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IDENTIFICATION OF ITEM(S) TO CHANGE
Split the Schedule D, Part 1 into two sections. One for Issuer Credit Obligations and the other for Asset-Backed Securities
(ABS). Update the other parts of the Annual Statement that reference the revised bond categories.

REASON, JUSTIFICATION FOR AND/OR BENEFIT OF CHANGE**
This proposal updates the bond categories per the Statutory Accounting Principles Working Group’s bond project.

***|F THE DATA IS AVAILABLE ELSEWHERE IN THE ANNUAL/QUARTERLY STATEMENT, PLEASE NOTE WHY IT IS REQUIRED
FOR THIS PROPOSAL***

NAIC STAFF COMMENTS

Comment on Effective Reporting Date:

Other Comments:

**  This section must be completed on all forms. Revised 11/17/2022
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ANNUAL STATEMENT INSTRUCTIONS — LIFE/FRATERNAL, HEALTH, PROPERTY AND TITLE

INVESTMENT SCHEDULES GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
(Applies to all investment schedules)

The following definitions apply to the investment schedules.
SAP Book Value (Defined in Glossary of Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual):

Original Cost, including capitalized acquisition costs and accumulated depreciation, unamortized premium
and discount, deferred origination and commitment fees, direct write-downs, and increase/decrease by
adjustment.

SAP Carrying Value (Defined in Glossary of Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual):

The SAP Book Value plus accrued interest and reduced by any valuation allowance (IF APPLICABLE) and
any nonadmitted adjustment applied to the individual investment. Carrying Value is used in the determination
of impairment.

Adjusted Carrying Value:

Carrying Value amount adjusted to remove any accrued interest and to add back any of the following
amounts: individual nonadmitted amounts, individual valuation allowances (IF APPLICABLE), and
aggregate valuation allowance (IF APPLICABLE). In effect, this is equivalent to the definition of
SAP Book Value (not to be confused with the old “Book Value” reported in the annual statement blanks for
data years 2000 and prior).

Recorded Investment:
The SAP Book Value (Adjusted Carrying Value) plus accrued interest.

The information included in the investment schedules shall be broken down to the level of detail as required when all columns
and rows are considered together unless otherwise addressed in specific instructions. For example, on Schedule D Part 4, a
reporting entity is required to list the CUSIP book/adjusted carrying value, among other things. The reporting entity would
only be required to break this information down to a lower level of detail if the information was inaccurate if reported in the
aggregate. Thus, the reporting entity would not be required to break the information down by lot (information for each
individual purchase) and could utilize the information for book/adjusted carrying value using an average cost basis, or some
other method, provided the underlying data reported in that cell was calculated in accordance with the Accounting Practices
and Procedures Manual. However, reporting entities are not precluded from reporting the information at a more detailed level
(by lot) if not opposed by their domiciliary commissioner.

“To Be Announced” securities (commonly referred to as TBAs) are to be reported in Schedule D unless the structure of the
security more closely resembles a derivative, as defined within SSAP No. 86—Derivatives, in which case the security should
be reported on Schedule DB. The exact placement of TBAs in the investment schedules depends upon how a company uses
TBA._(For example, if a reporting entity was to acquire a TBA with the intent to take possession of a Schedule D, Part 1,
Section 2 qualifying mortgage-backed security, the TBA shall be reported on the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2 at acquisition.
If a reporting entity was to acquire a TBA, with the intent to roll the TBA, this acquisition is more characteristic of a forward
derivative and shall be captured on Schedule DB.)

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
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For the columns that disclose information regarding investments that are not under the exclusive control of the reporting entity,
| and also including assets loaned to others, the following restricted asset codes should be used:

LS
RA
RR
DR
DRR

CF
DB
DBP

RF
SD
M
SS
(0]

Loaned or leased to others

Subject to repurchase agreement

Subject to reverse repurchase agreement

Subject to dollar repurchase agreement

Subject to dollar reverse repurchase agreement

Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to FHLB

Pledged as collateral to FHLB (including assets backing funding agreements)
Pledged under an option agreement

Pledged under an option agreement involving “asset transfers with put options”
Letter stock or otherwise restricted as to sale — excluding FHLB capital stock

(Note: Private placements are not to be included unless specific restrictions as to
sale are included as part of the security agreement.)

FHLB capital stock

Pledged on deposit with state or other regulatory body

Not under the exclusive control of the reporting entity for multiple reasons
Short sale of a security

Other

| The following is the description of the General-and-Speeifie-Classifications-used-for reporting-the-detailed lines for bonds and

stocks.

General-Classifications-Categories for Bends-Schedule D, Part 1 Only:

To be eligible for reporting on Schedule D, Part 1, investments shall qualify under the bond definition detailed within SSAP

No. 26R—Bonds and SSAP No. 43R—Asset-Backed Securities or are otherwise named in scope within those statements.

Refer to SSAP No. 26R—Bonds, SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed-and-StructredAsset-Backed Securities and SSAP No. 97—
Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities for additional guidance and defined terms.

Issuer Credit Obligations — Investments that qualify for reporting on Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1 in scope of SSAP

No. 26R - Bonds:

| U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC):

U-S—Geovernmentshall- be-defined-as-U.S. Government Obligations as defined per the Purposes and Procedures
Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office_includes direct claims (including securities, loans and leases) on,
and the portions of claims that are directly and unconditionally issued, guaranteed or insured by the U.S.

Government or its agencies. U.S Government obligations captured within this category include obligations issued

by U.S. Government agencies that are fully guaranteed or insured as to the timely payment of principal and interest

by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government.
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AH-Other U.S. Governments SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC):

SeeuritiesBonds issued by U.S. Government agencies or government-sponsored enterprises that are not backed
by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government.

This category includes seeuritiesbonds issued from agencies that are not backed by the full faith and credit of the

U.S. Government but have a filing exemption detailed in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC

Investment Analysis Office based on analytical judgement.

Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction Securities

This includes bonds #vestments—issued by non-U.S. sovereign governments, including bonds of political
subdivisions and special revenue. This also includes bonds issued by utilities owned by non-U.S. governments
and bonds fully guaranteed by non-U.S. governments.

U-S-StatesTerritories-and PossessionsMunicipal Bonds — General Obligation (Direct and Guaranteed):

Include seeuritiesbonds issued by states, cities, counties and other governmental entities to fund day-to-day
obligations and to finance capital projects that are not secured by specific assets, but are backed by the “full faith
and credit” (taxing power) of the issuer. General-obligations-ofthese-entities-(INAIC-members);-as-well-as-bond

Municipal Bonds — Special Revenue

Include seeunritiesbonds issued by states, cities, counties, and other governmental entities to finance projects not
backed by the taxing power of the issuer, but by revenues from the specific project or source (e.g., highway tolls).

Also include other municipal seeuritiesbonds that do not qualify as general obligation (e.g., pre-refunded bonds
and insured bonds).

Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities

Include non-municipal seeuritiesbonds issued by an operating entity as defined in SSAP No. 26R — Bonds, that
finances a single asset or operation (such as a toll road or power generation facility). For these investments, the
asset or operation collateralizes the issuance and the cash flows produced satisfy the debt payments. The use of a
bankruptcy remote entity (e.g., Special Purpose Vehicle) does not preclude reporting in this category when the

entity is determined to represent an operating entity and the primary purpose of the debt issuance is to finance a

specific operating project for the operating entity.
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Industrial-and-Miseellaneous-(Unaffiliated):Corporate Bonds:

not mandatory convertible bonds which are included in a separate category.

Mandatory Convertible Bonds

A type of convertible bond that has a required conversion or redemption feature. Either on or before a contractual
conversion date, the holder must convert the mandatory convertible into underlying common stock.

Single Entity Backed Obligations

InvestmentsBonds for which repayment is fully supported by an underlying contractual obligation of a single
operating entity. This does not include corporate bonds or project finance structures. Examples of structures that
could qualify for reporting within this category, if payment is fully supported by a single operating entity, include
but are not limited to, equipment trust certificates, enhanced equipment trust certificates, single-tenant lease-
backed securities and funding agreement backed notes. Repayment is considered fully supported by the
underlying operating entity if the structure in place at origination provides cash flows to satisfy all interest and at
least 95% of the principal of the security. (For example, a 5-year lease-backed security that has all cash flows for
interest and principal repayment generated from one existing tenant who is under a matching 5-year lease term
on the building qualifies for reporting as a single entity backed obligation.)

SVO--Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value:

Fhis—eategory—inchades—allinclude SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds included on the “List of
Exchange Traded Funds Eligible for Reporting as a Schedule D Bond (the ETF Bond List)” as found on the
Securities Valuation Office Web page (https://www.naic.org/svo.htm) _that do not qualify for, or for which the
reporting entity has elected not to report, at systematic value.

SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value:

Include SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds included on the “List of Exchange Traded Funds Eligible
for Reporting as a Schedule D Bond (the ETF Bond List)” as found on the Securities Valuation Office Web page

(https.//'www.naic.org/svo.htm) that qualify for, and that the reporting entity has elected to report, at systematic
value. Use of systematic value is an irrevocable election as long as the qualifying investment is held by the
reporting entity and qualifies for systematic value within the parameters of SSAP No. 26R.

Bonds Issued From SEC-Registered Business Development Corps, Closed-End Funds & REITSs

Bonds issued by SEC-registered business development corporates, closed-end funds or similar operating entities
registered under the 1940 Act.

Bank Loans - Issued

Fixed-income instruments, representing indebtedness of a borrower, made by a financial institution. Bank loans
in this category shall be obligations of operating entities acquired directly at issuance by a reporting entity.

Bank Loans - Acquired

Fixed-income instruments, representing indebtedness of a borrower, made by a financial institution. Bank loans
in this category shall be obligations of operating entities acquired through an assignment, participation or
syndication.

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 5 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx



Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans

Mortgage loans, in scope of SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans, that have been filed with the SVO and included on
the SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loan listing. Investments in the form of security structures shall not be captured
on this reporting line. Security structures supported by a credit tenant lease shall be reported as single entity
backed obligations (if qualifying) or captured in the appropriate reporting line for Asset-Backed Securities.

Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit that have a fixed schedule of payments and a maturity date in excess of one year from the
date of acquisition.

Other Issuer Credit Obligations

Report investment structures that qualify as issuer credit obligations pursuant to SSAP No. 26R - Bonds that do
not fit within a specific reporting line. (Specific reporting lines shall be utilized when applicable.) Debt
instruments in a certified capital company (CAPCO) permitted under SSAP No. 26R shall also be captured within

this category.

Parent—Subsidiaries-and- AffiliatesAffiliated Reporting Lines:

Each reporting category, other than those specific to Government Jurisdictions, and SVO-Identified Bond ETFs;
and-Certificates-of Depesit, shall have affiliated investments separately reported within the affiliate reporting line.
The definition of affiliates is pursuant to Defined-by-SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and
Affiliated Entities.

Asset-Backed Securities — Investments that qualify for Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2 pursuant to SSAP No. 43R:

Financial Asset-Backed Securities - Self-Liquidating — A self-liquidating security is a design where the terms of the
underlying collateral has contractual principal and interest that results with a conversion into cash over a period of time

(e.g., receivables or other such assets). (For example, a mortgage loan backing a mortgage-backed security, where the loan

balance is reduced as payments are made and is ultimately fully paid off by the borrower, or a collateralized loan obligation

(CLO) backed by bank loans that is reduced as the loan is paid off.) A financial asset is defined within SSAP No. 103R —

Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities as cash, evidence of an ownership interest
in an entity, or a contract that conveys to one entity a right (a) to receive cash or another financial instrument from a second
entity or (b) to exchange other financial instruments on potentially favorable terms with the second entity. As a point of
clarity, for the purposes of the bond definition and reporting on Schedule D, Part 1. financial assets do not include assets
for which the realization of the benefits conveyed by the above rights depends on the completion of a performance
obligation (e.g., leases, mortgage servicing rights, royalty rights, etc.). These assets represent non-financial assets, or a
means through which non-financial assets produce cash flows, until the performance obligation has been satisfied.
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Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Fully Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)

Include ‘agency’ residential mortgage-backed securities where the mortgages or bonds are guaranteed (i.€., they
are backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government) as to principal and interest by federal and federally
sponsored agencres such as the Government National Mortgage Assomatron (GNMA )..—FEederal National
: - Also include loans
guaranteed by the U S. Department of Veteran Affarrs or the U S. Department of Agriculture’s Rural
Development Housing and Community Facilities Programs. Government Sponsored Mortgage Referenced
Securities shall not be captured within this category.

Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Fully Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)

Include ‘agency’ commercial mortgage-backed securities where the mortgages or bonds are guaranteed (i.e., they
are backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government) as to principal and interest by federal and federally
sponsored agencres such as the Government National Mortgage Assocratron (GNMA ).;—FEederal National
: - Also include loans
guaranteed by the U.S. Department of Veteran Affarrs or the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s Rural
Development Housing and Community Facilities Programs. Government Sponsored Mortgage Referenced
Securities shall not be captured within this category.

Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC)

Include residential mortgage-backed securities issued by an agency that is not or partially guaranteed (i.e., they
are not backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government) as to principal and interest by federal or
federally sponsored agencies such as Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) or Federal home Loan
Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC). This category shall include mortgage-referenced securities issued by a
government-sponsored enterprise (e.g., Fannie Mae-orFEreddie MacFNMA or FHLMC) in the form of a credit-
risk-transfer in which the security is tied to a pool of residential mortgages. These items reflect instruments in
which the payments received are linked to the credit and principal payment risk of the underlying mortgage loan
borrowers captured in the referenced pool of mortgages. For these instruments, the holder may not receive a return
of their full principal as repayment is contingent on repayment by the mortgage loan borrowers in the referenced
pool of mortgages.

Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC)

Include commercial mortgage-backed securities issued by an agency that is not or partially guaranteed (i.e., they
are not backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government) as to principal and interest by federal or
federally sponsored agencies such as Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) or Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC). This category shall include mortgage-referenced securities issued by a
government-sponsored enterprise (e.g., Fannie Mae-orFreddie MacFNMA or FHLMC) in the form of a credit-
risk-transfer in which the security is tied to a pool of commercial mortgages. These items reflect instruments in
which the payments received are linked to the credit and principal payment risk of the underlying mortgage loan
borrowers captured in the referenced pool of mortgages. For these instruments, the holder may not receive a return
of their full principal as repayment is contingent on repayment by the mortgage loan borrowers in the referenced
pool of mortgages.

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities

Include residential mortgage-backed securities not issued by a government agency.

Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities

Include commercial mortgage-backed securities not issued by a government agency.

Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs

Include self-liquidating collateralized loan obligations (CLO), collateralized bond obligations (CBO) and
collateralized debt obligations (CDO). In general, this category includes pools of assets whose cash flows are

divided into 2 or more tranches. This also includes any other significant leverage inside the deal, for example, in
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the form of off-market swaps or repo. The underlying collateral in this category consists of corporate or structured
credit, cash or synthetic. This category does not include single name underlying collateral. Lastly, the repayment

of the securities issued by CLOs/CBOs/CDOs depend primarily on the default and recovery of the underlying
collateral and not on their market value.

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating

Include self-liquidating financial asset-backed securities not issued by a government agency that are not backed
by commercial or residential mortgage loans and that are not considered CLOs/CBQOs/CDOs.

Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating — Include all financial asset-backed securities where the

structure does not represent a design where the terms of the underlying collateral has contractual principal and interest that
results with a conversion into cash over a period of time (e.g., receivables or other such assets)

Equity-Backed Securities

Include structures where the financial assets backing the structure reflect equity. These securities must overcome
the rebuttable presumption that equity-like structures do not inherently possess the characteristics to be reported
on Schedule D, Part 1 and have appropriate reporting entity documentation supporting a conclusion that the
underlying equity interests lend themselves to the production of predictable cash flows and the underlying equity
risks have been sufficiently redistributed through the capital structure of the issuer. This category should include
securitized collateralized fund obligations (CFOs) and other such structures, that qualify within Schedule D, Part
1. (Securitized equity-backed structures, including CFO structures, that do not qualify for Schedule D, Part 1
reporting shall be captured on Schedule BA.)

Other Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating

Include non-self-liquidating financial asset-backed securities that are not backed by equity.

Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities (Practical Expedient) — A non-financial asset-backed security is defined as a
bond backed by assets that are expected to generate a meaningful level of cash flows toward repayment of the bond through
use, licensing, leasing, servicing or management fees, or other similar cash flow generation. For the avoidance of doubt,
there must be a meaningful level of cash flows to service the debt, other than through the sale or refinancing of the assets.
Pursuant to SSAP No. 43R—Asset-Backed Securities, a practical expedient may be utilized, which is defined as if less than
50% of the original principal relies on the sale or refinancing of the underlying assets, the meaningful criteria is considered
to be met. In applying this practical expedient, only contractual cash flows of the non-financial asset may be considered.

Lease-Backed Transactions (Practical Expedient)

Include structures where the generation of cash flows to use towards repayment of the asset-backed security are
predominantly driven from underlying lease transactions.

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities (Practical Expedient)

Include structures where the generation of cash flows to use towards repayment of the asset-backed security are
predominantly driven from underlying cash flow streams that do not predominantly reflect lease arrangements.

Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities (Full Analysis) — Include non-financial asset-backed securities that qualify for

reporting on Schedule D, Part 1 pursuant to SSAP No. 43R—Asset-Backed Securities, but that do not qualify within the

practical expedient for meaningful cash flows.

Lease-Backed Transactions (Full Analysis)

Include structures where the generation of cash flows to use towards repayment of the asset-backed security are
predominantly driven from underlying lease transactions.

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities (Full Analysis)
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Include structures where the generation of cash flows to use towards repayment of the asset-backed security are
predominantly driven from underlying cash flow streams that do not predominantly reflect lease arrangements.

Affiliated Reporting Lines:

Each reporting category, other than those specific to government agency issuances, shall have affiliated
investments separately reported within the affiliate reporting line. The definition of affiliates is pursuant to SSAP
No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities.
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1 -SECTION 1

LONG-TERM BONDS — ISSUER CREDIT OBLIGATIONS OWNED DECEMBER 31 OF CURRENT YEAR

Only investments that qualify in scope of SSAP 26R — Bonds are permitted to be reported on this schedule. Bonds are to be

grouped as hsted below and each Category arranged alphabetrcally—éseeurMes—meluéed—m—U—S—Sta{es—"Permeﬂes—and

Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance related to foreign currency
transactions and translations.

Short Sales:

Selling a security short is an action by a reporting entity that results with the reporting entity recognizing proceeds
from the sale and an obligation to deliver the sold security. For statutory accounting purposes, obligations to
deliver securities resulting from short sales shall be reported as contra-assets (negative assets) in the investment
schedule, with an investment code in the code column detailing the item as a short sale. The obligation (negative
asset) shall be initially reflected at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized as unrealized gains and losses.
These unrealized gains and losses shall be realized upon settlement of the short sale obligation. Interest on short
sale positions shall be accrued periodically and reported as interest expense.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required categories or subcategories described in
the Investment Schedules General Instructions, it shall report the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or
subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand
total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investment Schedules General Instructions for the following:

e Category definitions for bonds and stocks.
e Foreign column code list.

e Restricted Asset Code column list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive
control of the reporting entity.

e List of stock exchange names and abbreviations.
Category Line Number

Issuer Credit Obligations

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)..........ccocovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeceseeeene 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC) ........ccceeveiviiiiciiiiiiiiiiiieeneee 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SECUITEIES ....cveerveeiiueeiiieiieiiiieiiiiiiieiieeitisesie et eiieeeeeee e e seeeieenes 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct & Guaranteed) .............cooceevveeiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiene, 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE........ccuiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeieeteeeeeee ettt 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) ........ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiisiieesaenneenns 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)........ccocoeevveiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieieene, 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ......ccuueeereeesueiiiiiiiieiiieiiie ettt 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (Affiliated)......c.eeeueeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiei ettt 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)..........ccueiveieiiieeiiiiiiiiiiieiieiieieeeeeseesee e 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated) ........ccueeivieiiieiiiiiiieiiieeieeiieeeeeee e 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)...........cc.eeeeieeiieieiiiiiiiiiiesiieiiiieeeesieeie e 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated) ..........cceueeiveeiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeii et 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value ........cc.ccceveviiiiiiiiiiciiiieiieieieeeeeeen 0149999999
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SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value .........ccocueviiieeeiiinieiiieeeeiieseeineeeeenneee. 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated) .......cccveeeeveesiiiiiiiiiieiieeiiieeie e 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) ...ecoveeveeeiiieiieiieiieieseeseee e 0179999999
Bank Loans — Issued (Unaffiliated).........ccceeeeueiiiueeiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeee s 0189999999
Bank Loans — Issued (AffIlHated)......ccueeeuieeeiieiieiiiiiiieeeeseeee e 0199999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Unaffiliated) .......ceeveveeeeueeiiiiiiiiiiieiiiesiiee ettt 0209999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Affiliated) 0219999999
Mortgages Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated 0229999999
Mortgages Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated) ........ccccceeverveereernnnen. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (UNaffiliated) ........c.eceveieeieeiiieiiiiiiiiiiiitieieeeeeeeeee e 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (AffIlIAted) . ....eueueeeeueeiiieiiiiiieiiii ittt 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) .........ccoooveriiiuiieriieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeieiees 0259999999(0269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........cceeeveeieeiierieiiieiiiiiiieiiieieeieee e, 02699999990279999999
Total — Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated)...........c.eevvereeriiieiiiiiiieiiiieieeiieieseseseese e 0489999999

(Sum of Lines: 0019999999, 0029999999, 0039999999, 0049999999, 0059999999,
0069999999, 0089999999, 0109999999, 0129999999, 0149999999, 0159999999,
0169999999, 0189999999, 0209999999, 0229999999, 01249999999, and 0269999999)
Total — Issuer Credit Obligations (AffIHALEd)......coeiiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeiiiiieieeeeessasieeeeeeeessainneeeeaaanns 0499999999
(Sum of Lines: 0079999999, 0099999999, 0119999999, 0139999999. 0179999999,
0199999999, 0219999999, 0239999999, 0259999999, and 0279999999)

Total — Total Issuer Credit ODIIGAtIONS ...viiiieiiiiiiiisiitiesieiieeiiteesieeeeesieeeesaneeeesasneeessaeeesasneeresssneesannneasas 0509999999
Bonds:
US-Governments
Iequier Obhlicationc NN10000000
Ulléull\}l e oUT
Suyhtntala 1T Governmenta 01099000000
Subtotals—U-S-Governments e e 010
AH-Other Governments
Iesrner- Oblications 021000000909
sswerOblgations e e e e 021

Subtotals A Other-Gon enta 0209990000
HS— - otier 59

D UOTOT OV T S o e e e e s s s s s s s s rrsrrssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssss v
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List all bends-and-certificates-of-depositsecurities in scope of SSAP No. 26R — Bonds in Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1 owned
December 31, of current year except securrtres in scope of SSAP No. 26R beﬂds—aﬁd—eertrﬁeates—etldepesﬁa—baﬂks—e%ether

that quahfv as cash equrvalents or short- term 1nvestrnents pursuant

aeqmsrﬂeﬂ—dat%E*eLud%easi%qmvalems—as—deseﬂbed—%
to SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and Short-Term Investments-with-eriginal- matarities-of three- menths-orless.

The security identifier reported (Column 1 for CUSIP, CINS, PPN#a or Column 33-35 for ISIN) must be the same as the
identifier used when filing securities with the NAIC pursuant to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office instructions.
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Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid
ISIN security number should be reported in Column 3335.

Description

Give a description of all bonds #rvestments-owned. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to
include data consistent with that reported in Column 3433, Issuer and Column 3234, Issue. This does
not preclude the company from including additional detail to provide a complete and accurate
description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds—astdentified-by-the SVO, enter the name of the
fund as it appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of December 31 of the current
yearcomplete-name-of the-fund. ETFs not included on the NAIC list as of December 31 of the current
year are required to be reported on Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2.As-appropriate;-the-reporting-entity-is
For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit. As appropriate, the name efthe-name-of the banking

institutions should follow from the registry of the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council
(FFIEC) (www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).

Restricted Asset Code

ap SOk 1 410

If bonds are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories,
they are to be identified by placing one of the codes identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions in this column.
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Column 64

NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol

Provide the appropriate NAIC Designation (1 through 6), NAIC Designation Modifier (A through G)
and SVO Administrative Symbol combination for each security. Fhelist-ofvalid SVO-Administrative

Symbelssshown-belows

The listing of valid NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol
combinations can be found on the NAIC’s website for the Securities Valuation Office
(www.naic.org/svo.htm).

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol will be shown as
one column on the printed schedule but will be three sub-columns in the data table.

NAIC Desicnati ol :
NAIC Desionation Modif ol B
VO Administative Svimbel ol ”

On the printed page the sub-columns should be displayed with a “.” between the NAIC Designation and
the NAIC Designation Modifier with a space between the NAIC Designation Modifier and the SVO
Administrative Symbol (e.g., “1.A YE”).
NAIC Designation Modifier:
The NAIC Designation Modifier should only be used for bonds eligible to receive one, as defined
in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office (P&P Manual),
otherwise, the field should be left blank.

As defined in the P&P Manual, there is not an NAIC Designation Modifier for investments reporting
an NAIC Designation 6, therefore, the NAIC Designation Modifier field should be left blank.

Refer to the P&P Manual for the application of these modifiers.
SVO Administrative Symbol:

Following are valid SVO Administrative Symbols for bonds. Refer to the Purposes and Procedures
Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Olffice for the application of these symbols.

S Additional or other non-payment risk

SYE Additional or other non-payment risk—- Year-end carry over
FE Filing Exempt

FM Financially Modeled RMBS/CMBS subject to SSAP No. 43R
YE Year-end carry over

IF Initial filing

PL Private Letter Rating

PLGI Private Letter Rating — reported on General Interrogatory

RT Regulatory Transaction

RTS Regulatory Transaction— SVO Reviewed

RTIF Regulatory Transaction—- Initial Filing Submitted to SVO
RTSYE Regulatory Transaction— SVO Reviewed—- Year-end carry over
GI General Interrogatory
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F Sub-paragraph D Company — insurer self-designated

Insurer self-designated

* Limited to NAIC Designation 6

z* Regulatory review initiated by either the SVO Director, Financial Condition (E)
Committee, Executive (EX) Committee or VOSTF.

ND*

Regulatory review for an assessment of regulatory policy for the investment or

regulatory reporting instructions to implement applicable policy.

The NAIC Designation Category is the combination of NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation
Modifier. Valid combinations of NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Modifier for NAIC

Designation Category are shown below:

NAIC Designation | NAIC Designation Modifier | NAIC Designation Category

1 A ] A
B 1B ]
e G 1C_ ]
e D] D
e E IE ]
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Fo o E ]

G 1G
2 AT
B

C 2C
3 A s
B 3B

C 3C
4 A A
B

C 4C
5 A s
B B

C 5C

6 6

Column 75 - Actual Cost

This column should contain the actual consideration paid to purchase the security. The Actual Cost
column amount should be adjusted for: pay downs and partial sales (both reported in Schedule D,
Part 4) and subsequent acquisitions of the same issue (reported in Schedule D, Part 3). Actual cost will
need to be adjusted due to “other-than-temporary impairments” recognized, for use when determining
realized gain/(loss) at disposition.

Include:

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 16

Brokerage and other related fees, to the extent they do not exceed the fair value at
the date of acquisition.

Cost of acquiring the bond or stock including broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delivery, transaction fees on re-pooling of securities, and
reductions for origination fees intended to compensate the reporting entity for
interest rate risks (i.e., points).
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Exclude: Accrued interest.

All other costs, including internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated reporting
entity related to origination, purchase or commitment to purchase bonds, are
charged to expense when incurred.

For SVO--Identified Funds—(Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter the original cost of the shares
purchased, including brokerage and other related fees.

For a bond received as a property dividend or capital contribution, enter the initial recognized value. See
SSAP No. 26R—Bonds for guidance.

Column 06 — Par Value

Enter the par value of the bends-issuer credit obligations owned adjusted for repayment of principal and
interest considered ‘paid-in-kind’ (PIK) to which the reporting entity has a claim.

For interest-interest-only bondsmestments—wﬁhout a prmmpal amount on Wthh the repomng entlty
hasaclalm useazerovalue Ente ate-par-val v usts al:

For SVO--Identified Funds-Bond Bend Mutual Funds-and-Exchange Traded Funds), enter Zero (0).

Column 7 — Fair Value

Fair value shall be determined pursuant to SSAP No. 100R — Fair Value
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Column H8 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

Securities excluding SVO--Identified fand-Bond Exchange Traded Funds and mandatory convertible

bonds:

This should be the amortized value or the lower of amortized value or fair value, depending upon
the NAIC designation of the bond (and adjusted for any other-than-temporary impairment), as of
the end of the current reporting year.

Include:

Deduct:

Exclude:

The original cost of acquiring the bond, including brokerage and other related
fees.

Amortization of premium or accrual of discount, but not including any accrued
interest paid thereon.

Amortization of deferred origination and commitment fees.
A direct write-down for a decline in the fair value of an bond-investment that is

other-than-temporary_or to reflect fair value when the investment is reported at
lower of amortized cost or fair value.

All other costs, including internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated reporting
entity related to origination, purchase or commitment to purchase bonds, are
charged to expense when incurred. Cost should also be reduced by payments
attributed to the recovery of cost.

Accrued interest.

The amount reported in this column should equal:

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value reported in the Prior Year statement

(or Actual Cost for newly acquired securities)

Plus

“Current Year’s” (Amortization)/Accretion”

Plus

]

“Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease) Total in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value’

Minus

“Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized”

Plus “Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value”
Plus Changes due to amounts reported in Schedule D, Parts 3. 4 and 5

Refer to SSAP No. 26R—Bonds

For reporting entities maintaining an AVR:

NAIC Designation 1 — 5* Enter amortized cost
NAIC Designation 6 Enter the lower of fair value or amortized cost

For reporting entities not maintaining an AVR:

NAIC Designations 1 — 2* Enter amortized cost
NAIC Designations 3 — 6 Enter the lower of fair value or amortized cost

*NOTE:

An exception exists for Treasury Inflation-Indexed SecuritiesFreasuryInflation
Adjusted-Seeuritiesunder INT-01-25-where the book/adjusted carrying value may

include an unrealized gain. See INT 01-25, Accounting for U.S. Treasury Inflation-
Indexed Securities, for accounting guidance.

Mandatory Convertible Bonds:

The amount should be the lower of amortized cost or fair value during the period prior to conversion.
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SVO--Identified Funds:

The amount should be fair value unless the reporting entity has designated a qualifying security for
systematic value. The election of using systematic value is irrevocable. Guidance in SSAP No. 26R
— Bonds details the requirements for use of systematic value.

Column 29 - Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease)

The total unrealized valuation increase/(decrease) for a specific security will be the change in
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value that is due to carrying or having carried (in the previous year) the security
at Fair Value. Thus, this amount could be:

The difference due to changing from Amortized Cost in the previous year to Fair Value in the current
year’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column (calculated as current year Fair Value minus
current year Amortized Value);

The difference of moving from Fair Value in the previous year to Amortized Cost in the current
year’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column (calculate as prior year Amortized Value minus
prior year Fair Value); or

The difference between the Fair Value in the previous year and the Fair Value in the current year’s

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column (calculate as current year Fair Value minus prior year Fair
Value minus current year Accrual of Discount/(Amortization of Premium)).
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Column 103

Column 114

Column 125

Column 136

Column 147

Include: For SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Fundsfunds, the change from the
prior reported B/ACV to fair value/net asset value. If an SVO-identified Bond
Exchange Traded Fundfund no longer qualifies for systematic value, the
difference from systematic value in prior year to fair value/net asset value in
current year.

These amounts are to be reported as unrealized capital gains or (losses) in the Exhibit of Capital
Gains/(Losses) and in the Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4).

Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion

This amount should equal the current reporting year’s amortization of premium or accrual of discount
(regardless of whether or not the security is currently carried at Amortized Cost). The accrual of discount
amounts in this column are to be reported as increases to investment income in the Exhibit of Net
Investment Income, while the amortization of premium amounts are to be reported as decreases to
investment income._(For investments reported at the lower of amortized cost or fair value, the

amortization/accretion occurs first, and then any unrealized valuation change necessary to reflect the
lower fair value is reflected. This results with recognition of both investment income and an unrealized

capital loss.)

Include: The (Amortization)/Accretion of SVO--Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds
designated for reporting at systematic value.

Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

If the seeurity-bond has suffered-been identified with an “other-than-temporary impairment,” this-eelumn
sheuld-eontainreport the amount of the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to
be reported as realized capital losses in the Exhibit of Capital Gains/(Losses) and in the calculation of
Net Income.

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

This is a positive or negative amount that is defined as the portion of the total change in Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value for the year that is attributable to foreign exchange differences for a particular
seeuritybond. The amounts reported in this column should be included as net unrealized foreign
exchange capital gain/(loss) in the Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4).

Stated Rate of Interest-Rate

Show rate of interest as stated on the face of the bond. Where the original stated rate has been
renegotiated, show the latest modified rate. For }eﬂg—tefmbonds with a varlable rate of interest, use the
last rate of interest. E ast—ra
interest—All information reported in thls ﬁeld must be a numeric value.

For SVO--Identified Eunds{Bond Exchange Traded Funds.)-and Principal STRIP Bonds or other zero-
coupon bonds, enter numeric zero (0).

Effective Rate of Interest

For issuer credit obligations, include the effective rate at which the purchase was made.

For SVO--Identified Fands{Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter Zero (0).
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Column 158 -

Column 169 -

Column 1726 -

Column 182+ —

Column 1922 —

Column 20 —

Interest — When Paid

For seeuritiesbonds that pay interest annually, provide the first 3 letters of the month in which the interest
is paid (e.g., JUN for June). For seestities-bonds that pay interest semi-annually or quarterly, provide the
first letter of each month in which interest is received (e.g., JD for June and December, and MJSD for
March, June, September and December). For seeurities-bonds that pay interest on a monthly basis,
include “MON” for monthly. Finally, for securities that pay interest at maturity, include “MAT” for
maturity.

For SVO--Identified Fands{Bond Exchange Traded Funds) and Principal STRIP Bonds or other zero-
coupon bonds, enter N/A.

Admitted-Interest Due-and-AceruedInterest Income Due and Accrued

Report interest income earned and legally due to be paid to the reporting entity as of the reporting date
(interest due) plus interest income earned as of the reporting date but not legally due to be paid to the
reporting _entity until subsequent to the reporting date (interest accrued). Refer to SSAP No. 34—
Investment Income Due and Accrued. The amount reported in this column should be the collectible
amount of the interest income due and accrued regardless of admitted/nonadmitted determination. Items
probable of collection, but nonadmitted pursuant to SSAP No. 34, shall be captured in this reporting
column, with the nonadmittance shown in column 2 of the balance sheet and detailed in the notes to the
financial statements. This-should-equal the-admitted-amoun e-an intere eci

AmeuntInterest Received During Year

Amount reported should reflect the combined total of all interest (cash and paid-in-kind PIK) received
for each reported investment during the year. Report actual amount of cash interest received. For paid-
n-knd(PIK) interest received, report the fair value of the asset at the time the asset was received.

For SVO--Identified Eunds(Bond Exchange Traded Funds) enter the amount of distributions received
in cash or reinvested in additional shares.

Include: The proportionate share of interest directly related to the securities reported in this
schedule.

Report amounts net of foreign withholding tax.
Acquired Date
For public placements use trade date, not settlement date. For private placements, use funding date. Each

issue of bends-erstecksissuer credit obligations acquired at public offerings on more than one date may
be totaled on one line and the date of last acquisition inserted.

For SVO--Identified Fands{Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter date of last purchase.

Stated Contractual Maturity Date

For SVO--Identified Funds{Bond Exchange Traded Funds), leave blank.
For perpetual bonds, enter 01/01/9999.

For mandatory convertible bonds use the conversion date.

Payment Due at Maturity
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Report payment due at maturity. Include the final principal payment (including balloon payments) as
well as interest to be paid at maturity.

**% Columns 213 through 35-36 will be electronic only. **

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect
interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate

definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

Column 21 Investments Involving Related Parties
party represents a direct credit exposure.
or other similar influential role.
6. The investment does not involve a related party.
Column 22 Investment Characteristics

If an investment has one or more of the following characteristics, then list the appropriate number(s)
separated by commas. If none of the characteristics apply, then leave the column blank.

1. Investment terms permit interest to be received in a form other than cash.

2. Investment terms permit payment of interest to be deferred without being considered past due.

3. Interest due and accrued has been written off as uncollectible and/or nonadmitted.

4. Investment has a current year or prior year recognized other-than-temporary impairment.

5. Investment is an interest-only strip

6. Investment is a principal-only strip

1. Investment reflects a To-Be-Announced (TBA) security that will qualify as an issuer credit
obligation or asset-backed security at the time the reporting entity takes possession of the issued
security.
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Column 23

Foreign

Column 243

Column 254

Insert the appropriate code in the column based on the list provided in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions.

Agency. Sovereign Jurisdiction or State Abbreviation

Applies to:
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC) .........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieiiene 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC)....................... 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SECUTIItIES.....cooueeieeiuieeiiieeeeieieeeeiieieeeieeeeiieeeeeneeeeennnes 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed) .........ccocvvveeeiiiinnnee... 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE .....coiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeiiiiiiiieesesseiiiieeeesessesneneeeeas 0059999999

For items captured as U.S. government or Other U.S. government, report “US” for treasury-issued items
and for non-treasury items, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer captured within these categories.
(Agency abbreviations are detailed in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office in the listing of agencies approved for these categories.)

For Non-U.S. report the country abbreviation detailed in the Annual Statement Instructions Appendix.

For municipal bonds, include the abbreviation for the state where the security is issued (e.g., “MO” for
Missouri). For federal issuances, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer.

Fair Value Hierarchy Level and Method Used to Obtain Fair Value Code

Report the fair value level that represents the inputs used to determine fair value. Whenever possible,

the reported fair value shall reflect level 1-{gueted prices-in-aetive-market), followed by level 2-(ether

observable-inputs-that do-netgualifi~astevel D), and then level 3-(anebservable-inputs). In all situations
fair Value shall be determmcd in accordance Wlth SSAP No. 1 00R—F air Value %eﬂever—pess&bl%faﬁ

The following is a listing of valid fair value level indicators to show the fair value hierarchy level.

“1” for Level 1
“2” for Level 2
“3” for Level 3
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Column 265

The following is a listing of the valid method indicators for bonds to show the method used by the
reporting entity to determine the Rate Used to Obtain Fair Value.

“a” for securities where the rate is determined by a pricing service.
“b” for securities where the rate is determined by a stock exchange.

“c” for securities where the rate is determined by a broker or custodian. The reporting entity should
obtain and maintain the pricing policy for any broker or custodian used as a pricing source. In
addition, the broker must either be approved by the reporting entity as a counterparty for buying
and selling securities or be an underwriter of the security being valued.

“d” for securities where the rate is determined by the reporting entity_or a third party contracted by
the reporting entity. The reporting entity is required to maintain a record of the pricing
methodology used.

“e” for securities where the rate is determined by the unit price published in the NAIC Valuation of
Securities.

Enter a combination of hierarchy and method indicator. The fair value hierarchy level indicator would
be listed first and the method used to determine fair value indicator would be listed next. For example,
use “1b” to report Level 1 for the fair value hierarchy level and stock exchange for the method used to

determine fair value.

The guidance in SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value allows the use of net asset value per share (NAV) instead
of fair value for certain investments. If NAV is used instead of fair value, leave blank.

Source Used to Obtain Fair Value
For Method Code “a,” identify the specific pricing service used.
For Method Code “b,” identify the specific stock exchange used.

The listing of most stock exchange codes can be found in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions.

For Method Code “c,” identify the specific broker or custodian used.
For Method Code “d,” leave blank.
For Method Code “e,” leave blank.

If net asset value (NAV) is used instead of fair value, the reporting entity should use “NAV” to indicate
net asset value used instead of fair value.
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Column 276 — Collateral Type

Use only for securities included in the following subtotal lines.

Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated) .........cooiiiiuriiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesisiinreeeesessanens 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated).......cccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiesiiieeeciieeeaans 0139999999

For issuer credit obligations reported as single entity backed obligations, report one of the following
codes that most appropriately reflects the structure:

1 ETC — Equipment Trust Certificate

2 EETC — Enhanced Equipment Trust Certificate
3 GLF — Ground Lease Financing

4 CTL — Credit Tenant Loan (security structure)
5 FABN — Funding Agreement Backed Note

6 Other — Other Single Entity Backed

HSGovernments
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Eﬁfee%%Ba&%e#M&&m@—ﬁeld—b&&%s&s—repeﬁ—th&x%ea%da&e If there is no call date leave blank.

If the item is subject to a make whole call provision and it is not known that the issuer is expected to
invoke the provision enter “MW?”. If information is known that the issuer expects to invoke the make
whole provision, then the expected call date of the make whole call provision shall be reported.

Report the call price used to calculate the Effective Date of Maturity. If call price does not affect the
Effective Date of Maturity field but exists, report the next call price. If there is no call price, leave blank.

If the item is subject to a make whole call provisions and it is known that the issuer expects to invoke
the provision, enter the expected call price. Otherwise, for make whole call provisions, leave blank.

On bonds purchased at a premium, the maturity date producing the lowest amortized value should be
used. See SSAP No. 26R—Bonds. If call data does not affect the Effective Date of Maturity field, leave

Some investments allow for interest payments to be deferred past the originally scheduled payment date
without being considered past due under the agreement terms. Include the amount of interest reported as
due and accrued for which the reporting entity has not received within 90 days of the originally scheduled
payment date, that has not been nonadmitted under SSAP No. 34 — Investment Income Due and Accrued.
For the avoidance of doubt, this should also include all accrued interest for investments that pay interest
in full less frequently than annually per the agreement terms.

Column 287 — Call Date
Report the next call date-s
Column 2928 - Call Price
Column 3029 - Effective Date of Maturity
blank.
Column 31 - Aggregate Deferred Interest
Column 32 - PIK Interest Pue-and-Acerued

Include the amount of reported interest due-and-aecerued-in which the terms of the investment permit
payment -paid “in kind” (PIK) instead of cash.

The amount captured shall reflect the cumulative amount of PIK interest included in the current principal
balance.

In disclosing the cumulative amount of PIK interest, identify the specific amounts of PIK interest by lot
and aggregate the amounts by CUSIP/PPN that have a net increase to the original par value. The net
increase includes PIK interest added to the par value less disposals (i.e., repayments; sales) that are first

applied to any PIK interest outstanding. As a practical expedient, an insurer may calculate the cumulative

amount of PIK interest on a bond by subtracting the original principal / par value from the current
principal / par value, but not less than $0.
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Column 3433 - Issuer

Issuer Definition:

The name of the legal entity that develops, registers and sells securities for the purpose of financing
its operations and may be domestic or foreign governments, corporations or investment trusts. The
issuer is legally responsible for the obligations of the issue and for reporting financial conditions,
material developments and any other operational activities as required by the regulations of their
jurisdictions.

The reporting entity is encouraged to use the following sources:

e Bloomberg

e Interactive Data Corporation (IDC)
e Thomson Reuters

e S&P/CUSIP

e Name used in either the relevant SEC filing or legal documentation for the transaction. Issuer
is the name of the legal entity that can be found on documents such as SEC Form 424B2, Note
Agreements, Prospectuses and Indentures, as appropriate. The name used should be as complete
and detailed as possible to enable others to differentiate the legal entity issuing the security
from another legal entity with a similar name.

Do not report ticker symbols, either internal or otherwise.
Column 342 - Issue
Issue information provides detailed data as to the type of security being reported (e.g., coupon,
description of security, etc.). Below are examples of what could be provided, but additional information
should be provided as appropriate for the security.
6% Senior 2018
7% Subordinated Debenture 03/15/2022
3% NY Housing Authority Debenture 2035

The reporting entity is encouraged to use the following sources:

e Bloomberg

Interactive Data Corporation (IDC)
Thomson Reuters

S&P/CUSIP

e Descriptions used in either the relevant SEC filing or legal documentation for the transaction.

Do not report ticker symbols, either internal or otherwise. Include tranche information.
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Column 353

Column 364

ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific securities,
such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National Numbering
Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers for those
securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in Column 1.

Capital Structure Code

Please identify the capital structure of the security using the following codes consistent with the SVO
Notching Guidelines in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Olffice:

Capital structure is sometimes referred to as rank or payment priority and can be found in feeds from the
sources listed in the Issue and Issuer column.

As a general rule, a security is senior unsecured debt unless legal terms of the security indicate another
position in the capital structure. Securities are senior or subordinated and are secured or unsecured.
Municipal bonds, Federal National Mortgage Association securities (FNMA-erEannie-Mae) and Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation securities (FHLMC-erEreddie Mae) generally are senior debt, though
there are examples of subordinated debt issued by Fannie- FNMA and EreddieFHLMC. 1% Lien is a type
of security interest and not capital structure but could be used to determine which capital structure
designation the security should be reported under. The capital structure of “Other” should rarely be used.

Capital structure includes securities subject to SSAP No. 26 R—Bonds-and-SSAP-No—43R—Loan-Backed

1. Senior Secured Debt

Senior secured is paid first in the event of a default and also has a priority above other senior debt
with respect to pledged assets.

2. Senior Unsecured Debt

Senior unsecured securities have priority ahead of subordinated debt for payment in the event of
default.

3. Subordinated Debt

Subordinated is secondary in its rights to receive its principal and interest payments from the
borrower to the rights of the holders of senior debt (e.g., for lean-backed-and strueturedasset-
backed securities, this would include mezzanine tranches).

(Subordinated means noting or designating a debt obligation whose holder is placed in precedence
below secured and general unsecured creditors e.g., another debtholder could block payments to
that holder or prevent that holder of that subordinated debt from taking any action.)

4. Not Applicable

Securities where the capital structure 1 through 3 above do not apply (e.g., Line +649999999

Exchange Traded Funds—astdentified- by the SV00149999999 SVO-Identified Bond Exchange

Traded Funds — Fair Value and Line 0159999999 SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds
— Systematic Value).
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NAIC Designation Category Footnote:

Provide the total book/adjusted carrying value amount by NAIC Designation Category that represents the amount reported
in Column H8.

The sum of the amounts reported for each NAIC Designation Category in the footnote should equal Line
25099999990509999999.
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1 — SECTION 2

EONG-TERM BONDS —ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES OWNED DECEMBER 31 OF CURRENT YEAR

Only-investments bonds that qualify in scope of SSAP 43R — Asset-Backed Securities are permitted to be reported on this
schedule. Bonds are to be grouped as listed below and each category arranged alphabetically.

Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance related to foreign currency
transactions and translations.

Short Sales:

Selling a security short is an action by a reporting entity that results with the reporting entity recognizing proceeds
from the sale and an obligation to deliver the sold security. For statutory accounting purposes, obligations to

deliver securities resulting from short sales shall be reported as contra-assets (negative assets) in the investment
schedule, with an investment code in the code column detailing the item as a short sale. The obligation (negative
asset) shall be initially reflected at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized as unrealized gains and losses.
These unrealized gains and losses shall be realized upon settlement of the short sale obligation. Interest on short
sale positions shall be accrued periodically and reported as interest expense.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required categories or subcategories described in

the Investment Schedules General Instructions, it shall report the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or

subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand
total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investment Schedules General Instructions for the following:

e (Category definitions for bonds and stocks.

e  Foreign column code list.

e Restricted Asset Code column list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive
control of the reporting entity.

o List of stock exchange names and abbreviations.

Category Line Number

Asset-Backed Securities

Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ........ooooeevvieviieiiieiisiiiiiiienenn. 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) .......ccoceveeeevveireeeiiiiiieiiiieeee. 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ......ococeveeeieeeeiiiieiiiiiiieennn, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ......ooovevvevveeceieiiiiiiiieieeveeenne. 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) ......ccveeereeiieeeeiiiiiieeiieiiieeiie e 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOSs (Affiliated)......ceereerieeiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiisiiesieseee e 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ........cccoeveeevieceeeveeenneenee.. 1119999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .......oeeiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeennns 1129999999

Subtotals — Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating ........ccocviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeiiieeans 1209999999
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Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating

Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated).........cccveeviieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicieeiceeesee e 1319999999
Equity Backed Securities (Affiliated) ........cceeeiuiesiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesieeiese e 1329999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ........ccccevveeerveennenen.. 1339999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) ........cccoovvevveevieveerrnnenn. 1349999999
Subtotals — Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating ..........ccoceeeereeiireeecreeireesnreennne. 1409999999

Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)..........coooeuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeseciieseennes, 1519999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeea, 1529999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........coooeuvvveennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .....cc.ccoovvviiinnnnnene.. 1549999999
Subtotals - Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient.....cccccoeeiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiinnnnnen... 1609999999

Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)........coiiiiiiiiuiiieiiiiiiiniiieeeeiisiineeeeeeeesssineseeeeseas 1719999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (AffIlIated) ..oooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i csieessieiesssieeeeaaees 1729999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) .......coooovveeiiiiiiiinniieeeennes 1739999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)......cccccooevinieiiiieeiiinerenee.. 1749999999
Subtotals - Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full AnalysiS......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiiiinnnenee. 1809999999
Total — Asset-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .. .cocuiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiiieseiiiiesiiieesieieeeesiieeesineessnnneeas 1889999999

(Sum of Lines: 1019999999, 1029999999, 1039999999, 1049999999, 1059999999,
1079999999, 1099999999, 1119999999, 1319999999, 1339999999, 1519999999,
1539999999, 1719999999, and 1739999999)
Total — Asset-Backed Securities (AffIIAted).....cciiiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiesieiiiieieeeieiiiiieeeeeeseiiiseseeeesssasnneeeeaaanns 1899999999
(Sum of Lines: 1069999999, 1089999999, 1109999999, 1129999999, 1329999999,
1349999999, 1529999999, 1549999999, 1729999999, 1749999999)
Total — ASSEt-BaCKEd SECUITHIES . .oeuuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiisiieteesieteeesettesieteeesateeesansseesannssessaneeesaanneeessnnneesanseeaans 1909999999

Total — Long-Term Bonds (Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed Securities) ....c.cccoovvveiiernnreennee... 2009999999

List all asset-backed securities in scope of SSAP No. 43R — Asset-Backed Securities in Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2 owned
December 31, of current year. SeeuritiesBonds in scope of SSAP No. 43R are not permitted to be reported as cash equivalents
or short-term investments.

The security identifier reported (Column 1 for CUSIP, CINS, PPN or Column 37 for ISIN) must be the same as the identifier
used when filing securities with the NAIC pursuant to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis

Office instructions.

Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid
ISIN security number should be reported in Column 37.
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Column 2 — Description

Give a description of all #vestmentsbonds owned. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to
include data consistent with that reported in Column 35, Issuer and Column 36, Issue. This does not
preclude the company from including additional detail to provide a complete and accurate description.
Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For Asset-Backed Securities reported as €EOs—(Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLO), €POs
{Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDO) or €BOs{Collateralized Bond Obligations (CBQO), indicate
what the CLO/CDO/CBO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporate loans, etc. If the collateral is
of mixed type, indicate “Mix,” in addition to the largest type of collateral in the mix. If the collateral is
derived synthetically, indicate “synthetic.”

Column 3 — Restricted Asset Code

If bonds are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories,
they are to be identified by placing one of the codes identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions in this column.

Column 4 - NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol

Provide the appropriate NAIC Designation (1 through 6), NAIC Designation Modifier (A through G)
and SVO Administrative Symbol combination for each security. Fhe-list-of-valid SVO-Administrative

Symbeolstsshown-belows

The listing of valid NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol
combinations can be found on the NAIC’s website for the Securities Valuation Office
(www.naic.org/svo.htm).

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol will be shown as
one column on the printed schedule but will be three sub-columns in the data table.

On the printed page the sub-columns should be displayed with a “.” between the NAIC Designation and
the NAIC Designation Modifier with a space between the NAIC Designation Modifier and the SVO

Administrative Symbol (e.g., “1.A YE”).

NAIC Designation Modifier:

The NAIC Designation Modifier should only be used for bonds eligible to receive one, as defined
in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office (P&P Manual),
otherwise, the field should be left blank.

As defined in the P&P Manual, there is not an NAIC Designation Modifier for investments reporting
an NAIC Designation 6, therefore, the NAIC Designation Modifier field should be left blank.

Refer to the P&P Manual for the application of these modifiers.
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SVO Administrative Symbol:

Following are valid SVO Administrative Symbols for bonds. Refer to the Purposes and Procedures
Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office for the application of these symbols.

S Additional or other non-payment risk

SYE Additional or other non-payment risk - Year-end carry over
FE Filing Exempt

FM Financially Modeled RMBS/CMBS subject to SSAP No. 43R
YE Year-end carry over

IF Initial filing

PL Private Letter Rating

PLGI Private Letter Rating — reported on General Interrogatory
RT Regulatory Transaction

RTS Regulatory Transaction - SVO Reviewed

RTIF Regulatory Transaction - Initial Filing Submitted to SVO

RTSYE Regulatory Transaction - SVO Reviewed - Year-end carry over

GI General Interrogatory

Sub-paragraph D Company — insurer self-designated

Z Insurer self-designated

* Limited to NAIC Designation 6

z* Regulatory review initiated by either the SVO Director, Financial Condition (E)
Committee, Executive (EX) Committee or VOSTF.

ND* Regulatory review for an assessment of regulatory policy for the investment or

regulatory reporting instructions to implement applicable policy.
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The NAIC Designation Category is the combination of NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation

Modifier. Valid combinations of NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Modifier for NAIC

Designation Category are shown below:

NAIC Designation | NAIC Designation Modifier | NAIC Designation Category
1 A A
B
B < R TS
b
B IE ]
o E F ]
G 1G
2 A 2A
... B 28
C 2C
3 A s
... B 3
C 3C
4 A A
... B 4
C 4C
3 A A
... BB ]
C S5C
6 6
Column 5 - Actual Cost
This column should contain the actual consideration paid to purchase the security. The Actual Cost
column amount should be adjusted for: pay downs and partial sales (both reported in Schedule D,
Part 4) and subsequent acquisitions of the same issue (reported in Schedule D, Part 3). Actual cost will
need to be adjusted due to “other-than-temporary impairments” recognized, for use when determining
realized gain/(loss) at disposition.
Include: Brokerage and other related fees, to the extent they do not exceed the fair value at
the date of acquisition.
Cost of acquiring the bond including broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delivery, transaction fees on re-pooling of securities, and
reductions for origination fees intended to compensate the reporting entity for
interest rate risks (i.€., points).
Exclude: Accrued interest.
All other costs, including internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated reporting
entity related to origination, purchase or commitment to purchase bonds, are
charged to expense when incurred.
Column 6 - Par Value
For asset-backed securities, enter the par amount of principal adjusted for repayment of principal and
interest considered ‘paid-in-kind’ (PIK) to which the reporting entity has a claim.
Column 7 - Fair Value

Fair value shall be determined pursuant to SSAP No. 100R — Fair Value

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 35 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx



Column 8 — Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

This should be the amortized value or the lower of amortized value or fair value, depending upon the
NAIC designation of the bond (and adjusted for any other-than-temporary impairment), as of the end of
the current reporting year.

Include: The original cost of acquiring the bond, including brokerage and other related
fees.

Amortization of premium or accrual of discount, but not including any accrued
interest paid thereon.

Amortization of deferred origination and commitment fees.

For asset-backed securities, a reporting entity’s use of the retrospective method to
reflect changes in expected cash flows adjusts the amortized cost basis.

Deduct: A direct write-down for a decline in the fair value of an investment that is
other-than-temporary or to reflect fair value when the investment is reported at
lower of amortized cost or fair value.

Exclude: All other costs, including internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated reporting
entity related to origination, purchase or commitment to purchase bonds, are

charged to expense when incurred. Cost should also be reduced by payments
attributed to the recovery of cost.

Accrued interest.

The amount reported in this column should equal:
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value reported in the Prior Year statement
(or Actual Cost for newly acquired securities)
Plus “Current Year’s” (Amortization)/Accretion”
Plus “Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease) Total in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value”
Minus _ “Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized”
Plus “Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value”
Plus Changes due to amounts reported in Schedule D, Parts 3. 4 and 5

Refer to SSAP No. 26R—Bonds and SSAP No. 43R — Asset-Backed Securities.

For reporting entities maintaining an AVR:

NAIC Designation 1 — 5* Enter amortized cost
NAIC Designation 6 Enter the lower of fair value or amortized cost

For reporting entities not maintaining an AVR:

NAIC Designations 1 — 2* Enter amortized cost
NAIC Designations 3 — 6 Enter the lower of fair value or amortized cost
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Column 9 — Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease)

The total unrealized valuation increase/(decrease) for a specific security will be the change in

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value that is due to carrying or having carried (in the previous year) the security
at Fair Value. Thus, this amount could be:

The difference due to changing from Amortized Cost in the previous year to Fair Value in the current
year’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column (calculated as current vear Fair Value minus

current year Amortized Value);

The difference of moving from Fair Value in the previous year to Amortized Cost in the current
year’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column (calculate as prior year Amortized Value minus
prior year Fair Value); or

The difference between the Fair Value in the previous year and the Fair Value in the current year’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column (calculate as current vear Fair Value minus prior year Fair
Value minus current year Accrual of Discount/(Amortization of Premium)).

These amounts are to be reported as unrealized capital gains or (losses) in the Exhibit of Capital
Gains/(Losses) and in the Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4).

Column 10 — Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion

This amount should equal the current reporting year’s amortization of premium or accrual of discount
(regardless of whether or not the security is currently carried at Amortized Cost). The accrual of discount
amounts in this column are to be reported as increases to investment income in the Exhibit of Net
Investment Income, while the amortization of premium amounts are to be reported as decreases to
investment income. (For investments reported at the lower of amortized cost or fair value, the
amortization/accretion occurs first, and then any unrealized valuation change necessary to reflect the
lower fair value is reflected. This results with recognition of both investment income and an unrealized

capital loss.)

Column 11 — Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

If the seewritybond has been identified with an “other-than-temporary impairment,” report the amount
of the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to be reported as realized capital
losses in the Exhibit of Capital Gains/(Losses) and in the calculation of Net Income.

Column 12 - Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

This is a positive or negative amount that is defined as the portion of the total change in Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value for the year that is attributable to foreign exchange differences for a particular security.
The amounts reported in this column should be included as net unrealized foreign exchange capital
gain/(loss) in the Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4).

Column 13 — Stated Rate of Interest

Show rate of interest as stated on the face of the bond. Where the original stated rate has been
renegotiated, show the latest modified rate. For asset-backed securities with a variable rate of interest,

use the last rate of interest. All information reported in this field must be a numeric value.

Column 14 — Effective Rate of Interest

For asset-backed securities, report the effective yield as of December 31 of the current year. The
Effective Yield calculation should be updated pursuant to SSAP No. 43R — Asset-Backed Securities (e.g.,
utilize either the Prospective Method or Retrospective Method, accordingly).
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Column 15

Interest — When Paid

Column 16

For seeuritiesbonds that pay interest annually, provide the first 3 letters of the month in which the interest
is paid (e.g., JUN for June). For seenritiesbonds that pay interest semi-annually or quarterly, provide the
first letter of each month in which interest is received (e.g., JD for June and December, and MJSD for
March, June, September and December). For seeuritiesbonds that pay interest on a monthly basis, include
“MON” for monthly. Finally, for securities that pay interest at maturity, include “MAT” for maturity.

Interest Income Due and Accrued

Column 17

Report interest income earned and legally due to be paid to the reporting entity as of the reporting date
(interest due) plus interest income earned as of the reporting date but not legally due to be paid to the
reporting entity until subsequent to the reporting date (interest accrued). Refer to SSAP No. 34—
Investment Income Due and Accrued. The amount reported in this column should be the collectible
amount of the interest income due and accrued regardless of admitted/nonadmitted determination. Items
probable of collection, but nonadmitted pursuant to SSAP No. 34, shall be captured in this reporting
column, with the nonadmittance shown in column 2 of the balance sheet and detailed in the notes to the
financial statements.

Interest Received During Year

Column 18

Amount reported should reflect the combined total of all interest (cash and paid-in-kind (PIK)) received
for each reported #vestmentbond during the year. Report actual amount of cash interest received. For
patd-intind(PIK} interest received, report the fair value of the asset at the time the asset was received.

Include: The proportionate share of interest directly related to the securities reported in this
schedule.

Report amounts net of foreign withholding tax.

Acquired Date

Column 19

Stated Contractual Maturity Date

Column 20

Enter stated contractual maturity date.

Payment Due at Maturity

Column 21

Report payment due at maturity. Include the final principal payment (including balloon payments) as
well as interest to be paid at maturity.

Origination Balloon Payment %

Include the percentage of balloon payment due at maturity based on the original outstanding principal
amount. For example, if the original security had principal repayment of $100 and $80 is scheduled to
be paid at maturity, the balloon payment percentage at origination is 80%. The balloon percentage shall

not be adjusted subsequent to origination regardless of principal reduction or payments in advance of
maturity that reduce the outstanding balloon.
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** Columns 22 through 38 will be electronic only. **

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect
interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

Column 22 Investments Involving Related Parties
party represents a direct credit exposure.
or other similar influential role.
6. The investment does not involve a related party.
Column 23 Investment Characteristics

If an investment has one or more of the following characteristics, then list the appropriate number(s)
separated by commas. If none of the characteristics apply. then leave the column blank.

1. Investment terms permit interest to be received in a form other than cash.

2. Investment terms permit payment of interest to be deferred without being considered past due.

3. Interest due and accrued has been written off as uncollectible and/or nonadmitted.

4. Investment has a current year or prior year recognized other-than-temporary impairment.

5. Investment is an interest-only strip

6. Investment is a principal-only strip

7. Investment reflects a To-Be-Announced (TBA) security that will qualify as an issuer credit
obligation or asset-backed security at the time the reporting entity takes possession of the issued
security.
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Column 24

Foreign

Insert the appropriate code in the column based on the list provided in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions.

Column 25 Agency. Sovereign Jurisdiction or State Abbreviation
Applies to:
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)... 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) . 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed
(Not Exempt from RBC) ...uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee it ceessseiiiieeeeessesnneeeseeaas 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed
(Not Exempt from RBC) ...uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e eeessseiiiieeesessesnneieseeaas 1049999999
For agency asset-backed securities (ABS). report the abbreviation for the agency issuing the ABS.
Column 26 Fair Value Hierarchy Level and Method Used to Obtain Fair Value Code

Report the fair value level that represents the inputs used to determine fair value. Whenever possible,

the rep_orted fair value shall reﬂect level 1-{guotedprices-inaetive-market), followed by level 2-(ether

and then level 3-(unebservable-inputs). In all situations
fair value shall be determined in accordance with SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value.

The following is a listing of valid fair value level indicators to show the fair value hierarchy level.

“1” for Level 1
“2” for Level 2
“3” for Level 3

The following is a listing of the valid method indicators for bonds to show the method used by the
reporting entity to determine the Rate Used to Obtain Fair Value.

3

‘a” for securities where the rate is determined by a pricing service.

3

‘b” for securities where the rate is determined by a stock exchange.

“c” for securities where the rate is determined by a broker or custodian. The reporting entity should
obtain and maintain the pricing policy for any broker or custodian used as a pricing source. In
addition, the broker must either be approved by the reporting entity as a counterparty for buying
and selling securities or be an underwriter of the security being valued.

“d” for securities where the rate is determined by the reporting entity or a third party contracted by

the reporting entity. The reporting entity is required to maintain a record of the pricing
methodology used.

“e” for securities where the rate is determined by the unit price published in the NAIC Valuation of
Securities.

Enter a combination of hierarchy and method indicator. The fair value hierarchy level indicator would
be listed first and the method used to determine fair value indicator would be listed next. For example,
use “1b” to report Level 1 for the fair value hierarchy level and stock exchange for the method used to
determine fair value.

The guidance in SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value allows the use of net asset value per share (NAV) instead
of fair value for certain investments. If NAV is used instead of fair value, leave blank.
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Column 27

Source Used to Obtain Fair Value

Column 28

For Method Code “a.” identify the specific pricing service used.

For Method Code “b.” identify the specific stock exchange used.

The listing of most stock exchange codes can be found in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions.

For Method Code “c,” identify the specific broker or custodian used.

For Method Code “d,” leave blank.

For Method Code “e.” leave blank.

If net asset value (NAV) is used instead of fair value, the reporting entity should use “NAV” to indicate

net asset value used instead of fair value.

Collateral Type

Use only for securities included in the following subtotal lines.

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self Liquidating (Unaffiliated).................... 1119999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self Liquidating (Affiliated)....................... 1129999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self Liquidating (Unaffiliated)............. 1339999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self Liquidating (Affiliated)................ 1349999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) .........cccccveevveveivenrennnnee.. 1519999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .......cccccveeeveicreeiireirieireenens 1529999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)...... 1539999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated).......... 1549999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) ........cccooveieveeicrieiiiiiiieireennne, 1719999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)........ccoocveeeiieeeiiiiiiiieiieiiiieeeee. 1729999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)................ 1739999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) ................... 1749999999

For asset-backed securities on the noted reporting lines, enter one of the following codes to indicate

collateral type. Pick exactly one collateral type for each reported security. For securities that fit in more

than one type, pick the predominant one.

Non-Standard Home Loan Equity

Include all home equity loans and/or home equity lines of credit as collateral. These are not first
liens and are deemed loans to individuals. Asset-backed securities that are collateralized by
home equity loans/lines of credit are considered asset-backed securities (ABS) rather than
RMBS. This also includes manufactured housing loans and mobile home loans as collateral.
These are not typical residential mortgage loans, and when they are securitized, they are
considered ABS rather than RMBS.

Individual Obligations — Credit Card, Auto, Personal Loans, Student Loans and Recreational

Vehicles, etc.

Include asset-backed securities collateralized by individual obligations. Do not include
individual obligations that reflect a security interest in real estate.
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Column 29

3 Corporate/Industrial Obligations — Tax Receivables, Utility Receivables, Trade Receivables,
Small Business Loans, Commercial Paper, etc.

Include asset-backed securities collateralized by corporate or industrial obligations (sometimes
referred to as commercial obligations). This category shall only be used for ABS that meet the
definition of financial assets where there is no further performance obligation. ABS that are
collateralized by rights to future revenue streams shall be captured as “cash flows rights”
detailed in code 6.

4 Real Estate Leases

Include all lease structures backed by real estate, including investments that resemble credit

tenant loans, ground lease finance, and project finance real estate structures that do not represent
issuer credit obligations.

5 Other Leases

Include all lease-backed structures not backed by real estate that do not represent issuer credit
obligations. This includes auto, aircraft, equipment, etc.

6 Cash Flow Rights

Include all ABS structures that securitize rights to future cash flows. Examples of collateral to
include in this category includes royalties, licensing fees, servicing rights, mineral rights, other

revenue rights such as those common in whole business securitizations.

7 Other

Include other collateral types that do not fit into the above categories.

Current Overcollateralization Percentage

Column 30

Use only for asset-backed securities reported in the following categories:

e  Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating
e Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Report the overcollateralization ratio that reflects the value of the assets backing the debt issuance in
comparison to the tranche held and all tranches senior as of the reporting date.

The ratio shall reflect the total unimpaired assets backing the debt issuance over the specific tranche held
and all the tranches senior to the held tranche. For example, if the assets / expected cash flows supporting

the debt issuance has declined to $88. and there is still $75 in issued senior debt and $15 in issued
mezzanine debt, a reporting entity holding senior tranche would report 117% (88/75) and a reporting
entity holding the mezzanine debt shall report 98% (88/90).

The original overcollateralization ratio shall be based on supporting investment documentation.

Current Expected Payoff Date

Column 31

Report the current expected pay-off date resulting from estimated cash flows and prepayment
assumptions.

Origination Overcollateralization Percentage

Report the overcollateralization ratio that reflects the value of the assets backing the debt issuance in
comparison to the tranche held and all tranches senior at the time of origination.
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The ratio shall reflect the total unimpaired assets backing the debt issuance over the specific tranche held
and all the tranches senior to the held tranche. For example, with $100 in assets backing the debt issuance

and $75 in issued senior debt, $15 in issued mezzanine debt, and $10 in residual assets, a reporting entity
holding senior tranche would report 133% (100/75) and a reporting entity holding the mezzanine debt
shall report 111% (100/90).

The original overcollateralization ratio shall be based on supporting investment documentation.

Report the expected pay-off date at the time of original acquisition. (This field should remain unchanged

Some investments allow for interest payments to be deferred past the originally scheduled payment date
without being considered past due under the agreement terms. Include the amount of interest reported as
due and accrued for which the reporting entity has not received within 90 days of the originally scheduled
payment date, that has not been nonadmitted under SSAP No. 34 — Investment Income Due and Accrued.
For the avoidance of doubt, this should also include all accrued interest for investments that pay interest
in full less frequently than annually per the agreement terms.

Column 32 Origination Expected Payoff Date
for as long as the security is held.)

Column 33 Aggregate Deferred Interest

Column 34 PIK Interest Pue-and-Acerued

Include the amount of reported interest due-and-aecerued-in which the terms of the investment permit
paymentpaid “in kind” (PIK)instead of cash.

The amount captured shall reflect the cumulative amount of PIK interest included in the current principal
balance.

In disclosing the cumulative amount of PIK interest, identify the specific amounts of PIK interest by lot
and aggregate the amounts by CUSIP/PPN that have a net increase to the original par value. The net
increase includes PIK interest added to the par value less disposals (i.e., repayments; sales) that are first

applied to any PIK interest outstanding. As a practical expedient, an insurer may calculate the cumulative

amount of PIK interest on a bond by subtracting the original principal / par value from the current
principal / par value, but not less than $0.
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Column 35 - Issuer

Issuer Definition:

The name of the legal entity that develops, registers and sells securities for the purpose of financing
its operations and may be domestic or foreign governments, corporations or investment trusts. The
issuer is legally responsible for the obligations of the issue and for reporting financial conditions,
material developments and any other operational activities as required by the regulations of their
jurisdictions.

The reporting entity is encouraged to use the following sources:

e Bloomberg
e Interactive Data Corporation (IDC)

e  Thomson Reuters

e S&P/CUSIP

e Name used in either the relevant SEC filing or legal documentation for the transaction. Issuer
is the name of the legal entity that can be found on documents such as SEC Form 424B2, Note
Agreements, Prospectuses and Indentures, as appropriate. The name used should be as complete
and detailed as possible to enable others to differentiate the legal entity issuing the security

from another legal entity with a similar name.

Do not report ticker symbols, either internal or otherwise.

Column 36 - Issue

Issue information provides detailed data as to the type of security being reported (e.g.. coupon,
description of security, etc.). Below are examples of what could be provided. but additional information
should be provided as appropriate for the security.

6% Senior 2018
7% Subordinated Debenture 03/15/2022
3% NY Housing Authority Debenture 2035

The reporting entity is encouraged to use the following sources:

e Bloomberg
e Interactive Data Corporation (IDC)

e  Thomson Reuters

e S&P/CUSIP

e Descriptions used in either the relevant SEC filing or legal documentation for the transaction.

Do not report ticker symbols, either internal or otherwise. Include tranche information.

Column 37 — ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up

by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific securities,

such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National Numbering
Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers for those

securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in Column 1.
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Column 38 —

Capital Structure Code

Please identify the capital structure of the security using the following codes consistent with the SVO
Notching Guidelines in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office:

Capital structure is sometimes referred to as rank or payment priority and can be found in feeds from the
sources listed in the Issue and Issuer column.

As a general rule, a security is senior unsecured debt unless legal terms of the security indicate another
position in the capital structure. Securities are senior or subordinated and are secured or unsecured.
Municipal bonds, Federal National Mortgage Association securities (FNMA-exFEannie Mae) and Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation securities (FHLMC-erFEreddie Mae) generally are senior debt, though
there are examples of subordinated debt issued by FannieFNMA and EreddieFHLMC. 1* Lien is a type
of security interest and not capital structure but could be used to determine which capital structure
designation the security should be reported under. The capital structure of “Other” should rarely be used.

Capital structure includes seenritiesbonds subject to SSAP-Neo—26R—Bends-and-SSAP No. 43R—Asset-
Backed Securities.

1. Senior Secured Debt

Senior secured is paid first in the event of a default and also has a priority above other senior debt
with respect to pledged assets.

2. Senior Unsecured Debt

Senior unsecured securities have priority ahead of subordinated debt for payment in the event of
default.

3. Subordinated Debt

Subordinated is secondary in its rights to receive its principal and interest payments from the
borrower to the rights of the holders of senior debt (e.g., for asset-backed securities, this would

include mezzanine tranches).

(Subordinated means noting or designating a debt obligation whose holder is placed in precedence
below secured and general unsecured creditors e.g., another debtholder could block payments to

that holder or prevent that holder of that subordinated debt from taking any action.)
4. Not Applicable

Securities where the capital structure 1 through 3 above do not apply.

NAIC Designation Category Footnote:

Provide the total book/adjusted carrying value amount by NAIC Designation Category that represents the amount reported

in Column 8.

The sum of the amounts reported for each NAIC Designation Category in the footnote should equal Line 1909999999.
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SCHEDULE D — PART 3

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS ACQUIRED DURING CURRENT YEAR

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately, showing subtotals for each category. Bonds should

be grouped and arranged alphabetically as described in the instructions for Schedule D, Part 1, Sections 1 and 2. (Seeurities

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Category Line Number

Issuer Credit Obligations:
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........cccoovviiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeieeeieeee e 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC)........cccooievviieueiiiiiiiiiiiieeieiieeeieceee, 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JurisSdiction SECUTTEIES ....cveeereeiueeiiieiiiiiiieiieeeiii ettt eeie e eeieeeieeiereeeseeans 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed).............cccveevveeeeeeiveeeeiiiiieiieeiieeneenns 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUES .....eecuviiiieeiiiiiiiieiiieeiieeee e 0059999999

Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) .....cccocuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiececeiisiiineeenen 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......ccooviuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 0079999999

Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ..........ooeeueeeiieuiieieiiii e eeeeeeee e e eeneeeans 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AffIHAted) ... ..eeeeueeiieiiiiieiiie ettt 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)..........cc.eeeeueiiuiiieiiiiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated) ........cceeeviiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieeieeeiieee e 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated).........cceiveuriiuiiieiieiiiiiiieiiieeiiieeiieeeeeee e 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated) .......c.ocovueiiviiiiieiiiiiiiieiieeieeeieeeeeeeeee e 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value .........cceeeeeeiiueeecueeiiiieiieiieeeeeeeeeeeeae 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value .........ccoeeeveeivueeireeivieiiieiveeivieeveennen 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated).........ooeeeuueeieiueeiieieeeeeiee e 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (AffilIated) .....coviieuiiiriiieieiiiieiieeie et eeteeeeteeeeeeeeneeeneeeeneeenes 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) ......c.oooeiieuiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeee et 0189999999
Bank Loans - Issued (AffIIAtE) ....ocueeieueeieriiietiiiiieeieeeee et 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated).......ccoeeeueeieuiiiiuiiiiiiiiieeiieceeee e 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Affiliated).......c.eeeeueiiereeiiiiiiiieiieiieeeii et 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .........ccccevveeereeennennnn. 0229999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)........ccccoevveevrveeereeennnnnn. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (Unaffiliated) ............cooveveievieieiiieieiieeiieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeee 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (Affiliated).......cceeeeeeiereeeiiiiieiiiiiieeeieeeieeee e 02499999990259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ...........cooveeveveiiriiiiiriiirieiieieieeieeieeieeieens 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........ccooiieveeieiiiiiiiiiieeiieeeeee e 02699999990279999999
Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations — Part 3........cc.oeeeeueiiieeieiiiee e 0509999997
Summary item from Part 5 for Issuer Credit Obligations......c.ueeeeveeeueeeiiieeiiiiiieeieeeieeeeeee e 0509999998
Subtotals — Issuer Credit OblIGAtIONS .....c.eiieuieieieiiieeiee ettt ee et eeeeeeieeeieeeneea 0509999999
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Asset-Backed Securities:
Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ..ooooveveoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeanns 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated)....coceeiivveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieicieeeenee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ......ccccooeeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenanee, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ..oo.oovovveiiiiiniiiiiiieiiiiiiiicieeeeanee, 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......coueieiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiiisiiiieiiieiieeeieeceeesneeesseasneeanns 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (Affiliated).......coouvieiiieeiiiieieiiiieeeeeiieeseeieeeeiieeeeeneeseennneeeeeneeeeens 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ........coooovvvieiiiiiiiinnneennnnnes 1119999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .....cooooiiiieiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiieeennnns 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating
Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ... .ccueeioeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieiiesiiieeesiieeesiieeesiineessnneeessnneeesaneeas 1319999999
Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAtEd) ....ocouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it eesiee s ieeieseiieeessieeesiieeessineeeesaneeas 1329999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .......cccccoovvviiiinennnnnn.. 1339999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) ........ccooeveiiiiiiiicineninnee., 1349999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)..........cooveuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeseciieeeenne, 1519999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (AffIlHAted)......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeesesiinnneeeeeas 1529999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........coooeeuvvveeennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) ..ccuvvveeiiiiiinnnieeennnes 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)..........oooiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiiiiiiiiieeeissiinineeeenans 1719999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) ...ccoouveeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeseeiiiiieeeeeessiinnineeeeeans 1729999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) .........coooveiiiiiiiiinnninnnn.. 1739999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated).......cocoevviiiiiiiiiiiiineninnnes. 1749999999
Subtotals — Asset-Backed Securities — Part 3 ......iiiiciiiiiiiii i iiiieiiieiesiiiieesiieeesaieeeeseinneesianieesaseeeesinneas 1909999997
Summary item from Part 5 for Asset-Backed SECUIITIES ....uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieesiiiiiiiieeeseeeisiaieeeeeseesinnneenees 1909999998
Subtotals — ASSEt-BaACKEd SECUITIIES ....viiiiuiiiiiieiisiiieeeiiieeeiiieeesieteeseetreseenseeesinseeeeanneeeseensesssaseseenneeesanseees 1909999999
Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SeCUTIItIES....ccouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeiieeeeenene, 2009999999

Bonds:
LS Govermments e e e e e 0409999999
AH-Other Govertments e R e T e e T 0309999999
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Include all bonds and stocks acquired during the year except for those acquired and fully disposed of during the year. Include
repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities (e.g., giantization/megatization of FHLMC or FNMA mortgage-backed
securities). Only—theseAll asset-backed securities and bonds and certificates of deposit with maturity at time of acquisition in
excess of one year are to be included. See SSAP No. 43R—Asset-Backed Securities for additional guidance. Exclude cash
equivalents and short-term investments as described in SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and Short-Term
Investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Column 1

Column 2

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid
ISIN security number should be reported in Column 14.

Description

Give a description of all bends—and-preferred-and-commeon-stocksinvestments. As appropriate, the

reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported in Column 12, Issuer and
Column 13, Issue. This does not preclude the company from including additional detail to provide a
complete and accurate description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For SVO--Identified Funds(Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter eemplete-the name of the fund_as it
appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of December 31 of the current year. As
appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported for Column
12, Issuer.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit. As appropriate, the name of the banking institutions
should follow from the registry of the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council (FFIEC)
(www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).

For_asset-backed securities reported as €EOs—{Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLO), €BOs

{Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDO) or €EEOs-EBOs{Collateralized Eean-Bond Obligations (CBO),
indicate what the CLO/CDO/EE6-CBO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporate loans, etc. If
the collateral is of mixed type, indicate “Mix,” in addition to the largest type of collateral in the mix. If
the collateral is derived synthetically, indicate “synthetic.”

| Column 34

Date Acquired

For public placements use trade date, not settlement date. For private placements, use funding date. Each
issue of issuer credit obligationsbends or stocks acquired at public offerings on more than one date may
be totaled on one line and the date of last acquisition inserted. All-asset-backed-seeurities—shall-be

For SVO--Identified Fands{Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter date of last purchase.
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Column 54
Column 76

Column 87

Column 98

Name of Vendor (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Actual Cost (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Par Value

For mertgage-backed/loanasset-backed and-struetured—securities, enter the par amount of principal
purchased on a security on which the reporting entity has a claim. For iterest-interest-only bonds
mvesﬁﬁeﬂ%s—wnhout a pr1n01pal amount on Wthh the reportmg entlty has aclaim, use a zero value. Enter

For preferred stock, enter par value per share of stock if any.
For SVO--Identified Fands{Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter 0.
Paid for Accrued Interest and Dividends

For SVO--Identified Funds(Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter amount of dividends on shares
acquired between the dividend declaration date and the ex-dividend date.

** Columns 10-9 through 15-14 will be electronic only. **

Column 9 Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as

affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect

interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of
the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction
but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

Column 10 Foreign

Insert the appropriate code in the column based on the list provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.
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Column 011 - Agency, Sovereign Jurisdiction or State Abbreviation

Applies to:

Issuer Credit Obligations
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC) ........cccoovevveieviiiiieiiiiieeieeeieenn 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC)....................... 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SeCUITHES ......vveeveeiueieeiiieiiieeiieeiiieeiieeiie e 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed) ..............ccoeevveennen.... 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE .......eecveeieeiiiiiieiiiiieieeiiieeeee e 0059999999

For items captured as U.S. government or Other U.S. government, report “‘US” for treasury-issued items
and for non-treasury items, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer captured within these categories.
(Agency abbreviations are detailed in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office in the listing of agencies approved for these categories.)

For Non-U.S. report the country abbreviation detailed in the Annual Statement Instructions Appendix.

For municipal bonds, include the abbreviation for the state where the security is issued (e.g., “MQO” for
Missouri). For federal issuances, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer.

Asset-Backed Securities
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)... 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) . 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed

(Not Exempt from RBC) ...uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieesseiiiiiieieessseiiiieeeeessesnneeeseeaas 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed
(Not Exempt from RBC) ....uiiiiiiiiiiiiie i seieessiieeeseneeesanneeas 1049999999

For agency asset-backed securities (ABS), report the abbreviation for the agency issuing the ABS.

Column 12 - Issuer (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 13 - Issue (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 14 - ISIN Identification (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
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SCHEDULE D — PART 4

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS SOLD. REDEEMED OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF
DURING CURRENT YEAR

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately, showing subtotals for each category. Bonds should
be grouped and arranged alphabetically as described in the instructions for Schedule D, Part 1, Sections 1 and 2. (Seeurities

ded e a .~ an
O a0

a O d
O c O O S OO d a

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Category Line Number
Issuer Credit Obligations:

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........cccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies s eeiieeceiieeesseneessennieeeenns 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC)........ccccoeiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeeeeeeseeeneee e 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JuriSdiction SECUTIILIES ......eeiieuiiiieieeeeiieseeeieiieeieseeeeiesseeeeeiseeeeesseeeeesseeeenseseensseeesneees 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)...........cccceeieeeviriiiieeeiiiieieeeieeeeeieeeeeeneees. 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUES ....occoiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieieesessiiiieeeeeeessaiteseeeesessassseseeeeesaannseeeeaasns 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) ......ccocuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiececeiiiiieeeenes 0069999999

Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......ccoovuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeecceeiiiiiieeeas 0079999999

Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) .......ceeeeueeieueiieiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AffIlIAted)......ccueeieueeierieiiiieiieee ettt 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated).........ccceeeeuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiieeiieeieeeeeeieeee e 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated) ........cceeeviiieiiiiiiiiieeiiieiieeiieeeeee e 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated).........cc.eiveuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiieeiieeieeeee e 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated) .......ccoeiieriiiiiiieiiiiiieiiieiseeseeeeeieeseeeeeeeeeaeeeeereeeeenneeeeennees 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value .........ccceeeeeeiueeecueeiiiieieeiieeeeeeeeeeeeee 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value .........ccoeeeveeeeueeiveeirieiiieiveeivieevaenne 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated).......c..oeeeeueeieieeeiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee e 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) .....ccovieueeeriiiiiieiieeieeeii e 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) ......cc.ooeeeieuiiiiuiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 0189999999
Bank Loans - Issued (AffIHAtE) ....ooueeieueeiereiieiiiiiieeiieeee et 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated).......cceeieueeeeriiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeee e 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Affiliated).......c.eeeeueeiereiiiiiiiiieiieeieeeiieeeeee e 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .........cccoeevveeereeennnennn. 0229999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated).......ccccceevvveeieinveeennee... 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (Unaffiliated) ............cooveveievieieieiieieieiiiieeeiteeeeeeeeeeeeeea 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (AffIliated) .......ceueeeereeiieeiiiiiiiiiiieieeeie et 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ..........ccoceeeeeieeeeeiiiiieiieeeeeeeeeeeee e, 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........cccooieveeieeiiiiieiiieeieeeeeee e 02699999990279999999
Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations — Part 4 ........c.occeueiieueeeiueiiiiieeiieeeieeeeeeeeee et 0509999997
Summary item from Part 5 for Issuer Credit Obligations......c..eeeueeeeueeeiieeeiiiiiieeiiieeieeieeeieeeiee s 0509999998
Subtotals — Issuer Credit ODLIZATIONS ....e.erreerrineeeiiteetriteeereeteenet e tret ettt eeset et seneneeeeneenenecneaees 0509999999
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Asset-Backed Securities:
Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed(Not Exempt from RBC) .. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ..ooooveveoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeanns 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated)....coceeiivveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieicieeeenee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ......ccccooeeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenanee, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ..oo.oovovveiiiiiniiiiiiieiiiiiiiicieeeeanee, 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......coueieiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiiisiiiieiiieiieeeieeceeesneeesseasneeanns 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (AFfIHAtEd) ....oiiuiiieiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiescieeeieseeeeenieeiseeeneesenseaeneeans 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ........coooovvvieiiiiiiiinnneennnnnes 1119999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .....cooooiiiieiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiieeennnns 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating

Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ... .ccueeioeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieiiesiiieeesiieeesiieeesiineessnneeessnneeesaneeas 1319999999

Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAtEd) ....ocouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it eesiee s ieeieseiieeessieeesiieeessineeeesaneeas 1329999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .......cccccoovvviiiinennnnnn.. 1339999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) ........ccooeveiiiiiiiicineninnee., 1349999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)..........cooveuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeseciieeeenne, 1519999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (AffIlHAted)......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeesesiinnneeeeeas 1529999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........coooeeuvvveeennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) ..ccuvvveeiiiiiinnnieeennnes 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)..........oooiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiiiiiiiiieeeissiinineeeenans 1719999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) ...ccoouveeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeseeiiiiieeeeeessiinnineeeeeans 1729999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) .........coooveiiiiiiiiinnninnnn.. 1739999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated).......cocoevviiiiiiiiiiiiineninnnes. 1749999999
Subtotals — Asset-Backed SeCUITties — Part 4 ......oiiioiiiiiiiie i ieiieiiieieseiiiessiieeeesieeeeseineeesianeeesaseneesnnnees 1909999997
Summary item from Part 5 for Asset-Backed SECUIITIES ....uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieesiiiiiiiieeeseeeisiaieeeeeseesinnneenees 1909999998
Subtotals — ASSEt-BaACKEd SECUITIIES ....viiiiuiiiiiieiisiiieeeiiieeeiiieeesieteeseetreseenseeesinseeeeanneeeseensesssaseseenneeesanseees 1909999999
Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SeCUTIItIES....ccouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeiieeeeenene, 2009999999

Bonds:
L 15 12 =1 £ 0109999999
AH-Other Governments 0309999999
ye1 0

Hyvbrid-Securities 1209000000
Ty OO S O S s s s s s e s s s e s s e s s s s s s s s s e s e s s s s s s s e s e e s s s s e s s e e e e e e e s e e e pavavy

b
SVO Identified Eunds 16190000000
[=AR MM AP ST LI BB AT R e Y I R PR TOT
Unaffiliated Bank I oans 1009090990000
U HAH O DA 0d R S s s s e e e e 79

Subtotals Bonds P
HOoRG T

Duototars

2509000007
Ao 7

Qn]—\fnfnls Bonds ’7(00000000
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Include all bonds and stocks disposed of during the year except for those acquired and fully disposed of during the year. Include
repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities (e.g., giantization/megatization of FHLMC or FNMA mortgage-backed
securities). Only—theseAll asset-backed securities and bonds and certificates of deposit with maturity at time of acquisition in
excess of one year are to be included. See SSAP No. 43R—Lean-Backed-and-StruetnredAsset-Backed Securities for additional
guidance. Exclude cash equivalents as described in SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and Short-Term Investments
with original maturities of three months or less.

Column 1

Column 2

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid
ISIN security number should be reported in Column 26.

Description

Give a description of all bonds and preferred and common stock, including location of all banks, trust
and miscellaneous companies. If bonds are serial issues, give amounts maturing each year. As
appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported in
Column 24, Issuer and Column 25, Issue. This does not preclude the company from including additional
detail to provide a complete and accurate description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For SVO--Identified Funds(Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter the eemplete-name of the fund_as it
appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of December 31 of the current year. As
appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported for Column
24, Issuer.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit. As appropriate, the name of the name of the banking
institutions should follow from the registry of the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council
(FFIEC) (www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).

For asset-backed securities reported as €EOs—{Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLO), €BOs

{Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDO) or €EEOs-EBOs{Collateralized Eean-Bond Obligations (CBO),
indicate what the CLO/CDO/EE6-CBO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporate loans, etc. If
the collateral is of mixed type, indicate “Mix,” in addition to the largest type of collateral in the mix. If
the collateral is derived synthetically, indicate “synthetic.”

| Column 43

Disposal Date

For public placements use trade date, not settlement date. For private placements, use funding date. Each
issue of bonds or stocks disposed of at public offerings on more than one date may be totaled on one line

and the date of last disposal inserted. AH-asset-backed seeurities—shall-be—separatelyreported(ne
. : L o

For SVO--Identified Furds«Bond Exchange Traded Fundsy, enter date of last disposal.
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Column 54

Column 76

Column 87

Column 98
Column 109
Column H-10
Column 211

Column +312

Column 413
Column +514
Column +615
Column +716

Column +817

Name of Purchaser

If matured or called under redemption option, so state and give price at which called.

Consideration

Include: In the determination of this amount, the broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delivery.

Exclude: Accrued interest and dividends.

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentified-by-the SWVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,
enter price received at sale, usually the number of shares sold times the selling price per share.

Par Value

For mertgage-backed/loan-backedand—strueturedasset-backed securities, enter the par amount of

principal sold on a security on which the reporting entity has a claim. For interest-interest-only bonds
without a principal amount on which the reporting entity has a claim, use a zero value. Enter the sale
date par value for bonds with adjustable principal. An interest only bond with a small par amount of
principal would use that amount.

For preferred stock, enter par value per share of stock if any.
For SVO--Identified Funds (Exchange Traded Funds), enter 0.

Actual Cost (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Prior Year Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease) (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

If the security has suffered-been identified with an “other-than-temporary impairment,” this—eelumn
sheuld-eentain-report the amount of the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are
to be reported as realized capital losses in the Exhibit of Capital Gains/(Losses) and in the calculation of
Net Income.

Total Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve)
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at Disposal Date (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) on Disposal (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal
This should be the difference between the Consideration column amount and the Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value at Disposal Date, excluding any portion that is attributable to foreign exchange

differences.

For SVO-—Identified Funds—+Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter the difference between the
consideration, Column 7-6 and actual cost Column 9-8 at date of sale.

Bonds called or tendered where consideration received exceeds par:
For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, which generate investment income as a result

of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee, the amount of realized gain (loss) reported is equal
to the Par value of the investment (Column 87) less the B/ACV at the Disposal Date (Column +615).
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Column 1918

Column 2619

Column 2420

Bonds called or tendered where consideration received is less than par:

For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, the amount of investment income and
realized gain reported shall be calculated in accordance with SSAP No. 26R—Bonds.

Total Gain (Loss) On Disposal

Enter the sum of Column 4716, foreign exchange gain or (loss), and Column 4817, realized gain or
(loss).

Bond Interest/Stock Dividends Received During Year
For SSAP No. 30R funds and M

SVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Fund ) enter the amount of dlstrlbutlons recelved in cash
or reinvested in additional shares.

Include: The proportionate share of investment income directly related to the securities
reported in this schedule.

Report amounts net of foreign withholding tax.

Bonds called or tendered where consideration received exceeds par:
For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, which generate investment income as a result
of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee; the amount of investment income reported is equal
to the total consideration received (Column 76) less the Par value of the investment (Column 87).

Bonds called or tendered where consideration received is less than par:

For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, the amount of investment income and
realized gain reported shall be calculated in accordance with SSAP No. 26R—Bonds.

Stated Contractual Maturity Date

For SSAP No. 30R funds and SVO--Identified Fards{Bond Exchange Traded Fundsy, leave blank.

For perpetual bonds, enter 01/01/9999.

** Columns 22-21 through 2726 will be electronic only. **

Column 21

Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect

interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.
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3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

Column 22 — Foreign
Insert the appropriate code in the column based on the list provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.

Column 2223 — Agency. Sovereign Jurisdiction or State Abbreviation

Applies to:

Issuer Credit Obligations
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC) .......cccoooieviiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeeeieeeeennes 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC)....................... 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SECUIILIES ... .ceeiuuuiiieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiiiiiiieeeieseesiiiieeeeeeaesannnns 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed) .........ccocvvveeeiiiinnnee... 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE ....ccuuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeiiieieiiiesiiieesseiiecsseneeesaneeeas 0059999999

For items captured as U.S. government or Other U.S. government, report “US” for treasury-issued items
and for non-treasury items, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer captured within these categories.
(Agency abbreviations are detailed in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office in the listing of agencies approved for these categories.)

For Non-U.S. report the country abbreviation detailed in the Annual Statement Instructions Appendix.

For municipal bonds, include the abbreviation for the state where the security is issued (e.g., “MO” for
Missouri). For federal issuances, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer.

Asset-Backed Securities
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)... 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC). 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed

(Not Exempt from RBC) ...uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e seieeeesieeeseneeaeaneeas 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed
(Not Exempt from RBC) .....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieee e eeeee e eeieeeeeieeeeeneeseeneeeas 1049999999

For agency asset-backed securities (ABS), report the abbreviation for the agency issuing the ABS.

LLS-States; Territortes-and-Possessions
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Column 24 - Issuer (Dtail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 25 - Issue (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 26 - ISIN Identification (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
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SCHEDULE D — PART §

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS ACQUIRED DURING THE YEAR AND FULLY DISPOSED OF
DURING CURRENT YEAR

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately, showing subtotals for each category. Bonds should
be grouped and arranged alphabetically as described in the instructions for Schedule D, Part 1, Sections 1 and 2. (Seeurities

ded e a .~ an
O Rcisisa—nen

a O d
O c O O S OO d a

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Category Line Number
Issuer Credit Obligations:

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........cccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies s eeiieeceiieeesseneessennieeeenns 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC)........ccccoeiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeeeeeeseeeneee e 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JuriSdiction SECUTIILIES ......eeiieuiiiieieeeeiieseeeieiieeieseeeeiesseeeeeiseeeeesseeeeesseeeenseseensseeesneees 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)...........cccceeieeeviriiiieeeiiiieieeeieeeeeieeeeeeneees. 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUES ....occoiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieieesessiiiieeeeeeessaiteseeeesessassseseeeeesaannseeeeaasns 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) ......ccocuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiececeiiiiieeeenes 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......ccoovuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeecceeiiiiiieeeas 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ... coouuiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiiiesieiieeiittesiiteeesiteeesanseeesaanesessaneeeessnneeessnnneesanseeasas 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AfTIHAtEd) ... ..iiiieiiiiiiii ittt ee sttt essitteeseieeessaeeessatsessansseesanseeeasaneeessnnneesanneeaan 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)......c..eiieiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieesiiiieeseiieiesiiieeeiiieeeeinieeeesinneesiineeeeas 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (AffIlIAted) ....oiiiouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i eiieee s iieeeseeieeeseieeeeiineeeseneeesenaneesanneeeaas 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)..........ocoiuiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiis i s iiieeeceieeeeeieeesenieeeeenneeeanneees 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (AffIIALEA) ....cciiiiiiiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeiiiieerireeeessassnseeeesessssnnsseesesssssannseeees 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value ........ccccooeiiviiiiiieiiiiiiieiceieeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeenes 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value .........ccocveviiivieiiiinieiiiieeiieieeeeieeeeennee. 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated)......cccouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeesisiiiiieeeessesinseeeeeesseinnneseeeeesas 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (AffIlHAted) ..couuiiiioiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i eseiiessiiisesiieeessieeessineessnneeeesnnneessnnes 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) ......coooiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiieseieeiesieeeessiiteessisesesaneeesinneeesanneeesssnnneesansneaaas 0189999999
Bank Loans - ISSUEd (AFFIATEA) ..uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s iitee st eeest e s seieeeseteeesenneeesaanseessaneeeessnneeesannneesaneeaans 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated) .. ccueiiioiiiiiiiiiieiiiseiiiieeiitiissiieeesseiesseeieeseensseesinseesesaneeeesinneesanseeaans 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (AffIHAtEd).......coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiis i e eeitteeseeeeeseeieeseateesseneeeesanteeeeaaneeeesnnneesanseeaans 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .........coocvvvvevnneennnne... 0229999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)......cccoovviveiiiiiiinnineennn. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (Unaffiliated) ..............cooveveieriiiiieiieieeieeeeeeeeee e, 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (AFfIIALEA) . .....iieueeiiieiiiiiie et e e eeie e e eeeeeeeeeeeseeseeseenseeeeenseeeeenneeseennneeeennneeean 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) .....ccccuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesiiiiieieeeeesssinneees 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (AffilIated) .......ooeiiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiieeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeseeineeeees 0269999999(0279999999
Subtotals — Issuer Credit ODIIGATIONS ......co.uiiiieeeeiiisieeieiseeeeeieeseiieeeeenseseenseeeseessereeensreeeeseeseinrseseesssesesnsnees 0509999998

Asset-Backed Securities:
Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999
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Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiinnneee, 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ......ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieciineee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooovveeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiinnneee, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ....coovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeees 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......oeiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiisieiiiesiiiieseiieeesiseieessineeeaens 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (AffIHAtEA) . ...eiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiiiesiiiesisiiieesieeeessineeeessnneeesaeeeeaans 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .........cccooeeveiiiiiiiicnenennnee.. 1119999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated).......cooeviiiiinieiiiiieiiiieeenee, 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating
Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)..........ooeuiiiiiiuiiiiieeseiiieseeeiieeieieeeeeieeeeenseeseenseeeeeeneeseennseeeeneess 1319999999
Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAted) ......cc.eeiiiiiiiiieiiiiiieiesiiieeeieieieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeneeeeeereeeennneeeeeneees 1329999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ....c.ococeeeiiiiinnnenennnnne. 1339999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .......coooeveeiiiiiiicnnneennnnnes 1349999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated).........ccooeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiicieeeicieeseee, 1519999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)....ccooeiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesecieessiieecenens 1529999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........cccccocoveeenen... 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .....ccocoovvvviivnennnnen... 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)........coceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieessieeeeeeiieeeeenens 1719999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) ....co.eviieeeeeiiieiiiiieieeieeeeeeieeeeeieeeeceeeeeeseeeeeenees 1729999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) .......coooovveeiiiiiiinniieeennnes 1739999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)........coooevvuviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeienns 1749999999

Subtotals — ASSEt-BACKEd SECUITIIES ....viiiiuiiiiiieiisiiiieeiiieteeeieeesieteeseesteeseeneeesinseeesanneeeseensesssaseseenneeesannness 1909999998
Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SeCUIIES.......ooiiiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiieeeeeeesinneeene 2009999999

0000000

¢ =
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1009090990000
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2509000000
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Only-theseAll asset-backed securities and bonds and certificates of deposit with maturity at time of acquisition in excess of one
year are to be included. Include repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities (e.g., giantization/megatization of
FHLMC or FNMA mortgage-backed securities). Refer to SSAP No. 43R—Lean-Backed-and-StructuredAsset-Backed Securities
for accounting guidance. Exclude cash equivalents as described in SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and Short-
Term Investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
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Column 1

Column 2

CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid
ISIN security number should be reported in Column 26.

Description

Give a description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks, including location of all banks, trust
and miscellaneous companies. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data
consistent with that reported in Column 24, Issuer and Column 25, Issue. This does not preclude the
company from including additional detail to provide a complete and accurate description. Abbreviations
may be used as needed.

For SVO--Identified Funds(Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter eemplete-the name of the fund_as it
appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of December 31 of the current year. As
appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported for Column
24, Issuer.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit. As appropriate, the name of the name of the banking
institutions should follow from the registry of the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council
(FFIEC) (www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).

For asset-backed securities reported as €EOs—Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLO), €BOs

{Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDO) or €EE0s-EBOs{Collateralized Learn-Bond Obligations (CBO),
indicate what the CLO/CDO/EEO-CBO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporate loans, etc. If
the collateral is of mixed type, indicate “Mix,” in addition to the largest type of collateral in the mix. If
the collateral is derived synthetically, indicate “synthetic.”

Column 43

Column 54

Column 65

Date Acquired

For public placements use trade date, not settlement date. For private placements, use funding date.
Reporting entities may total on one line each issue of bonds or stocks acquired at public offerings on

more than one date and insert the date of last acquisition.All-asset-backed-seeurities-shall- be-separately
reperted(no-ageresationof separate-acquisitions).

For SVO--Identified Funds{Bond Exchange Traded Fundsy, enter date of last purchase.
Name of Vendor (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Disposal Date

For public placements use trade date, not settlement date. For private placements, use funding date.
Reporting entities may total on one line each issue of bonds or stocks disposed of at public offerings on

more than one date and insert the date of last disposal._AH-asset-backed securitiesshall-be-separately
reperted-(no-aggregation-of separate-dispesals)

For SVO--Identified Funds{Bond Exchange Traded Fundsy, enter date of last disposal.
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Column 76
Column 98

Column 109

Column H-10
Column 1312

Column 413

Column +514
Column 1615
Column 716
Column 1817
Column 1918
Column 2019

Name of Purchaser (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Actual Cost (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Consideration

Include: In the determination of this amount, the broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delivery.

Exclude: Accrued interest and dividends.

For SVO--Identified Funds(Bond Exchange Traded Funds), enter price received at sale, usually the
number of shares sold times the selling price per share.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at Disposal (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

If the security has suffered-been identified with an “other-than-temporary impairment,” this—eelumn
sheuld-eentain-report the amount of the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are
to be reported as realized capital losses in the Exhibit of Capital Gains/(Losses) and in the calculation of
Net Income.

Total Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve)
Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) On Disposal (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Total Gain (Loss) On Disposal (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Interest and Dividends Received During Year (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

** Columns 22-21 through 2726 will be electronic only. **

Column 21

Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect
interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.
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4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer

or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

Column 22 - Foreign
Insert the appropriate code in the column based on the list provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.

Column 2223 — Agency. Sovereign Jurisdiction or State Abbreviation

Applies to:

Issuer Credit Obligations
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC) .........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiieinene 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Non Exempt from RBC)...................... 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SECUTIItIES.....ccoueeeeiiuieeiiieeeeieieeeeeiiieeeieeeeiieeeeeneeeeeennes 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed) .........cocvvvveeiiininnnnene.. 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE .....coiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeiieiiiiieeeeeseiiiieeeeeessssneneeeeas 0059999999

For items captured as U.S. government or Other U.S. government, report “US” for treasury-issued items
and for non-treasury items, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer captured within these categories.
(Agency abbreviations are detailed in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office in the listing of agencies approved for these categories.)

For Non-U.S. report the country abbreviation detailed in the Annual Statement Instructions Appendix.

For municipal bonds, include the abbreviation for the state where the security is issued (e.g., “MO” for
Missouri). For federal issuances, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer.

Asset-Backed Securities
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)... 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) . 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed

(Not Exempt from RBC) ....uiiiiiiiiiiiiie ittt siieeessieesseiseesanneeas 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed
(Not Exempt from RBC) ...uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiie et seieeeesieeeeeieeseeneeas 1049999999

For agency asset-backed securities (ABS), report the abbreviation for the agency issuing the ABS.

S States-Territortesand-Possessions
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Column 24 - Issuer (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 25 - Issue (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 26 - ISIN Identification (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
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SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

This schedule was developed to assist regulators in identifying and analyzing the risks inherent in a portfolio of securities as
well as identifying the differences in valuation and admission between those practices prescribed or permitted by the state of
domicile and those set forth in the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual. This schedule includes only those
assets from the general account. The line captions were developed with the intention of grouping securities with common risk
characteristics together. These groupings were determined based upon a review of schedules within the NAIC Annual
Statement and the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council Consolidated Reports of Condition and Income for A
Bank With Domestic and Foreign Offices (FFIEC 031, also known as the “Call Report”).

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 6

Gross Investment Holdings — Amount

This column represents the value reported on the Investment Schedules. The amounts reported in this
column should tie to Column 1 of the Asset Page.

Gross Investment Holdings — Percentage

Amount represents the percentage of the individual Column 1 line item to the Total Invested Assets
amount presented in Column 1, Line 4314.

Admitted Assets as Reported in the Annual Statement — Amount

This column represents the admitted value of an asset determined by applying the valuation procedures
and admission criteria prescribed or permitted by the state of domicile (i.e., the basis of admitted assets
reported in the Annual Statement). A variation between the amounts in Column 1 and Column 3 would
indicate that a reporting entity valued or admitted an asset differently under its state law than it would
have under the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual. An example includes a case where
an entity was required to nonadmit an asset under its state investment law but was not required to
nonadmit under the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual because there are no
investment limits within the Manual. Another example includes a case where an entity was not able to
admit an asset under the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (i.e., it did not meet the
requirements of SSAP No. 4—Assets and Nonadmitted Assets) but was able to admit the asset under the
basket clause within the state investment law. This Column should tie to Column 3 of the Asset page.

Admitted Assets as Reported in the Annual Statement — Securities Lending Reinvested Collateral
Amount

This column represents Schedule DL, Part 1 (Page 2, Line 10) reflected in their respective investment
categories.

Line 4314, Total Invested Assets should equal Column 3, Line H12, Securities Lending.

Admitted Assets as Reported in the Annual Statement — Total Amount

For Lines 1 through +811, Column 5 should equal Column 3 plus Column 4.

For Line 4314, Column 5 should equal Column 3, Line 43-14 plus Column 4, Line 43-14 minus Column
i’ine H12.

Admitted Assets as Reported in the Annual Statement — Percentage

Amount represents the percentage of the individual Column 5 line item to the Total Invested Assets
amount presented in Column 5, Line 4314.
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Line 1.01 — U.S. Governments Obligations (Exempt from RBC)

Include: The value of all U.S. Government seeurities—obligations defined as U.S.
Government Obligations as defined per the Purposes and Procedures Manual of
the NAIC Investment Analyszs Ofﬁce A—lse—melud%th%vaht&ef—aﬂ—seew}t}es

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 64699999990019999999-ptas—LEine

00299999099
Line 1.02 — Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC)
Include: The value of all bonds issued from agencies that are not backed by the full faith

and credit of the U.S. Government but have a filing exemption detailed in the
Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office based

on analytical judgement.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0029999999.

Line 1.0203 - All-other GovernmentsNon-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction Securities

Include: The value of all #vestments-bonds issued by non-U.S. sovereign governments,
including bonds of political subdivisions and special revenue. This_also includes
bonds issued by utilities owned by non-U.S. governments and bonds fully
guaranteed by non-U.S. governments.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 63699999990039999999.

Line 1.0304 - U-S-States; Territories-and-Possessions;-ete—GuaranteedMunicipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct
& Guaranteed
Include: The value of general-obligations—of these-entities- INAICmembers)—as—well-as

by states, cities, counties and other governmental entities to fund day-to-day

obligations and to finance capital projects that are not secured by specific assets,
but are backed by the “full faith and credit” (taxing power) of the issuer. Alse

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 65099999990049999999-ptas—LEine

00599999099
Line 1.05 — Municipal Bonds — Special Revenue
Include: The value of bonds issued by states, cities, counties, and other governmental

entities to finance projects not backed by the taxing power of the issuer, but by
revenues from the specific project or source. Also include other municipal

securities that do not qualify as general obligation.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0059999999.
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Line 1.06 — Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities
Include: Include non-municipal securitiesbonds issued by an operating entity as defined in
SSAP No. 26R — Bonds, that finances a single asset or operation (such as a toll
road or power generation facility). For these investments, the asset or operation
collateralizes the issuance and the cash flows produced satisfy the debt payments.
The use of a bankruptcy remote entity (e.g.. Special Purpose Vehicle) does not
preclude reporting in this category when the entity is determined to represent an
operating entity and the primary purpose of the debt issuance is to finance a
specific operating project for the operating entity.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0069999999 plus Line 0079999999.
Line 1.07 — Corporate Bonds
Include: Issuer credit obligation issued by a company to raise capital and support company
operations. Include convertible bonds, but not mandatory convertible bonds
which are included in a separate category.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0089999999 plus Line 0099999999.
Line 1.08 — Mandatory Convertible Bonds
Include: A type of convertible bond that has a required conversion or redemption feature.
Either on or before a contractual conversion date, the holder must convert the
mandatory convertible into underlying common stock.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0109999999 plus Line 0119999999.
Line 1.09 — Single Entity Backed Obligations
Include: Bonds for which repayment is fully supported by an underlying contractual
obligation of a single operating entity. This does not include corporate bonds or
project finance structures.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0129999999 plus Line 0139999999.
Line 1.0410 - .S Political Subdivisi ates;Territories-an essions;-GuaranteedSVO-Identified Funds —
Fair Value/Mertgage Loans
Include: The value of all SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) included on

the “SVO-Identified Bond ETF List” as published on the Securities Valuation
Office Web page (https://www.naic.org/svo.htm) that do not qualify for, or for
which the reporting entity has elected not to report at systematic value. Alse

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Swm—ef —Lines
070999999901499999990159999999. 0229999999 and-0239999999
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Line 1.11 SVO-Identified Funds — Systematic Value
Include: The value of all SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) included on
the “SVO-Identified Bond ETF List” as published on the Securities Valuation
Office Web page (https://www.naic.org/svo.htm) that qualify for, and that the
reporting entity has elected to report, at systematic value.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0159999999.
Line 1.12 Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps, Closed End Funds & REITS
Include: Bonds issued by SEC-registered business development corporates, closed-end
funds or similar operating entities registered under the 1940 Act.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0169999999 plus Line 0179999999.
Line 1.13 Bank Loans - Issued
Include: Bank loans in this category shall be obligations of operating entities acquired
directly at issuance by a reporting entity
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0189999999 plus Line 0199999999.
Line 1.14 Bank Loans - Acquired
Include: Bank loans in this category shall be obligations of operating entities acquired
through an assignment, participation or syndication.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0209999999 plus Line 0219999999.
Line 1.15 Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans
Include: Mortgage loans, in scope of SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans, that have been filed
with the SVO and included on the SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loan listing.
Investments in the form of security structures shall not be captured on this
reporting line. Security structures supported by a credit tenant lease shall be
reported as single entity back obligations (if qualifying) or captured in the
appropriate reporting line for Asset-Backed Securities.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0229999999 plus Line 0239999999.
Line 1.16 Certificates of Deposit

Include: Certificates of deposit that have a maturity date in excess of one year from the
date of acquisition.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0249999999 plus Line 0259999999.
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Line 1.6517 - L-S—Spectal-Revent
Obligations Hnaffiliated)

Include: The value of these U-S—gevernmentissues—notlisted-as—SeeuritiesThat-Are

ebhg&ﬁeﬂ—beﬂds—all other issuer credlt obllgatlons —that—afe—&nafﬁha%ed—

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Sum—ef-Lines @9(—)99999990969999999L
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Line 1.126718 —

Line 2.01 —

Total Leng-FermBendslssuer Credit Obligations

Sum of Lines 1.01 to 1.140617.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Line 0509999999

Financial Asset-Backed Securities Self-Liquidating-(Hnaffiliated)

Include: Include residential and commercial mortgage-backed securities that are self-
liquidating-and-unaftfiliated.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Sum of Lines 1019999999, 1029999999,
1039999999, 1049999999, 1059999999, 1069999999, 1079999999, 1089999999, 1099999999,
1109999999, 1119999999, and 1129999999.

Line 2.302 —

Financial Asset-Backed Securities Not Self-Liquidating (Hnaffiliated)

Include: Include all unaffiliated-financial asset-backed securities where the structure does
not represent a design where the underlying collateral converts into cash over a

period of time.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Sum of Lines 1319999999, 1329999999,
1339999999, and 1349999999.
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Line 2.503 —

Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities (Bnaffiliated)

Include: Include unaffiliated-bonds backed by assets that are expected to generate a

meaningful level of cash flows toward repayment of the bond through use,
licensing, leasing, servicing or management fees, or other similar cash flow

generation.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Sum of Lines 1519999999, 1529999999,
1539999999, 1549999999, 1719999999, 1729999999, 1739999999 and 1749999999.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Line 1909999999

The amount reported in Column 1, Line 1.6718 plus Line 2.6704 should equal the amount reported in

The amount reported in Column 3, Line 1.0718 plus Line 2.0704 should equal the amount reported in

Preferred Stocks — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Preferred Stocks — Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

The amount reported in Column 1 should equal the amount reported in Line 2.1, Column 1, Page 2,

The amount reported in Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Line 2.1, Column 3, Page 2,

Line 2.0704 — Total Asset-Backed Securities
Sum of Lines 2.01 to 2.6603.
Line 1, Column 1, Page 2, Assets.
Line 1, Column 3, Page 2, Assets.

Line 23.01 —

Line 23.02 —

Line 23.03 - Total Preferred Stocks
Sum of Lines 23.01 to 23.02.
Assets.
Assets.

Line 34.01 —

Common Stocks — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) Publicly Traded

Include: The value of all investments in the common stock of unaffiliated entities. Publicly
traded common stock includes, but is not limited to, equity securities traded on a
public exchange, master limited partnerships trading as common stock and
American deposit receipts only if the security is traded on the
New York, American or NASDAQ exchanges, and publicly traded common stock
warrants.

Exclude: Mutual funds that should be reported on Line 34.05.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Line 5019999999.

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 71 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx



Line 34.02

Line 34.03

Line 34.04

Line 34.05
Line 34.06
Line 34.07
Line 34.08

Line 34.09

Line 45.01
Line 45.02
Line 45.03
Line 45.04
Line 45.05

Line 45.06

Common Stocks — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) Other

Include: The value of all industrial and miscellaneous common stock of unaffiliated
entities not reported in Line 3.1. Includes, but is not limited to:

(1) Equity securities not traded on a public exchange (e.g., private equities).

(2) Master limited partnership common stock not traded on the New York,
American or NASDAQ exchanges.

Exclude: Mutual funds that should be reported on Line 34.05.

Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Line 5029999999.
Common Stocks — Parent, Subsidiary and Affiliates Publicly Traded (Detail Eliminated to Conserve)
Common Stocks — Parent, Subsidiary and Affiliates Other

Include: The value of all unaffiliated entities not reported in Line 34.03.
Column 1 should equal the Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Line 5929999999.
Common Stocks — Mutual Funds (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Common Stocks — Unit Investment Trusts (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Common Stocks — Closed-End Funds (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Common Stocks — Exchange Traded Funds (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Total Common Stocks

Sum of Lines 34.01 to 34.08.

The amount reported in Column 1 should equal the amount reported in Line 2.2, Column 1, Page 2,
Assets.

The amount reported in Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Line 2.2, Column 3, Page 2,
Assets.

Mortgage Loans — Farm Mortgages (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Mortgage Loans — Residential Mortgages (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Mortgage Loans — Commercial Mortgages (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Mortgage Loans — Mezzanine Real Estate Loans (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Total Valuation allowance (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Total Mortgage Loans
Sum of Lines 45.01 to 45.05.

The amount reported in Column 1 should equal the amount reported in Line 3.1 plus Line 3.2,
Column 1, Page 2, Assets.

The amount reported in Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Line 3.1 plus Line 3.2,
Column 3, Page 2, Assets.
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Line 56

Line 67.01
Line 67.02
Line 67.03

Line 67.04

Line 78
Line 89
Line 910
Line 1011
Line H412

Line 1213

Line 1314

Real Estate
Include: Properties occupied by the company. (Line 56.01).

Properties held for the production of income. (Line 56.02).

Properties held for sale. (Line 56.03).
Line 56.01, Column 1 should equal the amount reported in Line 4.1, Column 1, Page 2, Assets.
Line 56.01, Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Line 4.1, Column 3, Page 2, Assets.
Line 56.02, Column 1 should equal the amount reported in Line 4.2, Column 1, Page 2, Assets.
Line 56.02, Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Line 4.2, Column 3, Page 2, Assets.
Line 56.03, Column 1 should equal the amount reported in Line 4.3, Column 1, Page 2, Assets.
Line 56.03, Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Line 4.3, Column 3, Page 2, Assets.
Cash (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Cash Equivalents (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Short Term Investments (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term investments
Sum of Lines 67.01 to 67.03.
Column 1 should equal the amount reported in Line 5, Column 1, Page 2, Assets.
Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Line 5, Column 3, Page 2, Assets.
Contract Loans (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Derivatives (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Other Invested Assets (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Receivables for Securities (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Securities Lending (Reinvested Collateral Line 10, Asset Page) (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Other Invested Assets (Page 2, Line 11)

Include: The value of all other invested assets that have not been included in Lines 1
through H-12 above.

Column 1 should equal the amount reported in Line 11, Column 1, Page 2, Assets.
Column 3 should equal the amount reported in Line 11, Column 3, Page 2, Assets.
Total Invested Assets

Sum of Lines 1 to +213. The amount reported in Column 1 should equal the amount of total invested
assets reported in Line 1243, Column 1, Page 2, Assets.

Sum of Lines 1 to +213. The amount reported in Column 3 should equal the amount of total invested
assets reported in Line 1243, Column 3, Page 2, Assets.
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SCHEDULE D — VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

BONDS AND STOCKS

The categories of bonds and stocks to be reported are: issuer credit obligations; asset-backed securities; preferred stocks: and

common stocks. A grand total of all activity is also required.

Column 1

Total

Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Equals the sum of Columns 2 through 5.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of Bonds and Stocks, December 31 of Prior Year

In Column 1, Repertreport the book/adjusted carrying value of Bonds and Stocks owned as of December
31 on Schedule D, Verification Between Years, of the prior year’s annual statement.

Cost of Bonds and Stocks Acquired

Report the actual cost to acquire bonds and stocks for the year. The cost of acquiring the investment
should be consistent with the accounting guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and Procedures
Manual.

Accrual of Discount

Report the total amount of discount accrued for the year, including the amount on bonds and stocks still
owned as of the reporting date and reported on Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 43-10, Schedule
D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 10 and Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 16, and the amount on bonds
and stocks disposed in the current year and reported on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 4211.

Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease)

In Column 1, Repertreport the total unrealized valuation increase/(decrease) for the year.

Column 2 should equal Schedule D, Part 1., Section 1, Column 9 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 10,
Line 0509999999

Column 3 should equal Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 9 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 10,
Line 1909999999

Column 4 should equal Schedule D, Part 2. Section 1, Column 15 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 10,
Line 4509999999

Column 5 should equal Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 13 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 10,
Line 5989999999

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Report the gain (loss) on sales of bonds and stocks for the year.

Deduet-Consideration for Bonds and Stocks Disposed ef During-the-Year

Report the total considerations received on bonds and stocks for the year.

Deduet-Amortization of Premium

Report the total amount of premium amortized for the year, including the amount on bonds and stocks
still owned as of the reporting date and reported on Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 43-10,

Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 10 and Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 16, and the amount
on bonds and stocks disposed in the current year and reported on Schedule D, Part 4, Column $211.
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Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Line 13

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

In Column 1, Repertreport the unrealized foreign exchange gain or (loss) for the year.

Column 2 should equal Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 12 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 14,
Line 0509999999

Column 3 should equal Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 12 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 14,
Line 1909999999

Column 4 should equal Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 19 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 14,
Line 4509999999

Column 5 should equal Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 16 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 14,
Line 5989999999

Deduet-Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

In Column 1, Repertreport the other-than-temporary impairments for the year.

Column 2 should equal Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 11 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 12,
Line 0509999999

Column 3 should equal Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 11 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 12,
Line 1909999999

Column 4 should equal Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 17 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 12,
Line 4509999999

Column 5 should equal Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 14 plus Schedule D, Part 4, Column 12,
Line 5989999999

Total Investment Income Recognized as a Result of Prepayment Penalties and/or Acceleration Fees
Report only the total investment income recognized, using the information recorded in Schedule D, Part
4, Column 20, for bonds and stocks that were sold, disposed or otherwise redeemed during
the year, as a result of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee. Line 10 should equal Note 5,
Line 5Q(2).

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period

The amount in Line 11 should tie to the Assets Page, Column 1, the sum of the lines for Bonds, Line 1,
Preferred Stocks, Line 2.1 and Common Stocks, Line 2.2.

Deduet-Total Nonadmitted Amounts
Include: The amount of the portfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.

The amount of any goodwill that exceeds the surplus limitation as described in
SSAP No. 68—Business Combinations and Goodwill.

The amount to be reported here should tie to the Assets Page, Column 2, the sum of the lines for Bonds,
Line 1, Preferred Stocks, Line 2.1, and Common Stocks, Line 2.2.

Statement Value of Bonds and Stocks, Current Period

This amount should tie to the Assets Page, Column 3, the sum of the lines for Bonds, Line 1, Preferred
Stocks, Line 2.1, and Common Stocks, Line 2.2.
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SCHEDULE D — SUMMARY BY COUNTRY

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS OWNED DECEMBER 31 OF CURRENT YEAR

Enter summarized amounts in the appropriate columns by the specified major classifications, subdividing into United States,
Canada, and Other Countries where applicable. For purposes of this schedule, investments in Other Countries are considered
Foreign Investments. For the definition of Foreign Investment, and Domestic Investment, see instructions to the Supplemental
Investment Risk Interrogatories.

Column 2 —

Column 3 -

Fair Value

For certain bonds, values other than actual market may appear in this column. (See Schedule D, Part 1
instructions for details.)

Exclude: Accrued interest.
Actual Cost

Include: Brokerage and other related fees, to the extent they do not exceed the fair market
value at the date of acquisition.

Exclude: Accrued interest.

Lines 1
Through 4 — Governments and Municipalities
Include the following categories:

U.S. Government OblIZAtiONS .......coueeiiiieisiiiieesieiireeiiieeiiiereeeiereeeiieeessasseeaeaseeeeaanns 0019999999
Other U.S. GOVEINMENt SECUTITTIES .vveiiiurisiiiiieiiiiieeeiiiesieiereeeieeeeaiieeesiasseeeeaneeeeaanns 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SECUTItIES ....couueeiieereeiieeriieieeeieieeeeeireeeeieeeeenneeen 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct & Guaranteed) ............coccveeeeunennnnn. 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE..........cceueeiiiiieiiiieieiiiieeeeeieeeeeieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeenes 0059999999

Lines 5

Through 8 — All Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated)

Include the following categories:
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated)......ccccceeeeviennnnnes 0069999999

Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated).......coueiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieieeeieeieseieseeeseeeeeereseneeeenes 0089999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated) .......ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiesiiiineees 0109999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated) .......ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiisiiiinnnes 0129999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Valu€..........ccoooevvveeiiiiiinnnnnns 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value............ccooc....... 0159999999

Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated)....cccoooooieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeennns 0169999999
Bank Loans — Issued (Unaffiliated).......cc..ooooieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiiiieiiiieessieiieeseenieeeeenns 0189999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Unaffiliated)........cooeueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiee i seiieeeceieeeans 0209999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaff))....... 0229999999
Certificates of Deposit (Unaffiliated).........ocovveeiiiieeeiiiiiiiiiiieeieiieeeeieieeeeieeeeeneeeeans 0249999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated)......ccoouuieeiiiiiiiiiiieeieiiiiiiiieeeeesiasinnnees 0269999999
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Line 9 — All Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)

Include the following categories:

Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated) .........ccceevviinne.n. 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Affiliated) ......oooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiis i eeeiieeeeieeeeeieeeseneeeeeaeeeeaans 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (AffIlIated) .....coooiiieiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiesiiiiniieeeeesssseneees 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated) .....ccouvveeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiisiiiieieieeeeesainneneees 0139999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated)......ccooviiieiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciieeeeeiieeeanns 0179999999
Bank Loans — Issued (AffIlIAtEd) ...uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeiiiieeeeesesiiieeeeeeeeaainnens 0199999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Affiliated)........ccoevuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiiieeeeeesasnnnees 0219999999

Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated).. 0239999999

Certificates of Deposit (Affiliated).......ccooeiieviiiiiiiiiiiiiieienns

.................................. 0259999999

Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........ccoceeeivieennns

.................................. 0279999999

Line 1317 - Total Bonds

Columns 1, 2, 3, and 4 should agree with Columns H8, 97, 7-5 and 406, respectively, in Schedule D,

Part 1, Sections 1 and 2.

Column 1 should equal Column 1, Line 1 of the Assets page.
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A—SECTION1

QUALITY AND MATURITY DISTRIBUTION OF ALL BONDS OWNED DECEMBER 31

BY MAJOR TYPE AND NAIC DESIGNATION

The schedule summarizes the aggregate book/adjusted carrying value of all bond holdings, including those in Schedule DA
and Schedule E, Part 2 by quality, designation, maturity and bond categories. Include short-term and cash equivalent bonds in
the category that most closely resembles their credit risk.

The maturity category for a particular holding is determined by the following criteria:

a.

Serial issues and mandatory fixed prepayment obligations valued on an amortizable basis may be distributed
based on the par value of each scheduled repayment date and the final installment and adjusted for any
discount or premium. Such holdings reported at market may be distributed based on market value by applying
market rate to each scheduled repayment.

(1)  Moertgage-backed/oan-backed —and——strueturedAsset-backed securities (these securities are
considered loan-backed securities and subject to the guidance in SSAP No. 43R—Eean-Backed-and

StrneturedAsset-Backed Securities) should be distributed based on the anticipated future
prepayment cash flows used to value the security.

(i)  Other bonds with optional prepayment provisions should be distributed based on the expected future
prepayments used to value the security.

(iii)) SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds —asJtdentified-by—the SVO-(as described in the
Investment Schedules General Instructions) should be reported in Column 6, “No Maturity Date” in
Section 9 “SVO--Identified Funds.” Only funds reported in Section 9 would be reported in Column
6.

Place all holdings in default as to principal or interest in the “Over 20 years” category in the absence of
definitive information as to final settlement. Perpetual bonds should also be included in this category.

Consider obligations without maturity date and payable on demand to be due within one year if in good
standing. Otherwise, include in the “Over 20 years” category, or earlier if justifiable.

There are +5-54 sections to this schedule: Sections 1 through H-50 for each of the H-50 bond categories, Section +2-51 for
total bonds current year, Section 43-52 for total bonds prior year, Section +4-53 for total bonds publicly traded and Section 45
54 for total bonds privately placed. The H-50 bond categories combine corresponding subtotals from Schedule D, Part 1,
Sections 1 and 2; Schedule DA, Part 1; and Schedule E, Part 2 as follows, and for each of those H-50 bond categories, the total
line for Column 7 of each section should equal the sum of the subtotal lines shown below:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

U.S. Governments Obligations (Exempt from RBC)

Line 6+09999999-0019999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H8; Schedule DA, Part 1,
Column #6; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

AH-Other U.S. Governments Securities (Not Exempt from RBC)

Lines 06309999999-0029999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 84H; Schedule DA, Part 1,
Column #76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

U-S-States; Territories-and Possessions,-GuaranteedNon-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction Securities

Lines 0509999999-0039999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H8; Schedule DA, Part 1,
Column 76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
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edMunicipal Bonds — General

Lines 6769999999 0049999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H-8; Schedule DA, Part 1,

eedMunicipal Bonds — Special

Lines 09069999999-0059999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H-8; Schedule DA, Part 1,

Industrial & Miseellaneous{Unaffiliated)Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated)

Line ++69999999 0069999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column +8; Schedule DA, Part 1,

Hybrid SeeuritiesProject Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)

Lines 1309999999-0079999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H8; Schedule DA, Part 1,

Lines 1509999999-0089999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H8; Schedule DA, Part 1,

Lines 1619999999 0099999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column +8; Schedule DA, Part 1,

Lines 969999999 0109999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H8; Schedule DA, Part 1,

Lines 2049999999 (0119999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column +8; Schedule DA, Part 1,

Line 0129999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76; and

Line 0139999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76; and

Section 4.
Column 76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 5. J-S—Spe
Revenue
Column 76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 6.
Column 76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 7.
Column 76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 8. Parent-Subsidiaries-and-AffiliatesCorporate Bonds (Unaffiliated)
Column #76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 9. SVO-Identified FundsCorporate Bonds (Affiliated)
Column 76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 10. Unaffiliated Bank LeansMandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)
Column #76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 11. Unaffiliated-Certificates-of DepositMandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated)
Column 76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.-
Section 12. Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 13. Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated)
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
Section 14. SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value

Line 0149999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8:; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column #6; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
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Section 15. SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value

Line 0159999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 16. Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps, Closed End Funds & REITS
(Unaffiliated)

Line 0169999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8:; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column #6; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 17. Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps, Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated

Line 0179999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 18. Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated)

Line 0189999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8:; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column #6; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 19. Bank Loans - Issued (Affiliated)

Line 0199999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 20. Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated

Line 0209999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 21. Bank Loans - Acquired (Affiliated)

Line 0219999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 22. Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated

Line 0229999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 23. Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)

Line 0239999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8:; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column #6; and
Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 24. Certificates of Deposit (Unaffiliated

Line 0249999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8.

Section 25. Certificates of Deposit (Affiliated)

Line 0259999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8.

Section 526. Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated)

Line 62599999990269999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column
76; and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.
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Section 627. Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)

Line 62699999990279999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 8; Schedule DA, Part 1, Column

76 and Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7.

Section 728. Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)

Line 1019999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 829. Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)

Line 1029999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 2930. Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt From RBC)

Line 1039999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 031. Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt From RBC)

Line 1049999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 432. Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)

Line 1059999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 233. Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated)

Line 1069999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 334. Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)

Line 1079999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 435. Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated)

Line 1089999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 536. Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated)
Line 1099999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 637. Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Affiliated)

Line 1109999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 738. Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)
Line 1119999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 839. Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities (Affiliated)

Line 1129999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 3940. Equity-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)

Line 1319999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.
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Section 041. Equity-Backed Securities (Affiliated)

Line 1329999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section $42. Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated)

Line 1339999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 243. Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated)

Line 1349999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 344. Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)

Line 1519999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 445. Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)

Line 1529999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 546. Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)

Line 1539999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 647. Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)

Line 1549999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 748. Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)

Line 1719999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 849. Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)

Line 1729999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 4950. Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)

Line 1739999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

Section 051. Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)

Line 1749999999 from Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8.

The quality designation used is the “NAIC Designation” that appears with each bond as listed in the Valuations of Securities.
Include short-term and cash equivalent bonds in the category that most closely resembles their credit risk. For each Section 1
through 4526, seven lines of information are shown, which are numbered in a format “X.Y” where the number “X” is the
number of the section and the number “Y” is the order of the line within the section. The lines within each section are
categorized as follows for Section “X”.

X.1
X.2
X3
X.4
X.5
X.6
X7
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Total for section
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Column 11 is to contain publicly traded securities i.e., those securities that have been assigned a CUSIP/CINS number in the
Valuations of Securities. Any securities outside the CUSIP/PPN/CINS coding system will be considered publicly traded for
Annual Statement purposes (e.g., short-term investments). Exclude bonds that are qualified for resale under SEC Rule 144A
or freely tradable under SEC Rule 144.

Column 12 is to contain privately placed securities as identified with Private Placement Numbers (PPN) in the Valuations of
Securities. A PPN can be differentiated by the presence of a *, #, or @ sign appearing in either the sixth, seventh or eighth digit
of the nine-digit CUSIP-like number. Include bonds that are qualified for resale under SEC Rule 144A or freely tradable under
SEC Rule 144 that have been assigned a CUSIP/CINS number in the Valuations of Securities.

Celumn12-Footnote (a)
Include bonds that are qualified for resale under SEC Rule 144A.
Include bonds that are freely tradable under SEC Rule 144 (e.g., that are presently held by, and for the immediately
preceding three-year period have been held by, persons unrelated to the issuer); however, there shall be excluded any
such security containing a contractual restriction against resale (a “right of first refusal” provision is not considered a
restriction against resale).

Footnote (d)

Provide the total book/adjusted carrying value amount reported in Section 4251, Column 1 by NAIC designation that
represents the amount of securities reported in Schedule DA and Schedule E, Part 2.

The sum of the amounts by NAIC designation (NAIC 1, NAIC 2, NAIC 3, NAIC 4, NAIC 5 and NAIC 6) reported

in the footnote should equal the sum of Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76, Line 2569999999-0509999999 plus Schedule
E, Part 2, Column 7, Line 25699999990509999999.
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SCHEDULE DA — PART 1

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS OWNED DECEMBER 31 OF CURRENT YEAR

Include all investments whose maturities (or repurchase dates under repurchase agreement) at the time of acquisition were one
year or less except those defined as cash or cash equivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts
and Short-Term Investments. All short-term investments owned at Dec. 31 of current year should be separated into bonds,
mortgage loans, other short-term invested assets and investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates. Within each category,
investments should be arranged alphabetically.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Category Line Number
Bonds:
Issuer Credit Obligations
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........cccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesieiiesecieeeeeiieeesieneessenneeeeenns 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC) .....coocvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeas 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JuriSdiction SECUTIILIES ......ueeiieuiiiiiieeeeiiirereeeieeeeeseeeeiesseeeeessreeeesseeeeenseeeinsesesnsseeesneees 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)...........coocveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieceiieee s, 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE .........eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeieiteseieiteeseeieeeeeieeseenseesiessseeeanseeeesnssesessneeesnseeeans 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) .........ooooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicieiieeecnee, 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......cocovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeceeiiiiieeeeas 0079999999

Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ........coveeeieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesii et 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AffIHAted).....ccueeeeieiiieiiiiiiiiiieiieeeei ettt 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)..........cceeeveriiniiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieseieeeeee 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated) ......coceveeviiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeeeeee e 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)..........c.eeiveesvieiiiiiiieiiiiiiieieee e 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated) ........cocceeevieuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeceee e 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value .......ccocevviviieiieiiiiiiiieieeeeee e 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value .........cooceveveiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeene 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated) .......cccveeeeveesiiiiiiiiiieiieesiieeeeii e 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) ....coveeeveeeieeieiiieiieiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 0179999999
Bank Loans — Issued (Unaffiliated)..........cceeieuiiiiueiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeiee e 0189999999
Bank Loans — Issued (AffIlHated)......ccueeeuieeiiiiiieiiiiiiieieeseeee e 0199999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Unaffiliated) .......coeieueeieueiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieieeee e 0209999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Affiliated) ......coeeveeueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesi et 0219999999
Mortgages Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant L.oans (Unaffiliated)...........ccceeruveeen..... 0229999999

Mortgages Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated) ..........ooevviiiiverennen... 0239999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ........oieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i sieiiesisiiesiiieeesiieeessiieeesineessnneeeas 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (AffIlIAtEd)......cocuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieieeeieee s eeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeneeeeeeenneeeenneeeens 0269999999
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Total Bonds

(Sum of Lines: 0019999999, 0029999999, 0039999999, 0049999999, 0059999999,

0069999999, 0089999999, 0109999999, 0129999999, 0149999999, 0159999999,
0169999999, 0189999999, 0209999999, 0229999999, 0249999999, and 0269999999)
Subtotals — Unaffiliated BankLeanslssuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated).............. 24799999990499999999
(Sum of Lines: 0079999999, 0099999999, 0119999999, 0139999999, 0179999999,
0199999999, 0219999999, 0239999999, 0259999999, and 0279999999)
Subtotals — BendsIssuer Credit Obligations..........cccueeeueeerreeenreeecrieeireeereeereesveeeenens 25099999990509999999

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

A o) et Te LTl I TSR 7019999999
Other Short-Term INVESIEA ASSELS .....oviiiiiiieeieieeee ettt e e e e e e et e e e e s eeeaaaeeeeeessenaaseeeeeesan 7029999999
Subtotals — Parent, Subsidiaries and AffIHAES........c..ocovvviiiiiiiii e 7109999999
IMOTEZAGE LLOAMIS . ..c.utieeitieeitie ettt ettt st e et e st e st e sa e sabeesabeesabeesebeesate e baeebeesabeesnseesates 7309999999
Other Short-Term INVESTEA ASSEES .....coiiueiiiieiieeeeeieie ettt ettt e eeee e e e ee e e e et e e s eeaaeeesanteeessnaseessaaeessaeeesas 7509999999
Total Short-Term INVESIIMIENTS .........eiiiiiiiiiiieeee ettt ettt e e e e e e ee et eeeeesensaaeeeeeeessensereeeeessensraseeeessanes 7709999999

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Column 2 - Restricted Asset Code

e 630 1

If short-term investments are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General
Interrogatories, they are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investment
Schedules General Instructions) in this column.
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Column 43
Column 54
Column 65
Column 76
Column 87
Column 98
Column 109
Column H-10
Column +211
Column +312
Column 1514
Column 1615
Column +716
Column 1817
Column 1918

Date Acquired (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Name of Vendor (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Maturity Date (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve)
Par Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Actual Cost (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Nonadmitted Interest Due & Accrued (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Stated Rate of Interest (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Effective Rate of Interest (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Interest — When Paid (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Interest — Amount Received During Year (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

** Columns 24-20 and-through 23-22 will be electronic only. **

Column 20

Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as

affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect

interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and

limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.
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3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

Column 21 Foreign
Insert the appropriate code in the column based on the matrix provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.

Column 22 NAIC Designation Category (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

NAIC Designation Category Equivalent Footnote:

Provide the total book/adjusted carrying value amount by NAIC Designation Category Equivalent that represents the
amount reported in Column 7.

The sum of the amounts reported for each NAIC Designation Category Equivalent in the footnote should equal Line
25099999990509999999.
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SCHEDULE DL — PART 1

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year
(Securities lending collateral assets reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the asset page
and not included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E.)

This schedule should include a detailed listing of reinvested collateral assets that were owned as of the end of the current
reporting year. For Schedule DL, reinvested collateral assets are collateral currently held as part of a securities lending program
administered by the reporting entity or its agent (affiliated or unaffiliated) that can be resold or repledged. This is the currently
held collateral, meaning original collateral if it is still in the original form received or the new invested asset resulting from
the disposal and/or reinvestment of the original collateral. See SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilities for accounting guidance.

Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is administered by the reporting
entity’s unaffiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent that can be resold or repledged).
These securities will be reported in aggregate on the Assets page, Line 10.

For reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is administered by the reporting entity’s
affiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s affiliated agent that can be resold or repledged), the securities
may be reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 if reported in aggregate on the Assets page, Line 10 or reported on Schedule DL, Part
2 if reported in other investment schedules (e.g., Schedules A, B, BA, D, DA and E), but not both.

Reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 are excluded from other investment schedules (e.g., Schedules A,
B, BA, D, DA and E).

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately, showing a subtotal for each category.

Securities borrowing and securities lending transactions shall be shown gross when reported in the Schedule DL. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities,
the investment schedule shall continue to provide detail of all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the valid right to
offset reflected in the financial statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for items reported
net when a valid right to offset exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount reported in the financial
statements are required per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds—aslIdentified-bythe-SV¥O, which are described in the Investment
Schedules General Instructions, are to be included in SVO Identified Funds.

If an insurer has any detail lines reported for any of the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing
in the same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investment Schedules General Instructions for the following:
e Category definitions for bonds and stocks.

o Restricted Asset Code column list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive
control of the reporting entity.

e List of stock exchange names and abbreviations.
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Category Line Number

Issuer Credit Obligations (Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1 type):

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeseeiiiiiieeeeseesinieeeeeesessnneenees 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC).......ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieciiie s siieeans 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JuriSdiction SECUITLIES ..couuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiitiieiiiiieiieteesiiteessiteeesaseeresinnseesineesessnneeesnnees 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)...........coccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieceiieee s, 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUES ......oiiiioiiiiiiiiiiieiiisiiitiesiiiteiseeieeesieeesseaeeessenseessanseessanneeesseneesanseeeans 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) .........oooeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiicsciieeecnee, 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......ccccooieviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieesieieee e 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ... ..oouiiieiiiisiiieiiis s iitisitieieisesesesesisesensesenseasnsesiseeensessnseasnesensesenseasnnes 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AffIlIAtEd).......eiieeeiiiiieieiiieieeieieeeieieeseeieeeeeiseeseeeseesieseseeesseseensseesensseeeensseeesnnneesensneeens 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated).......cccouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeseeiiiiiiiieeeeesiiieeeeeeeeesasnnneeeeeaesns 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (AffIIated) ......coiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiieieesieiiiieeeeeeeeeaiinieeeeessessannseeseeesasns 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)........cooeeiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeieeeeeesinneeeeeesesinnneeeeas 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (AffIHAted) .....oooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i seiieesieeieeeseeessiaeeesiieeesaneneesnnees 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair ValUue .......ccoccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiecciiessieeesiieee e 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value ........oooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiieecciieee e, 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated)......cccueiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieiieieeiieeeeenieeeeinneeesinneeesenneeesannnes 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) ......eeiieeieiiiiieiiieeeeiiieseeiieeeeeieeseeeeeeenseeseenseeeeeeneeseennseeeennes 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) .......ccceiieiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeiieeseeeeeeeeeseseeeseesseseeeeenneeesensseeeesnnneesaseeeans 0189999999
Bank Loans - Issued (AFFIHALEA) ..ouueiiiiieieiiiiiiiiiiie e ee e e e eeee e e eeseeeeeteeeeenseesseeseeeeanseeeesnssesesnnneesaneseens 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated) ... ..cooeuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesieiieeeeeeeeseessseeeeeessesnnsnseeeeessansnseeeeaaanns 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (AffIHALEA). ... .oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesieiiieieeeeesieiieeeeseesseeniseeeeeeessasnnssseeeesssnnnseeeeaaanns 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .....ccccccoeeviiiinnnnnnnnnnn. 0229999999

Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)........ccccceveevueeeereeennnnn. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (UNaffiliated) ............oocuveeeeieueiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeeee et 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (AfFIHAtEd) . ....oceueeeiueiiiieiiieiieeeii et 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ........ccoueeeeeierieiieeiiiiiiieeiieeiieeie e 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........cceeeveeeeuieieuiiiiieiiiiiiieiiieeieeieeeeeeen 02699999990279999999
Total Issuer Credit Obligations 0509999999

Asset-Backed Securities (Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2 type):

Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999

Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooevvuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiinneee, 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ......ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiieeee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooovveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiinnnene, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ....ooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeeaens 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......ociiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiesieiieseiieeesisiieeesineeesens 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (AffIAtEA) . ...eiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiessiieseiiieesieeeessineeeessneeesaeeeeaans 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .........cccooevviiiiiiiicneninnnee.. 1119999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated).......coovuviiiiinieiiiiieiiineeenee, 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating
Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)..........ceeuieiiieiiiiiseeeieieeeeieieeeeeieesseeeeeeeseeeeesseeeeeeneeeeennseeeeneess 1319999999
Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAted) ......cceeiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiieiesiiieeeeeiieeeeieeeseeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeeneeeeeennneeeeaneees 1329999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ......cccceeeiiiiinnnenennnne. 1339999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .......ccooeveeiiiiiiiinneeennnnnes 1349999999
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Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated).....ccccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieiiiiiiieeeeeennns 1519999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeenan, 1529999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........ccooeevvveeennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .....cccooovveiicnnnnnnnn.. 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis
Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)........cooviiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieesieiiessiieeeeinens 1719999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) ...ooovvviioieiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeceieeeccieessceieeeeceieeeeenens 1729999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) .........cooeveiiiiiiiicneninnnne.. 1739999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)......cccccooeviieiiiiiiiinnerinee.. 1749999999
Total — ASSEt-BaCKEd SECUITHIES ...ieuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiisiiete et ieteeeiiteesieteeesiteeesansseesannssessaneeesssnseeessnnneesanseeaaas 1909999999
Total — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SECUTIILIES ......couiiiieiueeiiiiiieiiiiieeieseesieieeeeiieeeeeneeseeeseeeeenseeeans 2009999999
Bonds(Schedule D Part -type):
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121900900990
T

2509900090
F-avs

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

For Lines 0019999999 through 25699999992009999999, if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number
exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid ISIN security number should be reported
in (Column +H+12).

The CUSIP reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions
of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 1

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 1
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 .........ccceeennes Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 1
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ..........cceeveneen. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 1
Line 94099999909 .......ooooomiiieeieiieeeee s Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 1

Line 97099999909 .......ooooomiiiiiieieeeeeeeee s Schedule E, Part 2, Column 1
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Column 2

Column 3

The CUSIP number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A tYPe) ..ocveeierieiieiieieciecieie ettt et et eeseseseseees 9209999999

Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type).........ccceoveereniniiiniiieieeee e 9309999999

Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1 type).....cccoceevvveveeecenienieieeieeieeene 9509999999

Cash (Schedule E, Part 1 tyPe).....cceeeeeeierenienere ettt 9609999999

(01515 N USRS 9809999999
Description

Give a complete and accurate description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks as listed in the
Valuations of Securities.

For SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds—astdentified-by-the SVO, enter complete-name-of
the—fundthe name of the fund as it appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of

December 31 of the current year.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit.

Restricted Asset Code

ap SOk 1o 410

If assets are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories, they
are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions) in this column.

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 96 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx



Column 4

Column 5

NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol reported for this
column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of other schedules for the lines
shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 64
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 4

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 2019

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 17

Line 9409999999 ........oeeeeoeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeen Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 7
Line 9509999999 ........ooviveiiiiiiiiieee e Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 22
Line 9709999999 ........ooiiooeeeeeeee e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 11

For Lines 9209999999, 9309999999, 9609999999 and 9809999999, the column should be left blank.

The NAIC Designation, Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol will be shown as one
column on the printed but will be three sub-columns in the data table.

: L ol
NAIC Desienation Modif ol i
SVOAdsministrativeSvimbol ol -
On the printed page the sub-columns should be displayed with a ““.” between the NAIC Designation and
the NAIC Designation Modifier with a space between the NAIC Designation Modifier and the SVO
Administrative Symbol (e.g., “1.A YE”).

Fair Value

The value reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the fair value
column instructions of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 97
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 7

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column +69

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 87

Line 9209999999 .......ooevieeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeee Schedule A, Part 1, Column 10
Line 9309999999 .......ccooiiiririinieeee e FV of the underlying collateral Schedule B, Part 1
Line 9409999999 ........ooveeoeeeieeeeeeeeeeeee Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 11

For those lines where the same type of investment is reported on other schedules but do not have a fair
value column, report the amount consistent with instructions for the following:

Line 9509999999 .......ooeeieoeeeieeeeeee e Report B/ACV, Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76
Line 9609999999 ........ooovvoveiieiiiiieeeeeeeene Report Balance, Schedule E Part 1, Column 6
Line 97099999909 .......cooiiiiriieeeeeeeee Report B/ACYV, Schedule E Part 2, Column 7
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Column 6

Column 7

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

The value reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of
other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H-8
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 87

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 65

Line 9209999999 ........ovvvveveeiieeeeeeeeeeen Schedule A, Part 1, Column 9
Line 9309999999 ........ooviioiiiiiiiiieee e Schedule B, Part 1, Column 8
Line 9409999999 ........oeeeeoeeeieieeeeeeeeeenn Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 12
Line 9509999999 ........ovviveieiiiieieeeeeeenn Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76
Line 609999999 .........ooiiiieeeeeeeeeeee, Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9709999999 .......ovvviveeeeieieeeeeeeeeen Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7
Maturity Date

The maturity date reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the
instructions of other schedules for the lines shown below:

0019999999 through 25699999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Column 2219
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 19
Line 95099999909 .......coovvvoiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeee Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 65

Line 9709999999 .......oovviveveeiieieeeeeeeenn Schedule E, Part 2, Column 6

The following lines are considered assets with no maturity date and should be left blank:

4019999999 through 4509999999 ................ Preferred Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1 type)
5019999999 through 5989999999 ................ Common Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 type)
9209999999 ......ooiiieieeeeee e Real Estate (Schedule A type)

9309999999 ....c.eiiiieee e Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type)
9409999999 .....oooieiee e Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA type)
9809999999 ....c.eiriiiieeeee e Other Assets

** Columns 8 through 12 will be electronic only. **

Column 8

Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect

interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 98 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx



Column 9

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

The code reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of
other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 0509999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 21
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 22
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 21
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 18
Line 9309999999 ...cveiieeieieeeeee e Schedule B, Part 1, Column 16

Line 9409999999 .......ccoveiuiiiiiiiiiiiieiieieeeeeee Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 21

Line 9509999999 ....evviuveiiieieeeeee e Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 20

Line 9709999999 ......cccveieiiiiiiiiieieee Schedule E, Part 2, Column 10

The column should be left blank for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A t¥PE) ..uueiiieuiiiieeeeiieieeieiieeeeieeeeeieeeeeeseeeeeiseeeeenseeseenseeesenseeeaes 9209999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1 tYP€)..uueiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiitiiiiiieiesieieesiitiesiissesisnseessansesssennseesaneeeaas 9609999999
ONET A SSEES . iueieeieeeeeeeiteeeeeeeeeeenteeeeeeeeeeeeseeseenseeesensneseansseseennsseseennnessensssseennseesennseeesn 9809999999

Investment Characteristics

If an investment has one or more of the following characteristics, then list the appropriate number(s)
separated by commas. If none of the characteristics apply. then leave the column blank.

1. Investment terms permit interest to be received in a form other than cash.

2. Investment terms permit payment of interest to be deferred without being considered past due.

3. Interest due and accrued has been written off as uncollectible and/or nonadmitted.

4. Investment has a current year or prior year recognized other-than-temporary impairment.

5. Investment is an interest-only strip

6. Investment is a principal-only strip

7. Investment reflects a To-Be-Announced (TBA) security that will qualify as an issuer credit
obligation or asset-backed security at the time the reporting entity takes possession of the issued
security.
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Column 810

Column 911

Fair Value Hierarchy Level and Method Used to Obtain Fair Value Code

Report the fair value level that represents the inputs used to determine fair value. Whenever possible,

the reported fair value shall reflect level 1-{quoted-prices-inactive-market), followed by level 2(other
and then level 3-(unebservable-inputs). In all situations

observable-nputs-that-de-netgqualify-astevel b
fair value shall be dctermmed in accordance with SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value. Whenever—pess%%faﬂ

The following is a listing of valid fair value level indicators to show the fair value hierarchy level.

“1” for Level 1
“2” for Level 2
“3” for Level 3

The following is a listing of the valid method indicators to show the method used by the reporting entity
to determine the Rate Used to Obtain Fair Value.

“a” for securities where the rate is determined by a pricing service.
“b” for securities where the rate is determined by a stock exchange.

“c” for securities where the rate is determined by a broker or custodian. The reporting entity should
obtain and maintain the pricing policy for any broker or custodian used as a pricing source. In
addition, the broker must either be approved by the reporting entity as a counterparty for buying
and selling securities or be an underwriter of the security being valued.

“d” for securities where the rate is determined by the reporting entity_or a third party contracted by
the reporting entity. The reporting entity is required to maintain a record of the pricing
methodology used.

“e” for securities where the rate is determined by the unit price published in the NAIC Valuation of
Securities.

Enter a combination of hierarchy and method indicator. The fair value hierarchy level indicator would
be listed first and the method used to determine fair value indicator would be listed next. For example,
use “1b” to report Level 1 for the fair value hierarchy level and stock exchange for the method used to
determine fair value.

The guidance in SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value allows the use of net asset value per share (NAV) instead
of fair value for certain investments. If NAV is used instead of fair value leave blank.

Source Used to Obtain Fair Value
For Method Code “a,” identify the specific pricing service used.
For Method Code “b,” identify the specific stock exchange used.

The listing of most stock exchange codes can be found in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions.

For Method Code “c,” identify the specific broker or custodian used.
For Method Code “d,” leave blank.
For Method Code “e,” leave blank.

If net asset value (NAV) is used instead of fair value, the reporting entity should use “NAV” to indicate
net asset value used instead of fair value.

ol : Lesal EntitvIdentifer(LE]
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Column H1 ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific securities,
such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National Numbering
Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers for those
securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in Column 1.

The ISIN reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of
other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 435

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 .......cccvveeuneee.... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 37
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ..........cceeveneen. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 427
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ..........cccecvvneene Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 25+

The ISIN number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A tYPe) ...c.eoeeueeieieieieieeie ettt sttt 9209999999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type).......ccoecvvvierieniieiieiieiecieeeeeeee, 9309999999
Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA tyPe)....ccccveiieiieriieiiieieeierieeieeee e 9409999999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1 type)......ccoceeveeveeienienieiieieeeeee 9509999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1 t¥Pe)......cccverieriieiiieieiieriiesieeteseeseeesteeteesesssesseesseessesssesssesses 9609999999
Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2 type).......cccooeeeeieienieiereeeeeceeeeee e 9709999999
OLNET ASSEES ..cuenvitiieeiteit ettt sttt ea et et sa et be bt e bt bt eat et et et e eres 9809999999
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SCHEDULE DL — PART 2

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year
(Securities lending collateral assets included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E
and not reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the asset page.)

This schedule should include a detailed listing of reinvested collateral assets that were owned as of the end of the current
reporting year. For Schedule DL, reinvested collateral assets are collateral currently held as part of a securities lending program
administered by the reporting entity or its agent (affiliated or unaffiliated) that can be resold or repledged. This is the currently
held collateral, meaning original collateral if it is still in the original form received or the new invested asset resulting from
the disposal and/or reinvestment of the original collateral. See SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilities for accounting guidance.

Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is administered by the reporting entity
(i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity that can be resold or repledged).

For reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is administered by the reporting entity’s
affiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s affiliated agent that can be resold or repledged), the securities
may be reported on Schedule DL, Part 2 if reported in other investment schedules (e.g., Schedules A, B, BA, D, DA and E) or
reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 if reported in aggregate on the Assets page, Line 10, but not both.

Reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Part 2 are included in the other investment schedules (e.g., Schedules A,
B, BA, D, DA and E).

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately, showing a subtotal for each category.

Securities borrowing and securities lending transactions shall be shown gross when reported in the Schedule DL. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities,
the investment schedule shall continue to provide detail of all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the valid right to
offset reflected in the financial statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for items reported
net when a valid right to offset exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount reported in the financial
statements are required per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds —asJIdentified-bythe SVO-that are described in the Investment
Schedules General Instructions are to be included in SVO Identified Funds.

If an insurer has any detail lines reported for any of the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing
in the same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investment Schedules General Instructions for the following:
e Category definitions for bonds and stocks.

e Restricted Asset Code column list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive
control of the reporting entity.

e List of stock exchange names and abbreviations.
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Category Line Number

Issuer Credit Obligations (Schedule D, Part 1. Section 1-&pe):

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeseeiiiiiieeeeseesinieeeeeesessnneenees 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC).......ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieciiie s siieeans 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JuriSdiction SECUITLIES ..couuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiitiieiiiiieiieteesiiteessiteeesaseeresinnseesineesessnneeesnnees 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)...........coccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieceiieee s, 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUES ......oiiiioiiiiiiiiiiieiiisiiitiesiiiteiseeieeesieeesseaeeessenseessanseessanneeesseneesanseeeans 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) .........oooeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiicsciieeecnee, 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......ccccooieviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieesieieee e 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ... ..oouiiieiiiisiiieiiis s iitisitieieisesesesesisesensesenseasnsesiseeensessnseasnesensesenseasnnes 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AffIlIAtEd).......eiieeeiiiiieieiiieieeieieeeieieeseeieeeeeiseeseeeseesieseseeesseseensseesensseeeensseeesnnneesensneeens 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated).......cccouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeseeiiiiiiiieeeeesiiieeeeeeeeesasnnneeeeeaesns 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (AffIIated) ......coiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiieieesieiiiieeeeeeeeeaiinieeeeessessannseeseeesasns 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)........cooeeiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeieeeeeesinneeeeeesesinnneeeeas 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (AffIHAted) .....oooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i seiieesieeieeeseeessiaeeesiieeesaneneesnnees 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair ValUue .......ccoccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiecciiessieeesiieee e 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value ........oooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiieecciieee e, 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated)......cccueiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieiieieeiieeeeenieeeeinneeesinneeesenneeesannnes 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) ......eeiieeieiiiiieiiieeeeiiieseeiieeeeeieeseeeeeeenseeseenseeeeeeneeseennseeeennes 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) .......ccceiieiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeiieeseeeeeeeeeseseeeseesseseeeeenneeesensseeeesnnneesaseeeans 0189999999
Bank Loans - Issued (AFFIHALEA) ..ouueiiiiieieiiiiiiiiiiie e ee e e e eeee e e eeseeeeeteeeeenseesseeseeeeanseeeesnssesesnnneesaneseens 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated) ... ..cooeuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesieiieeeeeeeeseessseeeeeessesnnsnseeeeessansnseeeeaaanns 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (AffIHALEA). ... .oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesieiiieieeeeesieiieeeeseesseeniseeeeeeessasnnssseeeesssnnnseeeeaaanns 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .....ccccccoeeviiiinnnnnnnnnnn. 0229999999

Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)........ccccceveevueeeereeennnnn. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (UNaffiliated) ............oocuveeeeieueiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeeee et 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (AfFIHAtEd) . ....oceueeeiueiiiieiiieiieeeii et 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ........ccoueeeeeierieiieeiiiiiiieeiieeiieeie e 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........cceeeveeeeuieieuiiiiieiiiiiiieiiieeieeieeeeeeen 02699999990279999999
Total Issuer Credit Obligations 0509999999

Asset-Backed Securities (Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2-type):

Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999

Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooevvuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiinneee, 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ......ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiieeee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooovveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiinnnene, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ....ooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeeaens 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......ociiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiesieiieseiieeesisiieeesineeesens 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (AffIAtEA) . ...eiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiessiieseiiieesieeeessineeeessneeesaeeeeaans 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .........cccooevviiiiiiiicneninnnee.. 1119999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated).......coovuviiiiinieiiiiieiiineeenee, 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating
Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)..........ceeuieiiieiiiiiseeeieieeeeieieeeeeieesseeeeeeeseeeeesseeeeeeneeeeennseeeeneess 1319999999
Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAted) ......cceeiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiieiesiiieeeeeiieeeeieeeseeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeeneeeeeennneeeeaneees 1329999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ......cccceeeiiiiinnnenennnne. 1339999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .......ccooeveeiiiiiiiinneeennnnnes 1349999999
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Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated).....ccccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieiiiiiiieeeeeennns 1519999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeenan, 1529999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........ccooeevvveeennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .....cccooovveiicnnnnnnnn.. 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)........cooviiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieesieiiessiieeeeinens 1719999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) ...ooovvviioieiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeceieeeccieessceieeeeceieeeeenens 1729999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) .........cooeveiiiiiiiicneninnnne.. 1739999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)......cccccooeviieiiiiiiiinnerinee.. 1749999999

Total — ASSEt-BaCKEd SECUITHIES ...ieuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiisiiete et ieteeeiiteesieteeesiteeesansseesannssessaneeesssnseeessnnneesanseeaaas 1909999999

Total — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SECUTIILIES ......couiiiieiueeiiiiiieiiiiieeieseesieieeeeiieeeeeneeseeeseeeeenseeeans 2009999999
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Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

For Lines 0019999999 through 25699999992009999999, if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number
exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid ISIN security number should be reported
in (Column ++12).

The CUSIP reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for
the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 1

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 1
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ..........ccccvennen. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 1
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 .........cccceeennns Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 1
Line 9409999999 .......oviiiiiiei e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 1

Line 9709999999 .......oviiiiiiieieeeee e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 1
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Column 2

Column 3

The CUSIP number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A) ......ooovieiiiieieeeee ettt ettt seaeseees 9209999999

Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B) .........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiee 9309999999

Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1).....ccccoevveviiciiicienieieeeeeeeeeee 9509999999

Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) ......ooiiiiiiieeee et 9609999999

OtNET ASSEES ..cueviterieeiteit ettt ettt sttt et et a et be bt bbbt ettt e eres 9809999999
Description

Give a complete and accurate description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks as listed in the
Valuations of Securities.

For SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds—astdentified-by-the SVO, enter complete-name-of
the—fund-the anem of the fund as it appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of

December 31 of the current year.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit.

Restricted Asset Code

If assets are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories, they
are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions) in this column.
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Column 4 - NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol reported for this
column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 64
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 4

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 2019

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 17

Line 9409999999 ........ovvvveveeiiieieeee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 7
Line 9509999999 ........ooviveiiiiiiiiieee e Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 22
Line 9709999999 .......ooveeeoveeeeeeeeeee e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 11

For Lines 9209999999, 9309999999, 9609999999 and 9809999999, the column should be left blank.

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol will be shown as
one column on the printed but will be three sub-columns in the data table.

: . . ol
; L LG ol
SVO-Admini e Svmbol ol -
On the printed page the sub-columns should be displayed with a ““.” between the NAIC Designation and
the NAIC Designation Modifier with a space between the NAIC Designation Modifier and the SVO
Administrative Symbol (e.g., “1.A YE”).

Column 5 - Fair Value

The value reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the
lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 97
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 7

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column +69

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 87

Line 9209999999 ........ovvvveeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeen Schedule A, Part 1, Column 10
Line 9309999999 .......ccooiviriiiinieeeeee FV of the underlying collateral Schedule B, Part 1
Line 9409999999 ........oovieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 11

For those lines where the same investment is reported on other schedules but do not have a fair value
column, report the amount in these columns in the other schedules for the lines shown below:

Line 9509999999 .......ooveeeoveeieeeeeeeeeen Report B/ACV, Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76
Line 9609999999 ........oooivoiiiiiiiieieeee e Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 97099999909 .......cooovvriiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee Report B/ACYV, Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7
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Column 6

Column 7

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

The value reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the
lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H-8
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 87

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 65

Line 9209999999 ........ovvvveveeiieeeeeeeeeeen Schedule A, Part 1, Column 9
Line 9309999999 ........ooviioiiiiiiiiieee e Schedule B, Part 1, Column 8
Line 9409999999 ........oeeeeoeeeieieeeeeeeeeenn Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 12
Line 9509999999 ........ovviveieiiiieieeeeeeenn Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76
Line 609999999 .........ooiiiieeeeeeeeeeee, Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9709999999 .......ovvviveeeeieieeeeeeeeeen Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7
Maturity Date

The maturity date reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules
for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25699999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 2219
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 19

Line 95099999909 .......coovvvoiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeee Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 65

Line 9709999999 .......oovviveveeiieieeeeeeeenn Schedule E, Part 2, Column 6

The following lines are considered assets with no maturity date and should be left blank:

4019999999 through 4509999999 ................ Preferred Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1-type)
5019999999 through 5989999999 ................ Common Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2-type)
9209999999 ..ottt Real Estate (Schedule A-type)

9309999999 ....c.eiiiieeee e Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B-type)
9409999999 ....c.eiriiiei e Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA-type)
9809999999 ......ciriieieeee Other Assets

** Columns 8 through 12 will be electronic only. **

Column 8

Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect

interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.
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3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

The code reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the
lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 0509999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 21
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 22
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 21
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 18
Line 9309999999 ...cveiieeieieeeeee e Schedule B, Part 1, Column 16

Line 9409999999 .......ccoveiuiiiiiiiiiiiieiieieeeeeee Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 21

Line 9509999999 ....evviuveiiieieeeeee e Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 20

Line 9709999999 ......cccveieiiiiiiiiieieee Schedule E, Part 2, Column 10

The column should be left blank for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A) ...uueiiiieieiiiiiei i eeiieseeieeeeeieeseeeeeeeeeseeeeeseeeeensesseesseeesenneeeans 9209999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) couoiiiioiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiiie e seiieesieieessineessinneeesasneeesesnseessaneeeaas 9609999999
ONET A SSEES . iueieeieeeeeeeiteeeeeeeeeeenteeeeeeeeeeeeseeseenseeesensneseansseseennsseseennnessensssseennseesennseeesn 9809999999
Column 9 - Investment Characteristics
If an investment has one or more of the following characteristics, then list the appropriate number(s)
separated by commas. If none of the characteristics apply. then leave the column blank.
1. Investment terms permit interest to be received in a form other than cash.
2. Investment terms permit payment of interest to be deferred without being considered past due.
3. Interest due and accrued has been written off as uncollectible and/or nonadmitted.
4. Investment has a current year or prior year recognized other-than-temporary impairment.
5. Investment is an interest-only strip
6. Investment is a principal-only strip
7. Investment reflects a To-Be-Announced (TBA) security that will qualify as an issuer credit
obligation or asset-backed security at the time the reporting entity takes possession of the issued
security.
Column 810 - Fair Value Hierarchy Level and Method Used to Obtain Fair Value Code (Detail eliminated...)
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Column 911 - Source Used to Obtain Fair Value (Detail eliminated to conserve space)

Column H12 — ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific securities,
such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National Numbering
Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers for those
securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in Column 1.

The ISIN reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the
lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 435

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 .......cccceenen.ns Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 37
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 .........cccevenns Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 427
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ..........cceeveneen. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 25+

The ISIN number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A) ......ooovieiieieieieeeeeeeeee ettt 9209999999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B) .........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiee 9309999999
Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA).......ccovoviieiieiieeeeceeee e 9409999999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1).....ccccoeevievieiiiieiieieciceeeeeeees 9509999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) ......ccveoieiiieieiieiieeee ettt 9609999999
Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2).........ccccoevuerieiieniieiicie e 9709999999
(03515, N USRS 9809999999
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SCHEDULE E — PART 2 — CASH EQUIVALENTS

List all investments owned whose maturities (or repurchase dates under repurchase agreement) at the time of acquisition were
three months or less and defined as cash equivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and
Short-Term Investments. Include Money Market Mutual Funds.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Category Line Number
Bonds
Issuer Credit Obligations:
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........c.cecoueeiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeiiese e 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC) ......c.occeveevevviiiiciiiiiiiiieieeneee 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SECUITEIES ....coveerveeiiueeiiieiieiiiieiieiiiieiieeiieesteesieeeeeeeeeeeeieeseaeieenes 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed).............cccueevveeeeeeieeeieiiiiieiieeiieeneenns 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE........ccviiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeteetieeeeee ettt 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) ........ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieiiisiieeeeneeenns 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)........ccooeveveiiiiiiiiiiciiiiiiiiiieieiieeeee, 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ......ccueeerereeuieiiiiiiiieiiieiiie ettt 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (Affiliated)......c.eeeveeieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesi ettt 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)..........ccueiveieerieeiiiiiiiiiiieiieiieieeeeesesee e 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated) ........ccueeevieiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeieeiieeeeeee e 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)...........ccueeeiieeiieieiiiiiiiiiesiiiiiieeeeesieeeeeeeeeeeeiens 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated) ..........cceveeiveeiueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeei et 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value .........ccccvveviiviieiiiiiiiieiieiieieeeeeeenn 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value .........ccecevveeeveeicviesceieiiieiieesvieevenne 0159999999

Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated) ......coeeuveeeiieiiiiiiiiieiieieeiieeieeeeeesesee e 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) .....eovveevieiiiieiiiiiiiiiiesiesieiee e 0179999999
Bank Loans — Issued (Unaffiliated).........ccceeieuieeieieiiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeee ettt 0189999999
Bank Loans — Issued (Affiliated).......ceeeueeiiniiiiiiiiiiiiieiie e 0199999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Unaffiliated) .......eeeueeviieeiiiiiiiiieiieiieieeieeeeeeees e 0209999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Affiliated) ........eeeeeeiuiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e 0219999999
Mortgages Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant [oans (Unaffiliated)..........occcoveevvrvenneenn. 0229999999

Mortgages Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated) .....ccocovveveiiiiiiinnnnnnnn.n. 0239999999

Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) .........oooeuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieesiieeeseeieeeseieeeeenneeeesineesinneeeaas 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (AFfIATEA) ... ..coouiiiiiiiiiiiiii it sieieesssieeseieeeesiieeessaeeeeesieeeeesinneesanneeeaas 0269999999
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Total Bonds

(Sum of Lines: 0019999999, 0029999999, 0039999999, 0049999999, 0059999999,

0069999999, 0089999999, 0109999999, 0129999999, 0149999999, 0159999999,
0169999999, 0189999999, 0209999999, 0229999999, 0249999999, and 0269999999)
Subtotals — Unaffiliated BankLoansIssuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated).............. 24799999990499999999
(Sum of Lines: 0079999999, 0099999999. 0119999999, 0139999999, 0179999999,
0199999999, 0219999999, 0239999999, 0259999999, and 0279999999)

Subtotals — Bendslssuer Credit Obligations. ..........cceverueeirieienienienieneseseeeeeeneenes 25099999990509999999
SWEEP ACCOUINLS. ...ceeutteeiieeiieette ettt ettt ettt ettt esbteestteebeeesateebteesateebteessteesteesaseessteessseesseesaseansaeeseeaabeeensteenseesnbaesnseesn 8109999999
Exempt Money Market Mutual Funds — as Identified by SVO .....cccoooiiiiiiinieeeeeeeeee e 8209999999
All Other Money Market MUtUal FUNAS ......cccviiiiiiiieiicc ettt esseenneens 8309999999
Qualified Cash Pools Under SSAP NO. 2R......iiiiiiiieeee ettt ettt e ve e s v e e st e e seveesaae e taeesaeenbaeenseenanes 8409999999
Other Cash EQUIVALENLS .......ooiiiieiieiiet ettt ettt ettt s e st e et ettt e st e st e e bt essesseebeenseenaesneesseenseeneeenee 8509999999
Total Cash EQUIVALEIES ........oiuieitieieeie ettt ettt ettt e st e st e et et et e e s e et e e et eneeensaeseenseenseemeesmeenseenneeneeenee 8609999999

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Column 3 - Restricted Asset Code

If a cash equivalent is not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General
Interrogatories, it is to be identified by placing one of the codes identified in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions in this column.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
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** Columns 10 through 11 will be electronic only. **

Column 10 — Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect
interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and

limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of
the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction
but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

Column 11 - NAIC Designation Category

Provide the appropriate combination of NAIC Designation Equivalent (1 through 6) and NAIC
Designation Modifier Equivalent (A through G) (see table below) for each security shown.

The NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Modifier Equivalent should not be provided for the
following lines:

e Sweep Accounts Line 8109999999

e Exempt Money Market Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO Line 8209999999

e  All Other Money Market Mutual Funds Line 8309999999
e  Qualified Cash Pools Under SSAP No. 2R Line 8409999999
e  Other Cash Equivalents Line 8509999999
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Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO should be reported as perpetual securities.

The NAIC Designation Category will be two sub-columns in the data table.

e — =

NAIC Desicnation Modifier Equival ol L
NAIC Designation Equivalent:

For the NAIC Designation Equivalent, use the NAIC Designation that would have been used for the
investment had it been reported on Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1 if available. If no NAIC
Designation is available, the reporting entity should use a Designation Equivalent most closely
resembles their credit risk the investment.

NAIC Designation Modifier Equivalent:
Bonds (Lines 0019999999 through 19699999990269999999)

Use the NAIC Designation Modifier that would have been used for the investment had it been
reported on Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1 if available.

If no NAIC Designation Modifier is available, the reporting entity should use a Designation
Modifier Equivalent most closely resembles their credit risk the investment.

As defined in the P&P Manual, there is not an NAIC Designation Modifier for investments reporting
an NAIC Designation 6, therefore, the NAIC Designation Modifier field should be left blank.

Refer to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office for the
application of these codes.
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NAIC Designation Category Equivalent Footnote:

Provide the total book/adjusted carrying value amount by NAIC Designation Category Equivalent that represents the
amount reported in Column 7.

The sum of the amounts reported for each NAIC Designation Category Equivalent in the footnote should equal Line
25099999990509999999.
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SCHEDULE E — PART 3 — SPECIAL DEPOSITS
The amounts reported in this schedule also are included in the various asset schedules of the company.

Exclude from this schedule all deposits or operating accounts in financial institutions that the company uses in the normal
course of its business.

Column 1 - Type of Deposit
Include in this column, one of the following indicators:

B Bend
ICO — Issuer Credit Obligations
ABS — Asset-Backed Securities

S — Stocks

M - Mortgages

C  — Certificates of Deposit (show only amounts reported on Schedule E, Part 1)
R — Real Estate

ST — Cash/Short-Term Investments

CE - Cash Equivalents
BA — Schedule BA Assets

O  — Other (Use this symbol when multiple types of assets
are on deposit within a particular jurisdiction.)
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SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES

This set of Supplemental Interrogatories is to assist regulators in identifying and analyzing the risks inherent in the entity’s
investment portfolio.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Line 3 - Report by NAIC designation, the amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets
held in bonds and preferred stocks (perpetual preferred and redeemable preferred).

Report the total amount for each subcategory. The amounts reported in the bond subcategories
should be consistent with the amounts reported in Schedule D, Part 1A;—Seetion——Column 7,
Lines H51.1 — H51.6. Schedule D, Part 1A;Seetient is reported gross and will not tie to this line if
any amounts are reported and nonadmitted for bonds and preferred stocks on the asset page.

The amounts reported in the preferred stock subcategories should be consistent with the amounts
reported in Asset Page, Column 3, Lines 2.1.
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ASSETS

The value for real estate, bonds, stocks, and the amount loaned on mortgages must, in all cases, prove with corresponding
values and admitted assets supported by the corresponding schedules.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Line 1 - Bonds

Report all bonds with maturity dates greater than one year from the acquisition date. Bonds are valued
and reported in accordance with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 26R—Bonds and SSAP No. 43R—Eean-
Backed—and—StructuredAsset-Backed Securities. All asset-backed securities are reported as bonds
regardless of if the maturity date is less than one year from acquisition.
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CASH FLOW

The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using the direct method consistent with the Statement of Income, excluding the effect
of current and prior year accruals. All revenue, expenditures, purchases and sale transactions involving cash should be entered
gross. Pursuant to SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow for purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash is defined to include
cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments. Refer to SSAP No. 69 for accounting guidance regarding the disclosure of
non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Cash from Investments Worksheet

The following section provides a reconciliation of investment activity. Although non-cash items are included for reconciliation
purposes, the Statement of Cash Flow shall only include transactions involving cash. In addition to excluding the lines that are
explicitly non-cash items (e.g., change in admitted assets) from what is reported in the Statement of Cash Flow, adjustments
are necessary to remove non-cash acquisitions or disposals. Cash proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid shall be
included in Line 12. Cash remitted for acquired long-term investments is included in Line 13_(exclude cash equivalents and
short-term investments).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

*%%* TO CONSERVE SPACE ON THE PROPOSAL, THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATIONS ARE BEING MADE IN
THE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ***

Note 1C(6) Instructions and Illustration
- Reference to loan-backed securities is changed to asset-backed securities

Note 5D Instructions and Illustration
- Note name has been changed to Asset-Backed Securities
- Reference to loan-backed securities is changed to asset-backed securities
- SSAP 43R name has been changed to Asset-Backed Securities

Note 5F, 5G, 5H, 51, & 50 Illustration
- References to LB & SS will be changed to ABS

Note 5L(4) Illustration
- Reference to Schedule D, Part 1 will be changed to Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1
- Add a row for Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2

Note 5P Illustration
- The Bond rows will be split into two. One for Issuer Credit Obligations and the other for Asset-Backed Securities

Note 20A(1) Illustration
- Bond subcategories need to be updated to reflect new reporting lines. See table:

(1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

Net Asset Value
Description for each class of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total

a. Assets at fair value
Perpetual Preferred stock

Industrial and Misc $ (a) $ $ $ $
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Perpetual Preferred Stocks $ $ $ N $
Bonds
U-S-GevernmentsIssuer Credit Obligations $ $ $ $ $
Industrial-and MiseAsset-Backed Securities
Total Bonds $ $ $ $ $
Common Stock
Industrial and Misc $ $ $ $ $
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Common Stocks $ $ $ $ $
Derivative assets
Interest rate contracts $ $ $ $ $
Foreign exchange contracts
Credit contracts
Commodity futures contracts
Commodity forward contracts
Total Derivatives $ $ $ $ $
Separate account assets $ $ $ $ $
Total assets at fair value/NAV $ $ $ $ $

b. Liabilities at fair value
Derivative liabilities $ $ $ $ $

Total liabilities at fair value $ $ $ $ $

Note 20A(2) Illustration
- Reference to loan-backed and structured securities is changed to asset-backed securities

Note 20C & 20D Illustration
- The Bond rows will be split into two. One for Issuer Credit Obligations and the other for Asset-Backed Securities
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Note 21F(3) Instructions

3) Direct exposure through other investments. Please provide the following information related to other
investments with subprime exposure:

Actual cost
Book/adjusted carrying value
Fair value

Any other-than-temporary impairment losses recognized to date

Please aggregate the information above by the following types of investments:

e  Residential mertgageAsset-backed securities
ial backed .

Collateralized debtloan obligations
: I ties Gnchudi ncinal ]

Equity investments in subsidiary, controlled or affiliated entities with significant subprime
mortgage related risk exposure (a general description of the nature and extent of the SCA’s
exposure should be included)

Other assets (including but not limited to hedge funds, credit default swaps, special
investment vehicles, and principal protected notes)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT INSTRUCTIONS — LIFE/FRATERNAL

INTEREST MAINTENANCE RESERVE

This exhibit is designed to capture the realized capital gains/(losses) that result from changes in the overall level of interest
rates and amortize them into income over the approximate remaining life of the investment sold.

Line 2

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Current Year’s Realized Pre-tax Capital Gains/(Losses) of $ Transferred into the Reserve Net of
Taxes of §

Include interest-rate-related realized capital gains/(losses), net of capital gains tax thereon. All
realized capital gains/(losses) transferred to the IMR are net of capital gains taxes thereon. Exclude non-
interest-related (default) realized capital gains and losses, realized capital gains/(losses) on equity
investments, and unrealized capital gains/(losses).

All realized capital gains/(losses), due to interest rate changes on fixed income investments, net of related
capital gains tax, should be captured in the IMR and amortized into income (Column 2, Lines 1 through
31) according to Table 1 or the seriatim method. Realized capital gains/(losses) must be classified as
either interest (IMR) or non-interest (AVR) related, not a combination except as specified in SSAP No.
43 R—Loan-Baecked—and-StructuredAsset-Backed Securities. Purchase lots with the same CUSIP are
treated as individual assets for IMR and Asset Valuation Reserve (AVR) purposes.

Exclude those capital gains and losses that, in accordance with contract terms have been used to directly
increase or decrease contract benefit payments or reserves during the reporting period. The purpose of
this exclusion is to avoid the duplicate utilization of such gains and losses.

Capital gains tax should be determined using the method developed by the company to allocate taxes
used for statutory financial reporting purposes. By capturing the realized capital gains/(losses) net of tax,
the capital gains tax associated with those capital gains/(losses) due to an interest rate change is charged
or credited to the IMR and amortized in proportion to the before-tax amortization.

Include realized capital gains/(losses) on:

Debt securities (excluding lean-backed-and-strueturedasset-backed securities) and preferred stocks
whose National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC)/Securities Valuation Office
(SVO) designation at the end of the holding period is NOT different from its NAIC designation at
the beginning of the holding period by more than one NAIC designation. Exclude any such
gains/(losses) exempt from the IMR.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
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The holding period for debt securities (excluding lean-backed-and-strueturedasset-backed securities)
and preferred stocks is defined as the period from the date of purchase to the date of sale. For the
end of period classification, the most recent available designation should be used. For bonds
acquired before Jan. 1, 1991, the holding period is presumed to have begun on Dec. 31, 1990. For
preferred stocks acqulred before Jan. 1, 1993, the holdlng period is presumed to have begun on
Dec. 31, 1992. E § heh 2 e

eneealend&r—year—t&@epeeted—ma&mty—For SVO Identlﬁed Funds de51gnated for systematrc value
the holding period is the weighted-average life of the underlying bonds.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

In accordance with SSAP No. 43R—Lean-Backed-and-StruecturedAsset-Backed Securities for loan-
baeked-and-strueturedasset-backed securities only:

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

AMORTIZATION

This supporting schedule calculates the amount of the Interest Maintenance Reserve to be amortized in each year.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Expected Maturity Date

The presence of sinking fund payments, amortization schedules, expected prepayments, and adjustable
interest rates complicate the determination of the number of calendar years to expected maturity. The
expected maturity date is:

e For fixed income instruments with fixed contractual repayment dates and amounts (including bonds,
preferred stock, callable or convertible bonds and preferred(s), the expected maturity is defined as
the contractual retirement date which produces the lowest amortization value for annual statement
purposes (lowest internal rate of return or “yield to worst”). Potential retirement dates include all
possible call dates, and the contractual maturity date. However, where a convertible bond or
convertible preferred stock is sold while its conversion value exceeds its book/adjusted carrying
value and the gain is included in IMR, the expected maturity date is defined as the next conversion
date. Conversion value is defined to mean the number of shares of common stock available currently
or at next conversion date, multiplied by the stock’s current market price. When the instrument’s
contractual terms include scheduled sinking fund payments of fixed amounts, an additional
calculation of yield to average life should be included in the analysis where average life is defined
as the date at which the instrument is 50% repaid. For puttable instruments, where the exercise
option rests with the investor, expected maturlty is the put or maturrty date that produces the hlghest
internal rate of return. E A ntifte e
expeeted-maturity—For SVO Identlﬁed Funds desrgnated for systematlc Value the expected maturlty
is the weighted-average life of the underlying bonds. For perpetual instruments, the expected
maturity is 30 years from the current date.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
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ASSET VALUATION RESERVE

This exhibit and its supporting calculations are designed to address the non-interest-related (default) and equity risks of the
company’s assets by calculating a basic contribution, a reserve objective and a maximum reserve amount and controlling the
flow of the reserve from/into surplus. These instructions cover the Asset Valuation Reserve (AVR) for both the General
Account Statement and the Separate Account Statement. If an AVR is required for investments in the Separate Accounts
Statement, it is combined with the General Account AVR and accounted for in the General Accounts statement. Worksheets
supporting the separate accounts portion of the reserve are included with the Separate Accounts Statement. The criteria for
determining when an AVR is required for separate accounts are described in the Separate Accounts AVR Worksheet
mstructions.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
Line 2 - Realized Capital Gains/(Losses) Net of Taxes — General Account

Report all realized non-interest-related (default) and equity capital gains/(losses), net of capital gains
tax, applicable to the assets in each component and sub-component. All realized capital gains/(losses)
transferred to the AVR are net of capital gains taxes thereon. Exclude all interest rate-related capital
gains/(losses) from the AVR.

Capital gains tax should be determined using the method developed by the company to allocate taxes
used for statutory financial reporting purposes.

Report all realized capital gains/(losses), net of capital gains tax, on each debt security (excluding
loan-backed-and-strueturedasset-backed securities) whose NAIC/SVO designation at the end of the
holding period is different from its NAIC/SVO designation at the beginning of the holding period by
more than one NAIC/SVO designation. The holding period is defined as the period from the date of
purchase to the date of sale. For end of period classification, the most recent available designation should
be used. For bonds acquired before Jan. 1, 1991, the holding period is presumed to have begun on Dec.
31, 1990.

Determination of AVR gain/(loss) on multiple lots of the same fixed income securities should follow the
underlying accounting treatment in determining gain/(loss). Thus, the designation, on a purchase lot
basis, should be compared to the designation at the end of the holding period to determine IMR or AVR
gain or loss.

In accordance with SSAP No. 26R—Bonds, securities with other-than-temporary impairment losses shall
be recorded entirely to either AVR or IMR and not bifurcated between interest and non-interest

components.

In accordance with SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed-and-Struetured-Asset-Backed Securities, for loan-
baeked-and-strueturedasset-backed securities only:

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
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DEFAULT COMPONENT —
BASIC CONTRIBUTION, RESERVE OBJECTIVE AND MAXIMUM RESERVE CALCULATIONS

Lines 1
through 7 - Long-Term Bonds
Report the book/adjusted carrylng Value of all bonds and other fixed income instruments owned in
Columns 1 and 4. “Beek d hen-app A Fun ptifie
Part—l—Categorlze the bonds and other ﬁxed income 1nstruments 1nto NAIC des1gnatrons 1 through 6 as
directed by the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Olffice, except that,
exempt obligations should be reported separately. Multiply the amount in Column 4 for each designation
by the reserve factors provided in Columns 5, 7 and 9, and report the products by designation in Columns
6, 8 and 10, respectively.
Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
Line 9 - Total Long-Term Bonds
Column 1 should agree with Page 2, Line 1, Column 3 plus Schedule DL Part 1, Column 6,
Line 25699999992009999999.
Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
Lines 18
through 24 - Short-Term Bonds

Report the book/adjusted carrying value of all short-term bonds and other short-term fixed-income
investments (Schedule DA, Part 1 (Lines 6409999999.—0309999999.0509999999 0709999999,

29-1—99999990509999999) and short term bonds 1ncluded on Schedule DL, Part 1, Llne 9509999999
owned in Columns 1 and 4. Categorize the short-term bonds and other fixed-income instruments listed
in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office into NAIC designations
1 through 6 as directed by the Securities Valuation Office instructions, except that exempt obligations
listed in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office should be reported
separately. Multiply the amount in Column 4 for each designation by the reserve factors provided in
Columns 5, 7 and 9, and report the products by designation in Columns 6, 8 and 10, respectively.
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29.06

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

For assets managed by an affiliated or unaffiliated firm or individual, provide for each firm or individual the
Central Registration Depository Number, Eegal Entitytdentifier (EED; who they are registered with and if an
Investment Management Agreement has been filed for each firm or individual.

Name of Firm or Individual:

Should be name of firm or individual provided for 29.05.

Central Registration Depository Number

The Central Registration Depository (CRD) number is a number issued by the Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority (FINRA) to brokers, dealers or individuals when licensed, and can be verified against their database
www.finra.org. These brokers, dealers or individuals would be those contracted to manage some of the
reporting entity’s investments or funds and invest them for the reporting entity. The brokers, dealers or
individuals can be affiliated or unaffiliated with the reporting entity. The reporting entity must list all brokers,
dealers or individuals who have the authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity.

Registered With:

If a Registered Investment Advisor, specify if registered with Securities Exchange Commission or state
securities authority. Note if not a Registered Investment Advisor.

Investment Management Agreement (IMA) Filed:

Indicate if a current Investment Management Agreement (IMA) has been filed with the state of domicile or
the insurance department in another state(s). Use one of the codes below to indicate if the IMA has been filed
and with whom it was filed.

DS If the current IMA has been filed with the state of domicile regardless if it was also filed with
another state.

0S If the current IMA has been filed with a state(s) other than the state of domicile but not the state
of domicile.

NO If the current IMA has not been filed with any state.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT INSTRUCTIONS — PROPERTY

COMBINED ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR AFFILIATED PROPERTY/CASUALTY INSURERS

GENERAL

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

6. With the exception of Schedule Z, the format to be used is that of the NAIC Annual Statement blank for
property/casualty insurers. The specific pages, exhibits, and schedules to be included are as follows:

Title Page (in part)
Assets
Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds
Statement of Income
Cash Flow
Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Parts 1 through 3
Exhibit of Net Investment Income
Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses)
Schedule D, Summary by Country
Schedule D, Part 1A, Sections 1-and2
Schedule D, Parts 1 and 2, Totals (Line 25099999990509999999, 1909999999, 4509999999 or 5989999999)
only
Note: Do not complete the footnote for Schedule D, Parts 1 and 2
Schedule F, Parts 1, 2 and 3, Subtotals and Totals only
Schedule H, Parts 1 through 4 only
Schedule P except interrogatories
Schedule T
Schedule Z
Insurance Expense Exhibit (Supplemental Filing)
Pages should not be renumbered for the combined annual statement, as some pages are not required.

For all pages, exhibits, and schedules, Details of Write-in lines should be combined to a single entry.
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QUARTERLY STATEMENT INSTRUCTIONS — LIFE/FRATERNAL, HEALTH, PROPERTY AND TITLE

SCHEDULE D — PART 3

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS ACQUIRED DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should include a detail listing of all securities that were purchased/acquired during the current reporting quarter.
Detailed information for investments that are acquired and disposed of during the current reporting quarter should be included
in this schedule and in Schedule D, Part 4. Note that this is not a detailed listing of items for the Year-to-Date. This should
include all transactions that adjust the cost basis of the securities. Thus, it should not be used for allocations of TBAs to specific
pools subsequent to initial recording in Schedule D, Part 3, or other situations such as CUSIP number changes. The following
list of items provides examples of the items that should be included:

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Bonds are to be grouped as listed below and each category arranged alphabetically.

O 5 OO O a whw oh O ’ O Cl v

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Category Line Number
Issuer Credit Obligations:

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC) .......cc.oooouiiiviiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieeieeeieeee e 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC).........ccoooviiieueiiiriiiiiiiieeeeieeeeeeeee, 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JurisSdiction SECUTTLIES ......eeeueeiiueeiieiiiieetieieiieeiie et eeie e eetee e eeeeeeteeeereeereeans 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed).............cccveeeveieeeeiieeeviiiiieiiieiieeenrenns 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUES ......ccviiiviiiiiiiiieeeiiieeiieeis ettt 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) ........cccoeviiereeeiuieieiieeiiiiiiiiieeiiieneenns 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)........cccvveeeeiiiieieiiiiriiiiieiiieiiieiveeee, 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ........coueeuieeeeriiiriiiieiiiiieieeeeee et 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (Affiliated).......c.eeeeueeieuiiiiiiiiieiiiiiieeei ettt 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)...........ooeueeeiiueieieiiiieeiiee e 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated) ........cccueeieeeeeiiiiiiieeiiiieeeee e 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)...........cocuveiieieeeiieiiiieiiieeeie e 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated) .......c..coeueiieeieiiieiiiiiieeiieeeeeeeee e 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value .........ccooovvviiueeeeueeieieieiieieeeeeieeee e 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value ........ccceeeveeeereeiireeiirieiiiiiiieirieereenenn 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated).......ccoeeeueiiueieiiiiiiieiiiiiieeiieeieeeeeeee e, 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) .....cceeieueeeeriiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieeeee e 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) ......c.eeeeeieuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeieeeeeee e 0189999999
Bank Loans - Issued (AffIlIAted) .....veeieeeeeiieieeeeeie et ete e eaeeeans 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated).........ccoueeeieueiiieieeeeeeiee et eeee e 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Affiliated).......ccueeieeeeeieiiiieieieeeeeee e eee et 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .........cccccoveeveennnnn... 0229999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)........ccccoeveevrveeerieennnnn. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (UNaffiliated) ............occueeeeiiiueiieeiiiiiiiieiiieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (AffIlIAted) . .....cceeeereeieriiiiiiiiiieiieie et 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ........ccoueeeeeierieiieeiiiiiiieeiieeiieeie e 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........cceeeveeeeuieiirieiiieiiiiiiieiiieeeeeieee e 02699999990279999999
Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations — Part 3........ceeeeuieiiuieiiieiiieiiieeiieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 0509999997
Summary item from Part 5 for Issuer Credit Obligations (N/A to Quarterly) ......ccoeuveeveeeeeieveeeeiiereeennen. 0509999998
Subtotals — Issuer Credit OblIGAtIONS ....eeveeieueeirieiiieeiieiieeeiee ittt ete et e et et e esteesreesre e 0509999999
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Asset-Backed Securities:
Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ..ooooveveoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeanns 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated)....coceeiivveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieicieeeenee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ......ccccooeeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenanee, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ..oo.oovovveiiiiiniiiiiiieiiiiiiiicieeeeanee, 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......coueieiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiiisiiiieiiieiieeeieeceeesneeesseasneeanns 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (Affiliated).......coouvieiiieeiiiieieiiiieeeeeiieeseeieeeeiieeeeeneeseennneeeeeneeeeens 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ........coooovvvieiiiiiiiinnneennnnnes 1119999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .....cooooiiiieiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiieeennnns 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating

Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ... .ccueeioeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieiiesiiieeesiieeesiieeesiineessnneeessnneeesaneeas 1319999999

Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAtEd) ....ocouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it eesiee s ieeieseiieeessieeesiieeessineeeesaneeas 1329999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .......cccccoovvviiiinennnnnn.. 1339999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) ........ccooeveiiiiiiiicineninnee., 1349999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)..........cooveuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeseciieeeenne, 1519999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (AffIlHAted)......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeesesiinnneeeeeas 1529999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........coooeeuvvveeennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .........ccoevveeeevernneee.. 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)..........cccoeeiveeieeiieiiiieieiiieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeees 1719999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) .........ooovuveeieeieeieiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 1729999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated).......ccccoeevveeveeereeennnne... 1739999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated).......cccoovvvieveeeeeeerieennnnne.. 1749999999
Subtotals — Asset-Backed Securities — Part 3 ........ccceeieeiieuieiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeeeee e 1909999997
Summary item from Part 5 for Asset-Backed Securities (N/A to Quarterly) .....cccoeeeeuveeeeeeeeeeeieeeeieeeenee.. 1909999998

Subtotals — Asset-Backed SECUTIES ..uvvieuriiieiietiiiiiiieiii ettt ere e e 1909999999

Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SeCUrities.........covvieueeeeeiierieierieeeieeeeeeieereenne 2009999999
Bonds:

L-S-Governments e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6469999990

Al-Other G S 6309999999

5

SVO Identified Eunds 1610000000

OV O HGCHCO T RGOS e e s TOT

Unaffilisted Bank I oanc 1000090090
o ratTODarns 1Zoarts 70

2 <annnnnn
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Include all bonds and stocks acquired during the quarter. Include repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities
(e.g., giantization/megatization of FHLMC or FNMA mortgage-backed securities). Only-thoseAll asset-backed securities and
bonds and certificates of deposit with maturity at time of acquisition in excess of one year are to be included. See SSAP No.
43R—Asset-Backed Securities for additional guidance. Exclude cash equivalents and short-term investments, as described in

SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafis, and Short-term Investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Column 2

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Description

Give a description of all bends—and-preferred-and-commeon-stocksinvestments. As appropriate, the

reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported in Column 13, Issuer and
Column 14, Issue. This does not preclude the company from including additional detail to provide a
complete and accurate description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentified-by-the SWVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,
enter the-eemplete name of the fund_as it appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of

December 31 of the current year. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data
consistent with that reported for Column 1342, Issuer.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring the certificates of deposit. As appropriate, the name of the banking institutions
should follow from the registry of the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council (FFIEC)
(www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).

For asset-backed securities reported as €EOs—Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLO), €DBOs
{Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDOs) or EBOs{Collateralized EeanBond Obligations(EEOs(CBO),
indicate what the CLO/CDO/EEO-CBO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporate loans, etc. If

the collateral is of mixed type, indicate “Mix,” in addition to the largest type of collateral in the mix. If
the collateral is derived synthetically, indicate “synthetic.”

Column 43

Column 54
Column 76

Date Acquired

For public placements use trade date, not settlement date. For private placements, use funding date. Each
issue of bends-issuer credit obligations or stocks acquired at public offerings on more than one date may
be totaled on one line and the date of last acqulsltlon inserted._All-asset-backed -seeuritiesshall-be

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentified-by-the SWOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,
enter date of last purchase.

Name of Vendor (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Actual Cost (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
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Column 87

Column 98

Column 109

Par Value

For mertgage-backed/oan-backed—and structuredasset-backed securities, enter the par amount of

principal purchased on a security on which the reporting entity has a claim. For interest-only besnds
investments without a principal amount on which the reporting entity has a claim, use a zero value.-Enter

For preferred stock, enter par value per share of stock, if any.

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentified-by-the SWVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,
enter 0.

Paid for Accrued Interest and Dividends

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentifiedby-the SVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,

enter the amount of dividends on shares acquired between the dividend declaration date and the ex-
dividend date.

NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol

Provide the appropriate combination of NAIC Designation (1 through 6), NAIC Designation Modifier
(A through G) and SVO Administrative Symbol (see below) at the end of the quarter for each security
shown. The list of valid SVO Administrative Symbols is shown below.

The listing of valid NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol
combinations can be found on the NAIC’s website for the Securities Valuation Office
(www.naic.org/svo.htm).

Exchange Traded Funds—astdentified by-the SWVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds should

be reported as perpetual securities.

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol will be shown as
one column on the printed schedule but will be three sub-columns in the data table.

NAIC Desicnati ol :
NAIC Desicnation Modif ol -
SO Administrative Svinbol ol »

On the printed page the sub-columns should be displayed with a “.” between the NAIC Designation and
the NAIC Designation Modifier with a space between the NAIC Designation Modifier and the SVO
Administrative Symbol (e.g., “1.A YE”).

NAIC Designation Modifier:

The NAIC Designation Modifier should only be used for securities reported on the lines below if
eligible to receive one, as defined in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office (P&P Manual), otherwise, should not be provided.

e Bonds Lines 6409999999 0019999999 through
20199999991749999999

e  Preferred Stocks Lines 4019999999 and 4029999999

e Common Stocks Lines 5319999999, 5519999999 and 5719999999

As defined in the P&P Manual, there is not an NAIC Designation Modifier for investments reporting
an NAIC Designation 6, therefore, the NAIC Designation Modifier should not be provided.
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Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

** Columns H-10 through 16-15 will be electronic only. **

Column 10 — Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as

affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect

interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of
the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction
but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

Column 11 - Foreign
Insert the appropriate code in the column based on the list provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.

Column H12 - Agency, Sovereign Jurisdiction or State Abbreviation

Applies to:

Issuer Credit Obligations
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC) .......cccoooiiviiiiiiviiiiiiiieiiiiieeeeiieeeennes 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBO)....................... 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SECUITLIES .. ..ceeiuuriiieiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiiiiieeeieseesiesieeeeeesesaannns 0039999999

Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed) ...........cocoeeeenvennnne... 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE ....cuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiesiiiesciiiesiiieesseieiseesneeesaneeeaas 0059999999

For items captured as U.S. government or Other U.S. government, report “US” for treasury-issued items
and for non-treasury items, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer captured within these categories.
(Agency abbreviations are detailed in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office in the listing of agencies approved for these categories.)
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For Non-U.S. report the country abbreviation detailed in the Annual Statement Instructions Appendix.

For municipal bonds, include the abbreviation for the state where the security is issued (e.g., “MO” for
Missouri). For federal issuances, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer.

Asset-Backed Securities
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)... 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC). 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed

(Not Exempt from RBC) .....viiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieee e eeeeeeeeeeeeesireeeenneeeeneeeas 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed
(Not Exempt from RBC) ...uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiees et eeesssiiiiieeeesssesineeeseeaas 1049999999

For agency asset-backed securities (ABS), report the abbreviation for the agency issuing the ABS.

U-S-States; Territories-and-Possessions

Column 13 - Issuer (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 14 - Issue (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 15 - ISIN Identification (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
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SCHEDULE D — PART 4

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS SOLD, REDEEMED OR OTHERWISE
DISPOSED OF DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should include a detail listing of all securities that were sold/disposed of during the current quarter that were
owned as of the beginning of the current quarter. Detailed information for investments that are acquired and disposed of during
the current reporting quarter should be included in this schedule and in Schedule D, Part 3. Note that this is not a detailed listing
of items for the Year-to-Date. This should include all transactions that adjust the cost basis of the securities (except other-than-
temporary impairments that are not part of a disposal transaction). Thus, it should not be used for allocations of TBAs to
specific pools subsequent to initial recording in Schedule D, Part 3, or other situations such as CUSIP number changes. The
following list of items provides examples of the items that should be included:

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Bonds are to be grouped as listed below and each category arranged alphabetically

O y TN ¥ Do ;s v ’ O . O

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Category Line Number
Issuer Credit Obligations:

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeesieiiiiiieeeeseesinieeeeeesessinneenees 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC)........coooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeceseeiiiieeeeaes 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JUriSdiCtion SECUITLIES ....uuuuiiiiiiiiiueriieiisiiiiieeieeeesiiisnreeeeeeseanineeeeeeeesasssnnseeeeessasnsnseeees 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)...........ooccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieseiieee s, 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVEIMUES ....cccccuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiiiiiieieeeeeiiiiieeeeseesieiisseeesseeianissesesseseeannseeeeaeanns 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) .........cooeeiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiicseiieeecnee, 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......ccccooieviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeseeieee e 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ... .oouuiiiieuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiissieeeseietessieieessiiteeesenseeesanesessoseeessnneeseannneesanseeaans 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AffIIAEd) .......eiieeeeiiiieieiiieieeieessieieeseeieeeeeiteeseeneeesieseseeaseeseensseesensseeeenssesesnnneesennneeens 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)..........ciieeueiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeeiiieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeenseeeesineeeennneeens 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated) .......cooouiiiiiieiiiiisiieiiiiisiieeeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesseeeeeneeeeennneeeenneeeens 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated).........ooceiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeseesiiiiieieseeeesinneeeeessesinnneeeess 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (AffIlIated) .......coiiiiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiiieieeeesiisieiieeeesessneeeeeeeesiesinneeeeas 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value ......cccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeceeciiiiiceee e 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value ........oooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiiiecciiieee e, 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated)......coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiiesiiieeesiieeesiieiessineessnneeesennneeesnnnes 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (AffIlIAted) ..c..veiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiissieieseeeiieseeieeseeieeeseieeseeneeesanneeesenneeesannnes 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) ......ccccooiieuiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiieesiiieiseiieessieieessseseeeseneeesinneeesannneesesnnneesanseeaans 0189999999
Bank Loans - Issued (AFfIAtEA) ...ouuuiiiiieieiiiiiiiieiee et e e e e eeeee e e eeeeeeeeteeeeensseeseenseeeeanseesesnssesesnnneesanseseans 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated) .. .....eiieiiiiiiiiiiieieisiiiiieeeisiseeeeeeseeeeseeeseeseenseesenseeseenseeesenneesenseeeans 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (AffilHated).......cccueiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiieiiiseeiieeeeieeseeeeeeeeeeeseeeseeseensseesensseeeeanseeessnneesanseeeans 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .....cccccceeevviiinnnnnnnnnnn. 0229999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated).......ccooeveveiiiiiiinnnnnnnnnn. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (UNaffiliated) .........ooooiiiiiiiiiiieiiei i seeieesieetesesieessiieeesateeeesnneeessinneesanneeaans 0249999999
Certificates 0f Deposit (AFfIATEA) ......iiieiiiiiiiiiiii it eeete e s eiteesseeteseaeetesanseesaneeeeaaaneeesainneesaneeeaas 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) .........coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesieiieseiieecsiieeessieeeaans 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated).......cocuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieecieeeeeieeeeceieeseeieeeeeenns 02699999990279999999
Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations — Part 4 .......cccviiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieiiieie s eeieeseeieeeeeiteeeseeneeesiaeeseeaneeeeannneas 0509999997
Summary item from Part 5 for Issuer Credit Obligations (N/A t0 Quarterly) ......ccoccuveeiiiiiiiieiieeiiiiiiineennn. 0509999998

Subtotals — Issuer Credit ODIIGATIONS ......cc.uieiieeeeeieseeeieiseeeieieeeeiieeeeenseseenseeseesseseeassreeeeseeseinssesseneesesnsnees 0509999999
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Asset-Backed Securities:
Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ..ooooveveoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeanns 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated)....coceeiivveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieicieeeenee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ......ccccooeeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenanee, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ..oo.oovovveiiiiiniiiiiiieiiiiiiiicieeeeanee, 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......coueieiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiiisiiiieiiieiieeeieeceeesneeesseasneeanns 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (Affiliated).......coouvieiiieeiiiieieiiiieeeeeiieeseeieeeeiieeeeeneeseennneeeeeneeeeens 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ........coooovvvieiiiiiiiinnneennnnnes 1119999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .....cooooiiiieiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiieeennnns 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating

Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) ... .ccueeioeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieiiesiiieeesiieeesiieeesiineessnneeessnneeesaneeas 1319999999

Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAtEd) ....ocouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it eesiee s ieeieseiieeessieeesiieeessineeeesaneeas 1329999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .......cccccoovvviiiinennnnnn.. 1339999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) ........ccooeveiiiiiiiicineninnee., 1349999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)..........cooveuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeseciieeeenne, 1519999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (AffIlHAted)......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeesesiinnneeeeeas 1529999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........coooeeuvvveeennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .........ccoevveeeevernneee.. 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)..........cccoeeiveeieeiieiiiieieiiieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeees 1719999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) .........ooovuveeieeieeieiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 1729999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated).......ccccoeevveeveeereeennnne... 1739999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated).......cccoovvvieveeeeeeerieennnnne.. 1749999999
Subtotals — Asset-Backed Securities — Part 4 .........coeeeueiieueeiiuiiiiieeeieeieeeee e 1909999997
Summary item from Part 5 for Asset-Backed Securities (IN/A to Quarterly) .........cooeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeenee.. 1909999998

Subtotals — ASSEt-BaACKEd SECUITIIES ....viiiiuiiiiiieiisiiieeeiiieeeiiieeesieteeseetreseenseeesinseeeeanneeeseensesssaseseenneeesanseees 1909999999

Subtotals — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SeCUTIItIES....ccouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeiieeeeenene, 2009999999
Bonds:

LS Govermments e e e e e 0409999999

AH-Other Governments 0309999999

Subtotals Bonds 2 COGOGOOOO

H
DUototans B> v s L N T T R R R T T R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R E R EE E Y F Y E Y R F Y R F Y R R F Y F X R R R TR R R E TR T TR Y

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
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Include all bonds and stocks disposed of during the current quarter. Include repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed
securities (e.g., giantization/megatization of FHLMC or FNMA mortgage-backed securities). Only—theseAll asset-backed
securities and bonds and certificates of deposit with maturity at time of acquisition in excess of one year are to be included.
See SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed-and-StruecturedAsset-Backed Securities, for additional guidance. Exclude cash equivalents
as described in SSAP No. 2R—
Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafis, and Short-term Investments, with original maturities of three months or less.

Column 1 - CUSIP Identification
CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau:

WwWw.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid
ISIN security number should be reported in Column 27.

Column 2 - Description

Give a description of all bonds and preferred and common stock, including location of all banks, trust
and miscellaneous companies. If bonds are serial issues, give amounts maturing each year. As
appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported in
Column 25, Issuer and Column 26, Issue. This does not preclude the company from including additional
detail to provide a complete and accurate description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentified by-the SVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,
enter the-eemplete name of the fund_as it appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of

December 31 of the current year. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data
consistent with that reported for Column 25, Issuer.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring the certificates of deposit. As appropriate, the name of the banking institutions
should follow from the registry of the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council (FFIEC)
(www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).

For asset-backed securities reported as €EOs—{Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLO), €BOs

{Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDOs) or EBOs{Collateralized EeanBond ObligationsEEOs(CBO),
indicate what the CLO/CDO/EEO-CBO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporate loans, etc. If
the collateral is of mixed type, indicate “mix,” in addition to the largest type of collateral in the mix. If
the collateral is derived synthetically, indicate “synthetic.”

Column43  — Disposal Date

For public placements, use trade date, not settlement date. For private placements, use funding date.
Each issue of bonds or stocks disposed of at public offerings on more than one date may be totaled on

one line and the date of last disposal inserted. All-asset-backed securitiesshall-be-separatelyreported-(no
: : 5 s},

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentified-by-the SWVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,
enter date of last disposal.
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Column 54

Column 76

Column 87

Column 98
Column 109
Column H-10
Column 211

Column +312

Column 413
Column 1514
Column +615
Column +716

Name of Purchaser (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Consideration

Include: In the determination of this amount, the broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delivery.

Exclude: Accrued interest and dividends.

For Exchange Traded Funds—asIdentified-by-the SWVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,

enter price received at sale, usually the number of shares sold times the selling price per share.

Par Value

For mertgage-backed/oan-backed—andstructuredasset-backed securities, enter the par amount of

principal sold on a security on which the reporting entity has a claim. For interest-only bonds without a
principal amount on which the reporting entity has a claim, use a zero value. Enter the sale date par value
for bonds with adjustable principal. An interest-only bond with a small par amount of principal would
use that amount.

For preferred stock, enter par value per share of stock, if any.

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentified-by-the SWOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,
enter 0.

Actual Cost (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Prior Year Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease) (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

If the security has suffered an “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain the
amount of the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to be used in the calculation
of Net Income.

Total Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value (Detail Eliminated to Conserve)
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at Disposal Date (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)

Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) on Disposal (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
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Column +817

Column 918

Column 2019

Realized Gain or (Loss) on Disposal

This should be the difference between the Consideration column amount and the Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value at Disposal Date, excluding any portion that is attributable to foreign exchange
differences.

For Exchange Traded Funds—asldentifiedby-the SVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds,

enter the difference between the consideration, Column 76 and actual cost Column 9-8 at date of sale.

Bonds called or tendered where consideration received exceeds par:
For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, which generate investment income as a result

of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee; the amount of realized gain (loss) reported is equal
to the Par value of the investment (Column 87) less the B/ACV at the Disposal Date (Column +615).

Bonds called or tendered where consideration received is less than par:

For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, the amount of investment income and
realized gain reported shall be calculated in accordance with SSAP No. 26R—Bonds.

Total Gain (Loss) On Disposal

Enter the sum of Column 4716, foreign exchange gain or (loss), and Column 4817, realized gain or
(loss).

Bond Interest/Stock Dividends Received During Year
For SSAP No. 30R funds and Mutua

SVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Fund ) enter the amount of dlstrlbutlons recelved in cash
or reinvested in additional shares.

Include: The proportionate share of investment income directly related to the securities
reported in this schedule.

Report amounts net of foreign withholding tax.

Bonds called or tendered where consideration received exceeds par:
For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, which generate investment income as a result

of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee; the amount of investment income reported is equal
to the total consideration received (Column 76) less the Par value of the investment (Column 87).

Bonds called or tendered where consideration received is less than par:

For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, the amount of investment income and
realized gain reported shall be calculated in accordance with SSAP No. 26R—Bonds.
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Column 2420 -

Column 2221 —

Stated Contractual Maturity Date

For SSAP No. 30R funds and Exehange Fraded Funds—asIdentified-bythe SVOSVO-Identified Bond
Exchange Traded Funds, leave blank.

For perpetual bonds, enter 01/01/9999.
NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol

Provide the appropriate combination of the NAIC Designation (1 through 6), NAIC Designation
Modifier (A through G) and SVO Administrative Symbol (see below) at date of disposal for each security
shown. The list of valid SVO Administrative Symbols is shown below.

Where multiple disposal transactions occurred for the same CUSIP, and those transactions are
summarized on one line, enter the appropriate combination of NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation
Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol for the last disposal using the last available designation.

The listing of valid NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol
combinations can be found on the NAIC’s website for the Securities Valuation Office
(www.naic.org/svo.htm).

Exchange Traded Funds—astdentified by the SVOSVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds should
be reported as perpetual securities.

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol will be shown as
one column on the printed but will be three sub-columns in the data table.

NAIC Desicnati ol 22
~ Desienati " o hsan 2
VO Administrative Svinbol ol 22

On the printed page the sub-columns should be displayed with a “.” between the NAIC Designation and
the NAIC Designation Modifier with a space between the NAIC Designation Modifier and the SVO
Administrative Symbol (e.g., “1.A YE”).

NAIC Designation Modifier:
The NAIC Designation Modifier should only be used for securities reported on the lines below if

eligible to receive one, as defined in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office (P&P Manual), otherwise, should not be provided.

e Bonds Lines 6409999999 — 0019999999 through
20199999991749999999

e  Preferred Stocks Lines 4019999999 and 4029999999

e Common Stocks Lines 5319999999, 5519999999 and 5719999999

As defined in the P&P Manual, there is not an NAIC Designation Modifier for investments reporting
an NAIC Designation 6, therefore, the NAIC Designation Modifier should not be provided.
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** Columns 23-22 through 28-27 will be electronic only. **

Column 22 -

Investments Involving Related Parties

Column 23 -

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect
interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of
the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction
but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

Foreign

Column 2324 -

Insert the appropriate code in the column based on the list provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.

Agency, Sovereign Jurisdiction or State Abbreviation

Applies to:

Issuer Credit Obligations
U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC) .....ccocviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeisiienns 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC)....................... 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction SECUTITIES .....coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieiieiiiieesiieeeeeiieessanns 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed) ...........cocoeeeenvennnee... 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE ....ccuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeeeieesciieesseiesseesieeesaneeeaes 0059999999

For items captured as U.S. government or Other U.S. government, report “US” for treasury-issued items
and for non-treasury items, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer captured within these categories.
(Agency abbreviations are detailed in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment
Analysis Office in the listing of agencies approved for these categories.)

For Non-U.S. report the country abbreviation detailed in the Annual Statement Instructions Appendix.
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For municipal bonds, include the abbreviation for the state where the security is issued (e.g., “MO” for
Missouri). For federal issuances, report the abbreviation for the agency issuer.

Asset-Backed Securities
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)... 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) . 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed

(Not Exempt from RBC) ...uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiie e seieesesieeeseieeeecneeas 1039999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed
(Not Exempt from RBC) ....uviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeiiiieeeeieee e esieeeseieeeecneeas 1049999999

For agency asset-backed securities (ABS), report the abbreviation for the agency issuing the ABS.

LLS-States; Territortes-and-Possessions

Column 25 - Issuer (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 26 - Issue (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
Column 27 - ISIN Identification (Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space)
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1B

ACQUISITIONS. DISPOSITIONS AND NON-TRADING ACTIVITY DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER
FOR ALL BONDS AND PREFERRED STOCK BY NAIC DESIGNATION

Report the summarized amounts of all bonds and preferred stock by NAIC designation. Include short-term and cash equivalent
bonds in the category that most closely resembles their credit risk. Show all the acquisitions, dispositions and non-trading
activities of bonds (long-term, short-term and cash equivalents) and preferred stock for each quarter. The Schedule is sorted by
NAIC designation and includes Book/Adjusted Carrying Values for each quarter of the year.

Column 1 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Beginning of Current Quarter

a. 1st Quarter taken directly from prior year annual statement Schedule D, Part 1A, Section 1,
Line H451.1 to Line +451.6, Column 7 for all bonds.

b. 2nd Quarter will be taken from prior quarter Column 5.

¢. 3rd Quarter will be taken from prior quarter Column 6.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
Column 8 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at December 31 Prior Year

Taken directly from prior year annual statement Schedule D, Part 1A, Section 1, Line H51.1 to
Line H51.6, Column 7 for all bonds.
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***Removed this Quarterly page from proposal because the Schedule DA, Part 1 does not have detailed lines on the
quarterly statement.***
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SCHEDULE DL — PART 1

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date
(Securities lending collateral assets reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the asset page
and not included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E.)

This schedule should include a detailed listing of reinvested collateral assets that were owned as of the end of the current
statement date. For Schedule DL reinvested collateral assets are collateral currently held as part of a securities lending program
administered by the reporting entity or its agent (affiliated or unaffiliated) that can be resold or repledged. This is the currently
held collateral, meaning original collateral if it is still in the original form received or the new invested asset resulting from
the disposal and/or reinvestment of the original collateral. See SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilities, for accounting guidance.

Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is administered by the reporting
entity’s unaffiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent that can be resold or repledged).
These securities will be reported in aggregate on the Assets page, Line 10.

For reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is administered by the reporting entity’s
affiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s affiliated agent that can be resold or repledged), the securities
may be reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 if reported in aggregate on the Assets page, Line 10 or reported on Schedule DL, Part
2 if reported in other investment schedules (e.g., Schedules A, B, BA, D, DA and E), but not both.

Reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 are excluded from other investment schedules (e.g., Schedules A,
B, BA, D, DA and E).

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately, showing a subtotal for each category.

Securities borrowing and securities lending transactions shall be shown gross when reported in the Schedule DL. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities,
the investment schedule shall continue to provide detail of all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the valid right to
offset reflected in the financial statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for items reported
net when a valid right to offset exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount reported in the financial
statements are required per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds—aslIdentified-bythe-SV¥O, which are described in the Investment
Schedules General Instructions, are to be included in SVO Identified Funds.

If an insurer has any detail lines reported for any of the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing
in the same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investment Schedules General Instructions for the following:
e Category definitions for bonds and stocks.

o Restricted Asset Code column list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive
control of the reporting entity.
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Category Line Number

Issuer Credit Obligations (Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1 type):

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeseeiiiiiieeeeseesinieeeeeesessnneenees 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC).......ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieciiie s siieeans 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JuriSdiction SECUITLIES ..couuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiitiieiiiiieiieteesiiteessiteeesaseeresinnseesineesessnneeesnnees 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)...........coccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieceiieee s, 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUES ......oiiiioiiiiiiiiiiieiiisiiitiesiiiteiseeieeesieeesseaeeessenseessanseessanneeesseneesanseeeans 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) .........oooeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiicsciieeecnee, 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......ccccooieviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieesieieee e 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ... ..oouiiieiiiisiiieiiis s iitisitieieisesesesesisesensesenseasnsesiseeensessnseasnesensesenseasnnes 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AffIlIAtEd).......eiieeeiiiiieieiiieieeieieeeieieeseeieeeeeiseeseeeseesieseseeesseseensseesensseeeensseeesnnneesensneeens 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated).......cccouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeseeiiiiiiiieeeeesiiieeeeeeeeesasnnneeeeeaesns 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (AffIIated) ......coiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiieieesieiiiieeeeeeeeeaiinieeeeessessannseeseeesasns 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)........cooeeiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeieeeeeesinneeeeeesesinnneeeeas 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (AffIHAted) .....oooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i seiieesieeieeeseeessiaeeesiieeesaneneesnnees 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair ValUue .......ccoccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiecciiessieeesiieee e 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value ........oooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiieecciieee e, 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated)......cccueiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieiieieeiieeeeenieeeeinneeesinneeesenneeesannnes 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) ......eeiieeieiiiiieiiieeeeiiieseeiieeeeeieeseeeeeeenseeseenseeeeeeneeseennseeeennes 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) .......ccceiieiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeiieeseeeeeeeeeseseeeseesseseeeeenneeesensseeeesnnneesaseeeans 0189999999
Bank Loans - Issued (AFFIHALEA) ..ouueiiiiieieiiiiiiiiiiie e ee e e e eeee e e eeseeeeeteeeeenseesseeseeeeanseeeesnssesesnnneesaneseens 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated) ... ..cooeuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesieiieeeeeeeeseessseeeeeessesnnsnseeeeessansnseeeeaaanns 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (AffIHALEA). ... .oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesieiiieieeeeesieiieeeeseesseeniseeeeeeessasnnssseeeesssnnnseeeeaaanns 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .....ccccccoeeviiiinnnnnnnnnnn. 0229999999

Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)........ccccceveevueeeereeennnnn. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (UNaffiliated) ............oocuveeeeieueiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeeee et 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (AfFIHAtEd) . ....oceueeeiueiiiieiiieiieeeii et 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ........ccoueeeeeierieiieeiiiiiiieeiieeiieeie e 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........cceeeveeeeuieieuiiiiieiiiiiiieiiieeieeieeeeeeen 02699999990279999999
Total Issuer Credit Obligations 0509999999

Asset-Backed Securities (Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2 type):

Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999

Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooevvuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiinneee, 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ......ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiieeee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooovveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiinnnene, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ....ooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeeaens 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......ociiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiesieiieseiieeesisiieeesineeesens 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (AffIAtEA) . ...eiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiessiieseiiieesieeeessineeeessneeesaeeeeaans 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .........cccooevviiiiiiiicneninnnee.. 1119999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated).......coovuviiiiinieiiiiieiiineeenee, 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating
Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)..........ceeuieiiieiiiiiseeeieieeeeieieeeeeieesseeeeeeeseeeeesseeeeeeneeeeennseeeeneess 1319999999
Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAted) ......cceeiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiieiesiiieeeeeiieeeeieeeseeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeeneeeeeennneeeeaneees 1329999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ......cccceeeiiiiinnnenennnne. 1339999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .......ccooeveeiiiiiiiinneeennnnnes 1349999999

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 151 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx



Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated).....ccccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieiiiiiiieeeeeennns 1519999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeenan, 1529999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........ccooeevvveeennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .....cccooovveiicnnnnnnnn.. 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis
Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)........cooviiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieesieiiessiieeeeinens 1719999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) ...ooovvviioieiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeceieeeccieessceieeeeceieeeeenens 1729999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) .........cooeveiiiiiiiicneninnnne.. 1739999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)......cccccooeviieiiiiiiiinnerinee.. 1749999999
Total — ASSEt-BaCKEd SECUITHIES ...ieuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiisiiete et ieteeeiiteesieteeesiteeesansseesannssessaneeesssnseeessnnneesanseeaaas 1909999999
Total — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SECUTIILIES ......couiiiieiueeiiiiiieiiiiieeieseesieieeeeiieeeeeneeseeeseeeeenseeeans 2009999999
Bonds(Schedule D Part -type):

001
JgUT

0000090
=

Subtotale 1T Governments 010999909090
oHototars o FOVeT RO S e e e e s \vEavy
Iscuer Oblicationg 0210000000
BSSHC T o g atOn S e e e Uzt

04199009090
T

Q
S I T T T T T T I R T R R R R T R R R R R R Ry R T Ry R TR R T TR T TR R R TR TR TR R TR R R T TR TR TR T R YRR I T ) \v4

Iecuer Oblications 1 010000000

SO T O S A O T S s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s e e sssess s s e e e T

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 152 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx



121900900990
T

2509900090
F-avs

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

For Lines 0019999999 through 25699999992009999999, if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number
exists, then the CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid ISIN security number should be reported
in Column 11.

The CUSIP reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions
of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 1

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 1
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ..........ccecveneen. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 1
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ........cccceeueuene. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 1
Line 9409999999 ... Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 1

Line 9709999999 .......oviiiiiieiieeeeeee e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 1
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Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

The CUSIP number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A tYPe) ..ocvieierieiieieeiecieceeste ettt ettt esseseseseees 9209999999

Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type).......cccoceveevienieiiiiieiceeeeeee, 9309999999

Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1 type).....cccceevvveviiecienienieriieieeiesienns 9509999999

Cash (Schedule E, Part 1 tyPe).....cceeeeeeierieiereie sttt ettt 9609999999

OLRET ASSELS ..cuevetiteeiteit ettt ettt ettt sttt eb et et e et be bt be et eat et et et e nres 9809999999
Description

Give a complete and accurate description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks as listed in the
Valuations of Securities.

For SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds—astdentified-by-the SVO, enter the name of the
fund as it appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of December 31 of the current

year.the-complete-name-of the-fund-

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit.

Restricted Asset Code

If assets are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories, they
are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions) in this column.

NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol reported for this
column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of other schedules for the lines
shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 64

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ..................... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 4
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ..................... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 2019
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ..................... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 17
Line 9409999999 ........ooiiioiiiieee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 7

Line 9509999999 ... Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 22

Line 9709999999 ........oviiiieieieeeeeeeeee e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 11

For Lines 9209999999, 9309999999, 9609999999 and 9809999999, the column should be left blank.
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Column 5

Column 6

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol will be shown as
one column on the printed schedule but will be three sub-columns in the data table.

NAIC Desicnati ol
NAIC Desicnation Modif ol -
VO Administeative Svinbol ol ;

On the printed page the sub-columns should be displayed with a “.” between the NAIC Designation and
the NAIC Designation Modifier with a space between the NAIC Designation Modifier and the SVO
Administrative Symbol (e.g., “1.A YE”).

Fair Value

The value reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the fair value
column instructions of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 256099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 97

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ............ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 7

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ............ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column +89

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ............ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column &7

Line 9209999999 ........oviiioiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee e Schedule A, Part 1, Column 10

Line 9309999999 .......ocoiiiiiieeeeeeeeee FV of the underlying collateral Schedule B, Part 1
Line 9409999999 ........ovvvieiiiieeeeeeeeeeeen Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 11

For those lines where the same type of investment is reported on other schedules but do not have a fair
value column, report the amount consistent with instructions for the following:

Line 9509999999 .......oovviioiiiiieeeeeeeeee e Report B/ACV, Schedule DA, Column 76
Line 9609999999 .......coi i Report Balance, Schedule E Part 1, Column 6
Line 9709999999 ........ovviovieiieeeeeeeeeeee e Report B/ACV, Schedule E Part 2, Column 7

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

The value reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of
other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H-8
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 87

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 65

Line 9209999999 ........ovviveeeeeiieieeeeeeeeeenn Schedule A, Part 1, Column 9

Line 9309999999 ... Schedule B, Part 1, Column 8

Line 9409999999 .......oovveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 12

Line 9509999999 ........oovvvoiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeenn Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76

Line 609999999 .........ooiioieeeeeeeeee e Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9709999999 .......ovvviveieeieeeeeeeeeeenn Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7
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Column 7

Maturity Date

The maturity date reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the
instructions of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 2219
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 19

Line 9509999999 .......oovvvieeeeiiieieeeeeeenn Schedule DA, Column 65

Line 9709999999 .......ooviieoeeeeeee e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 6

The following lines are considered assets with no maturity date and should be left blank:

4019999999 through 4509999999 ................ Preferred Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1 type)
5019999999 through 5989999999 ................ Common Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 type)
9209999999 ......ccveieieeeee s Real Estate (Schedule A type)

9309999999 ....c.eiiiieee e Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type)
9409999999 ..ot Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA type)
9809999999 ..ot Other Assets

** Columns 8 through 10 will be electronic only. **

Column 8

Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect
interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.

The code reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of
other schedules for the lines shown below:
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Lines 0019999999 through 0509999999 .......cccceenee..enn Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 21

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 22
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 21
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ..........c.c......... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 18
Line 9309999999 .......ccveiuiiiiiiiieieieee Schedule B, Part 1, Column 16

Line 9409999999 .....ooiueiuiiiiiieeeeee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 21

Line 9509999999 ...ocvviieeeiiieieeeeee e Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 20

Line 9709999999 ......cccveieiiiiiiiiieiieieeeee Schedule E, Part 2, Column 10

The column should be left blank for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A t¥PE) .vviiiiiiiiiiiiiii s eeiieieeieieeesiieeeseieeeseeeeesseseeseenaeeesanneeeaas 9209999999
Cash (Schedule E. Part 1 tYP€)... ittt eseeeaeteaeeeeeeeeseesaneeeaneesaneeasneesnns 9609999999
OET A SSEES ittt iittii s eetteeeiteeeeeiteeeseeteeeseenteessaseessaseessanseesennnseseaneessansesssennseessansesasn 9809999999

Investment Characteristics

If an investment has one or more of the following characteristics, then list the appropriate number(s)
separated by commas. If none of the characteristics apply, then leave the column blank.

1. Investment terms permit interest to be received in a form other than cash.

2. Investment terms permit payment of interest to be deferred without being considered past due.

3. Interest due and accrued has been written off as uncollectible and/or nonadmitted.

4. Investment has a current year or prior year recognized other-than-temporary impairment.

5. Investment is an interest-only strip

6. Investment is a principal-only strip

7. Investment reflects a To-Be-Announced (TBA) security that will qualify as an issuer credit
obligation or asset-backed security at the time the reporting entity takes possession of the issued
security.

Column 910

ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific securities,
such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National Numbering
Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers for those
securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in Column 1.
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The ISIN reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of
other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 435

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 .......cccvveeuneee.... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 37
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...........cccccuennen. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 427
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ..........ccceeueuene. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 25+

The ISIN number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A YPe) ...c.eeeeueeieieieieerie ettt 9209999999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type).......ccoecvevverieniieciieieiecieeeeeeee, 9309999999
Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA tyPe)....c.cocvevierieriieiieieceereeie et 9409999999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1 type)......ccoceevveverienienieiieieeieee 9509999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1 t¥Pe)......cccvereeriieiiirieiieriienieeieeteseesteeteessesseesseesseessesssesssesenes 9609999999
Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2 type).......cccoeeeieieienieiesesececeeeeee e 9709999999
OtRET ASSEES ..cueviteieeiteit ettt sttt ea et et b et be bbbt bt ettt e b 9809999999
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SCHEDULE DL — PART 2

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date
(Securities lending collateral assets included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E
and not reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the asset page.)

This schedule should include a detailed listing of reinvested collateral assets that were owned as of the end of the current
statement date. For Schedule DL, reinvested collateral assets are collateral currently held as part of a securities lending program
administered by the reporting entity or its agent (affiliated or unaffiliated) that can be resold or repledged This is the currently
held collateral, meaning original collateral if it is still in the original form received or the new invested asset resulting from
the disposal and/or reinvestment of the original collateral. See SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilities, for accounting guidance.

Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is administered by the reporting entity
(i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent that can be resold or repledged).

For reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is administered by the reporting entity’s
affiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s affiliated agent that can be resold or repledged), the securities
may be reported on Schedule DL, Part 2 if reported in other investment schedules (e.g., Schedules A, B, BA, D, DA and E) or
reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 if reported in aggregate on the Assets page, Line 10, but not both.

Reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Part 2 are included in the other investment schedules (e.g., Schedules A,
B, BA, D, DA and E).

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately, showing a subtotal for each category.

Securities borrowing and securities lending transactions shall be shown gross when reported in the Schedule DL. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities,
the investment schedule shall continue to provide detail of all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the valid right to
offset reflected in the financial statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for items reported
net when a valid right to offset exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount reported in the financial
statements are required per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds —asJIdentified-bythe SVO-that are described in the Investment
Schedules General Instructions are to be included in SVO Identified Funds.

If an insurer has any detail lines reported for any of the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing
in the same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investment Schedules General Instructions for the following:
e Category definitions for bonds and stocks.

o Restricted Asset Code column list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive
control of the reporting entity.
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Category Line Number

Issuer Credit Obligations (Schedule D, Part 1. Section 1-&pe):

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeseeiiiiiieeeeseesinieeeeeesessnneenees 0019999999
Other U.S. Government Obligations (Not Exempt from RBC).......ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieciiie s siieeans 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign JuriSdiction SECUITLIES ..couuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiitiieiiiiieiieteesiiteessiteeesaseeresinnseesineesessnneeesnnees 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)...........coccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieceiieee s, 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUES ......oiiiioiiiiiiiiiiieiiisiiitiesiiiteiseeieeesieeesseaeeessenseessanseessanneeesseneesanseeeans 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) .........oooeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiicsciieeecnee, 0069999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)......ccccooieviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieesieieee e 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ... ..oouiiieiiiisiiieiiis s iitisitieieisesesesesisesensesenseasnsesiseeensessnseasnesensesenseasnnes 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (AffIlIAtEd).......eiieeeiiiiieieiiieieeieieeeieieeseeieeeeeiseeseeeseesieseseeesseseensseesensseeeensseeesnnneesensneeens 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated).......cccouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeseeiiiiiiiieeeeesiiieeeeeeeeesasnnneeeeeaesns 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (AffIIated) ......coiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiieieesieiiiieeeeeeeeeaiinieeeeessessannseeseeesasns 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)........cooeeiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeieeeeeesinneeeeeesesinnneeeeas 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (AffIHAted) .....oooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i seiieesieeieeeseeessiaeeesiieeesaneneesnnees 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair ValUue .......ccoccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiecciiessieeesiieee e 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value ........oooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiieecciieee e, 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated)......cccueiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieiieieeiieeeeenieeeeinneeesinneeesenneeesannnes 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) ......eeiieeieiiiiieiiieeeeiiieseeiieeeeeieeseeeeeeenseeseenseeeeeeneeseennseeeennes 0179999999
Bank Loans - Issued (Unaffiliated) .......ccceiieiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeiieeseeeeeeeeeseseeeseesseseeeeenneeesensseeeesnnneesaseeeans 0189999999
Bank Loans - Issued (AFFIHALEA) ..ouueiiiiieieiiiiiiiiiiie e ee e e e eeee e e eeseeeeeteeeeenseesseeseeeeanseeeesnssesesnnneesaneseens 0199999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (Unaffiliated) ... ..cooeuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesieiieeeeeeeeseessseeeeeessesnnsnseeeeessansnseeeeaaanns 0209999999
Bank Loans - Acquired (AffIHALEA). ... .oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeesieiiieieeeeesieiieeeeseesseeniseeeeeeessasnnssseeeesssnnnseeeeaaanns 0219999999
Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated) .....ccccccoeeviiiinnnnnnnnnnn. 0229999999

Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)........ccccceveevueeeereeennnnn. 0239999999
Certificates of Deposit (UNaffiliated) ............oocuveeeeieueiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeeee et 0249999999
Certificates of Deposit (AfFIHAtEd) . ....oceueeeiueiiiieiiieiieeeii et 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ........ccoueeeeeierieiieeiiiiiiieeiieeiieeie e 02599999990269999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)........cceeeveeeeuieieuiiiiieiiiiiiieiiieeieeieeeeeeen 02699999990279999999
Total Issuer Credit Obligations 0509999999

Asset-Backed Securities (Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2-type):

Financial Asset-Backed — Self-Liquidating
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) ........................ 1019999999
Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC)....................... 1029999999
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC) ... 1039999999

Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from RBC).. 1049999999

Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooevvuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiinneee, 1059999999
Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ......ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiieeee, 1069999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) .......oooovveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiinnnene, 1079999999
Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated) ....ooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeeaens 1089999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) .......ociiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiesieiieseiieeesisiieeesineeesens 1099999999
Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOS/CDOS (AffIAtEA) . ...eiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiessiieseiiieesieeeessineeeessneeesaeeeeaans 1109999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) .........cccooevviiiiiiiicneninnnee.. 1119999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Self-Liquidating (Affiliated).......coovuviiiiinieiiiiieiiineeenee, 1129999999
Financial Asset-Backed — Not Self-Liquidating
Equity Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)..........ceeuieiiieiiiiiseeeieieeeeieieeeeeieesseeeeeeeseeeeesseeeeeeneeeeennseeeeneess 1319999999
Equity Backed Securities (AffIHAted) ......cceeiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiieiesiiieeeeeiieeeeieeeseeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeeneeeeeennneeeeaneees 1329999999
Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) ......cccceeeiiiiinnnenennnne. 1339999999

Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated) .......ccooeveeiiiiiiiinneeennnnnes 1349999999
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Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient

Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated).....ccccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieiiiiiiieeeeeennns 1519999999
Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeeeesiiiieeenan, 1529999999
Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) ........ccooeevvveeennnne. 1539999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated) .....cccooovveiicnnnnnnnn.. 1549999999
Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)........cooviiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieesieiiessiieeeeinens 1719999999

Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated) ...ooovvviioieiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeceieeeccieessceieeeeceieeeeenens 1729999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated) .........cooeveiiiiiiiicneninnnne.. 1739999999

Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)......cccccooeviieiiiiiiiinnerinee.. 1749999999

Total — ASSEt-BaCKEd SECUITHIES ...ieuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiisiiete et ieteeeiiteesieteeesiteeesansseesannssessaneeesssnseeessnnneesanseeaaas 1909999999

Total — Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed SECUTIILIES ......couiiiieiueeiiiiiieiiiiieeieseesieieeeeiieeeeeneeseeeseeeeenseeeans 2009999999
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121900900990
T

2509900090
F-avs

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s confirmation
or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special number called a PPN
to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities, use a CINS that is
assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

For Lines 0019999999 through 2509999999, if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then the
CUSIP field should be zero-filled and a valid ISIN security number should be reported in Column 11.

The CUSIP reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for
the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 1

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 1
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ........cccooevennene. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 1
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 .........cccevennnns Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 1
Line 9409999999 .......oviiiioeiiieeee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 1

Line 97099999909 .......coooomiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee s Schedule E, Part 2, Column 1
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Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

The CUSIP number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A) .....oicviiiiiecieecieeeeece ettt ettt et 9209999999

Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B) .........cccoooievieiiiicieeeee 9309999999

Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1).....ccccceevieeieviiiiinieiciceieeeeeeeis 9509999999

Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) ......ccveoieiiiiieeieieieee ettt 9609999999

OLNET ASSEES ..ttt ettt ettt b e bt eb et e ettt b e sb e bt bt eat et et et e ebes 9809999999
Description

Give a complete and accurate description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks as listed in the
Valuations of Securities.

For SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds—astdentified-bythe-SVO, enter the name of the
fund as it appears on the NAIC SVO-Identified Bonds ETF listing as of December 31 of the current

year.the-complete-name-of the-fund-

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit.

Restricted Asset Code

ap Sk 1o (1

If assets are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories, they
are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions) in this column.

NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol reported for this
column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 256099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 64
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 4

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 2619

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 17

Line 94099999909 .......cooovvoiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeee Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 7
Line 9509999999 .......oovvvieeeeiieieeeeeenn Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 22
Line 9709999999 ... Schedule E, Part 2, Column 11

For Lines 9209999999, 9309999999, 9609999999 and 9809999999, the column should be left blank.

The NAIC Designation, NAIC Designation Modifier and SVO Administrative Symbol will be shown as
one column on the printed schedule but will be three sub-columns in the data table.
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Column 5

Column 6

NAIC Desionation Modis ol .
inistative Svrbol ol "

On the printed page the sub-columns should be displayed with a “.” between the NAIC Designation and
the NAIC Designation Modifier with a space between the NAIC Designation Modifier and the SVO
Administrative Symbol (e.g., “1.A YE”).

Fair Value

The value reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the
lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25699999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 97
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 7

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column +69

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 87

Line 92099999909 .......cooovvoiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeee Schedule A, Part 1, Column 10
Line 9309999999 .......ccoevieeiirierieriereeene FV of the underlying collateral Schedule B, Part 1
Line 9409999999 ........ooviveiieiiieeieeeeeeeen Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 11

For those lines where the same investment is reported on other schedules but do not have a fair value
column, report the amount in these columns in the other schedules for the lines shown below:

Line 9509999999 .......oovviiiieiiiiieieee e Report B/ACV, Schedule DA, Column 76
Line 9609999999 ........ooeivoveeieieeeeeeeeeeen Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9709999999 ........ovvivoiiiiiiieieeee e Report B/ACYV, Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

The value reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the
lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column H-8
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 8

Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 87

Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 65

Line 92099999909 .......coovvvviviieiiiiiiieeeeeeene Schedule A, Part 1, Column 9

Line 9309999999 .......ooeveeoveeeeeeeeeee e Schedule B, Part 1, Column 8

Line 9409999999 ........oovvveveeieieieeee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 12

Line 95099999909 .......cooovviiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 76

Line 9609999999 ........ooovveveiiiiiiieeeeeeeene Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9709999999 ........oovivoiiiiiiiieeee e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7

© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 165 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx



Column 7

Maturity Date

The maturity date reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules
for the lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999 Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 2219
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ...... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 19

Line 9509999999 .......oovvvieeeeiiieieeeeeeenn Schedule DA, Column 65

Line 9709999999 .......ooviieoeeeeeee e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 6

The following lines are considered assets with no maturity date and should be left blank:

4019999999 through 4509999999 ................ Preferred Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1)
5019999999 through 5989999999 ................ Common Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2)
9209999999 ......ooveieiee e Real Estate (Schedule A)

9309999999 ....c.eiitieeeeee e Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B)
9409999999 ..ot Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA)
9809999999 .....c.eiiiieeee e Other Assets

** Columns 8 through 10 will be electronic only. **

Column 8

Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect
interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,

manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.
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Column 9 -

The code reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the
lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 0509999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 21
Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 22
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ........................ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 21
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ..........ccoeuu........ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 18
Line 9309999999 ...cveiiieeiieieeeeee e Schedule B, Part 1, Column 16

Line 9409999999 .......ccveiueiiiiiiiiiiieiieieiee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 21

Line 9509999999 ...cveiieieiiieieeeeee e Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 20

Line 9709999999 .......ccveieiiiiiiiieiiiieeee Schedule E, Part 2, Column 10

The column should be left blank for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A) .uuiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiseieiiseeitees et e seeeeeseieeeseieeessesesseeneeesanneeeaas 9209999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) .ottt s seeesieeseseaeeeseeans 9609999999
OFNET A SSEES .t iueieeiesieseeteeeeeieeeeenteeeeeeeeeeeeteeseanseeesenseeseansseeeennseeseannnessensssseennseesennsesesn 9809999999

Investment Characteristics

If an investment has one or more of the following characteristics, then list the appropriate number(s)
separated by commas. If none of the characteristics apply. then leave the column blank.

1. Investment terms permit interest to be received in a form other than cash.

2. Investment terms permit payment of interest to be deferred without being considered past due.

3. Interest due and accrued has been written off as uncollectible and/or nonadmitted.

4. Investment has a current year or prior year recognized other-than-temporary impairment.

5. Investment is an interest-only strip

6. Investment is a principal-only strip

7. Investment reflects a To-Be-Announced (TBA) security that will qualify as an issuer credit
obligation or asset-backed security at the time the reporting entity takes possession of the issued
security.

Column 910 -

ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific securities,
such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National Numbering
Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers for those
securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in Column 1.
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The ISIN reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for the
lines shown below:

Lines 0019999999 through 25099999990509999999..... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1, Column 435

Lines 1019999999 through 1909999999 .......cccvveeuneee.... Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2, Column 37
Lines 4019999999 through 4509999999 ...........cccccuennen. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 427
Lines 5019999999 through 5989999999 ..........ccceeueuene. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 25+

The ISIN number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (SChedule A) ......ooovioiieiiieceeeeeceee ettt 9209999999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B) ........cccoovieiiiiiiiiiiieeee e, 9309999999
Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA).......ccviiiiiiiiinieecececeeeee e 9409999999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1)......cccccvveeiieniieniieeriiecieeeie e 9409999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) ......cccveoieiiiiiiieiieieee ettt sra e 9609999999
Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2)..........cccoovveiieniieriiiieceeceeieereeeeee e 9709999999
OtNET ASSEES ..cueveteieeiteit ettt ettt sttt at et et sa et be bbbt ettt et e b 9809999999
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SCHEDULE E — PART 2 — CASH EQUIVALENTS

INVESTMENTS OWNED END OF CURRENT QUARTER

List all investments owned whose maturities (or repurchase dates under repurchase agreement) at the time of acquisition were
three months or less, as defined as cash equivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and
Short-Term Investments. Include Money Market Mutual Funds.

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
Category Line Number

Bendslssuer Credit Obligations:

U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from RBC)........c.cccoueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 0019999999
Other U.S. Government SeeuritiesObligations (Not Exempt from RBC) ......c.occvveveiiiiiiciiiiiiiiiiiieeneee 0029999999
Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction S@CUITLIES ......cveieerreeisietiiiiitiiitieiieieiiesteseesteete ettt et ereereeeeeeens 0039999999
Municipal Bonds — General Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed).............ccoveevveeeeeeiveeieiiiiiieiieeiieeneenns 0049999999
Municipal Bonds — Special REVENUE........cuiiviiieitiiiiiiiiieieeeie ettt 0059999999
Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Unaffiliated) ........ccceeeveeiveereueiiiiiiieiiiieiieiiieeeene 0069999999

Project Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (Affiliated)........ccoceveveiiivesiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieen, 0079999999
Corporate Bonds (Unaffiliated) ......ccuueeereeeiuieiiiiiiieiiieiiie ettt 0089999999
Corporate Bonds (Affiliated)......ceeeueiieiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiesiei e 0099999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)..........ccueiveieerieiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiieieeeeesese e 0109999999
Mandatory Convertible Bonds (Affiliated) ........ccueeivieieiiiiiiiiieiiieeieeiieeeee e 0119999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)...........cceevueriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeiieiee e 0129999999
Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated) ..........ccoueiiveeiiueiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeis e 0139999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Fair Value ........cc.ccoveviieiieiiiiiiiieiieieieeeeeeene 0149999999
SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value ........ccccevvveveeiuiiveiiiiiiiirieiieiieiees 0159999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated) .......oceovieeeieiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiieieeiesesee e 0169999999
Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps,

Closed End Funds & REITS (Affiliated) .....covveevieeiiieiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiee e, 0179999999
Bank Loans — Issued (Unaffiliated) .......c..ceueieeiieiriiiiiiiiieiieeiieieieeee e 0189999999
Bank Loans — Issued (Affiliated).......ceeeueesiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiieie et 0199999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Unaffiliated) ........ccueeveieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeesese e 0209999999
Bank Loans — Acquired (Affiliated) .......eeeeeeeuieiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 0219999999
Mortgages Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant [Loans (Unaffiliated)..........occcoveevvrvennennn. 0229999999
Mortgages Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated) ........ccccceevevverveerenenen. 0239999999

Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) ..........coevieiieeieiiiieiiiiiieeeiiieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeeeeneeeenneeeens 0259999999
Other Issuer Credit Obligations (AFfIATEA) ... ..coouiiiiiiiiiiiiii it s ieiee s eeieesesieiesiieeessaeeeesaneeeeesinneesanneeeans 0269999999

Iecuer Oblications 00190000000
HEatto \vAve
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Total Bendslssuer Credit Obligations

Qn]«fnfols Iecner Oblications 24 10000000

DUotota SO T O S A O S e s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s 2 T

Restdential Meortegese-Ba

Subtotals — Affitiated Bankoanslssuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated).............. 24699999990489999999
Subtotals — Unaffiliated Bank Leanslssuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated).............. 24799999990499999999
Subtotals — BendsIssuer Credit Obligations..........cccveeeueeerueeereeeciieeireesreeeveesveeseveens 25099999990509999999
SWEED ACCOUINES. ....eeutieeiieeiteeriteertteestte ettt estteestteesteeetaeessseessseessseessseensseessseesssesssseensseessseesssessseenssesnsssenssesnseesnseesnseens 8109999999
Exempt Money Market Mutual Funds — as Identified by SVO .......cooiiiiiiiiiieee e 8209999999
All Other Money Market MUtUal FUNAS ......cccviiiiiieieiiec ettt ettt e esseenseens 8309999999
Qualified Cash Pools Under SSAP NO. 2R......oiiiiiiiiicee ettt e et e e e aae e s teeeetaeeteeereeeanas 8409999999
Other Cash EQUIVALENLS .......ooiiiieiieiii ettt ettt ettt st e s et et ettt e et e et e e bt enseeb e e st enseemaesmeesseenneeneeenee 8509999999
Total Cash EQUIVALEILS .....c.veiuieiiieiieieeiecte sttt ettt e ete et e b e eebeesaesseesaeesseesaesssesseesseesseessasssanssessaessanssesssesseensenssenses 8609999999

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space
Column 3 - Restricted Asset Code

Enter “%” in this column for all investments except qualifying cash pooling structures per
SSAP No. 2R and money market mutual funds which have been reported on this schedule for more than
one consecutive quarter.

If a cash equivalent is not under the exclusive control of the reporting entity, it is to be identified by
placing one of the codes identified in the Investment Schedules General Instructions in this column.

If the “%” code is used, the “%” code should appear first, immediately followed by the appropriate code
for not being under the exclusive control of the company (identified in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions).

Detail Eliminated to Conserve Space

** Column 10 and1H-will be electronic only. **

Column 10 — Investments Involving Related Parties

Required for all investments involving related parties including, but not limited to, those captured as
affiliate investments. This disclosure intends to capture information on investments held that reflect
interactions involving related parties, regardless of whether the related party meets the affiliate
definition, or the reporting entity has received domiciliary state approval to disclaim control/affiliation.

Enter one of the following codes to identify the role of the related party in the investment.

1. Direct loan or direct investment (excluding securitizations) in a related party, for which the related
party represents a direct credit exposure.

2. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer, or other similar influential role and for which 50% or more of the underlying
collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.
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3. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies involving a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator,
manager, servicer or other similar influential role and for which less than 50% (including 0%) of

the underlying collateral represents investments in or direct credit exposure to related parties.

4. Securitization or similar investment vehicles such as mutual funds, limited partnerships and
limited liability companies in which the structure reflects an in-substance related party transaction

but does not involve a relationship with a related party as sponsor, originator, manager, servicer
or other similar influential role.

5. The investment is identified as related party, but the role of the related party represents a different
arrangement than the options provided in choices 1-4.

6. The investment does not involve a related party.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT BLANKS — LIFE/FRATERNAL, HEALTH, PROPERTY AND TITLE

+ 2 Codes Interest Dates
3 4 16 7 8 19 20 24
E
o
¥
e Ameunt
i Effective Ree:
cusip g Rate When BPuring
Identification Deseription B of Paid Year Acquired
2509999999 Total Bonds S S X XXX XXX
+
Line Book/Adjusted-Carrying Value by NAIC Desi jon-Cat v F
1A 1AS 1B-S s DS 1E-S ES 1G-S
1B 248 2B-S cs
1c S B-S s
1D 4AS 4B-S 4cs
1E S B-S 58
H 8
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1 - SECTION 1
Showing All Long-Term BONDS — ISSUER CREDIT OBLIGATIONS Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 8 hange in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Interest Dates
NAIC 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Designation,
NAIC Current Year’s Total
Designation Other- Foreign
Modifier and Book / Unrealized Than- Exchange Stated Effective Interest Stated
SVO Adjusted Valuation Temporary Change Rate Rate Income Contractual Payment
CUSIP Restricted Administrative Actual Par Fair Carrying Increase/ Impairment in of of Interest Due & Acquired Maturity Due at
Identification Description Asset Code Symbol Cost Value Value Value Decrease Recognized B.J/A.C.V. Interest Interest When Paid Accrued Year Date Date Maturit:
0509999999...  Total Issuer Credit Obligations XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
1.
NLHZ Book/Adjusted Carrying Value by NAIC Designation Category Footnote:
umber
1A 1A' S 1B § IC$ ID § 1E § 1F § 1G $
1B 2A 8 2B 8 28
1c 3A S 3B S cs
1D 4A S 4B 8 4aC $
1E 5B § 5C$
1F
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1 — SECTION 2

Showing All Long-Term BONDS — ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 hange in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Interest ates
NAIC 9 10 n v 3 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
Designation.
NAIC Current Year’s Total
Designation Otl Foreign
Modifier and Book / Unrealized Than- Exchange Stated Effective Interest Interest Stated
SVO Adjusted Valuation Temporary Change Rate Rate Income Received Contractual Payment Origination
CusIp Restricted Administrative Actual Par Fair Carrying 1 Impairment in of of Due & During Maturity Due at Balloon
Identification Asset Code Symbol Cost Value Value Value Decrea Accretion Rccognizcd B./A.C.V. Interest Accrued Year Date Maturit: Payment %
2009999999...  Total Asset-Backed Securities XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
1.
NLHE Book/Adjusted Carrying Value by NAIC Designation Category Footnote:
umber
1A 1A'S 1B § IC$ ID$ 1IE § 1F § 1IG$
1B 2A 8 2B 8 28
1c 3AS 3B S Ccs
1D 4A S 4B 8 4C $
1E SA S 5B § 5C$
1F 6 8-
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SCHEDULE D - PART 3
Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks ACQUIRED During Current Year

1 2 3 43 54 65 76 &7 98
Name Number of Paid for
CUSIP Date of Shares Actual Par Accrued Interest
Identification Description Forcign Acquired Vendor of Stock Cost Value and Dividends

6009999999 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D - PART 4
Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks SOLD, REDEEMED or Otherwise DISPOSED OF During Current Year

1 2 3 43 54 65 76 87 98 109 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 1615 1716 1817 1918 2019 2120
E 10 FET B12 413 1514 Bond
o Current Book/ Foreign Interest/
£ Prior Year Year’s Total Total Adjusted Exchange Realized Total Stock
e Book/ Unrealized Other-Than- Change in Foreign Carrying Gain Gain Gain Dividends Stated
CUusIP i Number Adjusted Valuation Current Year’s Temporary B./A.C.V. Exchange Value at (Loss) (Loss) (Loss) Received Contractual
Identifica g Disposal Name of of Shares Par Actual Carrying Increase/ (Amortization/ Impairment (H10+421 Change in Disposal on on on During Maturity
tion Description B Date Purchaser of Stock Consideration Value Cost Value (Decrease) Accretion) Recognized 1-1312) B./A.C.V. Date Disposal Disposal Disposal Year Date

6009999999 Totals
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SCHEDULE D — PART §
Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks ACQUIRED During Year and Fully DISPOSED OF During Current Year

1 2 3 43 54 65 76 87 98 409 +H10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 4817 4918 2019 2420
1514
211 112 413 615
Par Value Current

(Bonds) Book/ Year’s Other- Total Total Foreign Paid for

or Adjusted Unrealized Current Than- Change in Foreign Exchange Realized Total Interest and Accrued

Name Number of Carrying Valuation Year’s Temporary B/A.CV. Exchange Gain Gain Gain Dividends Interest

cusIp Date of Disposal Name of Shares Actual Value at Increase/ (Amortization)/ Impairment (1211+131 Change in (Loss) on (Loss) on (Loss) on Received and
Identification Description Foreign Acquired Vendor Date Purchaser (Stock) Cost Consideration Disposal (Decrease) Accretion Recognized 2-1413) B./A.C.V. Disposal Disposal Disposal During Year Dividends
BONDS

20509999998 _Subtotal Bonds
STOCKS .

5999999999 Subtotal-Stocks
6009999999 Totals
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SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Investment Categories

Gross Investment
Holdings

Admitted Assets as Reported
in the Annual Statement

1 2 3

Percentage
of Column 1

Amount Line 1314 Amount

4 5

Securities
Lending
Reinvested Total
Collateral (Col. 3+4)
Amount Amount

Percentage
of Column 5
Line 1314

Long-termbendslssuer credit obligations (Schedule D, Part 1, Section 1):

1.01 U.S. governments obligations
1.02 Al ethergovernmentsOther U.S. government seeurities-obligations

103 ESostates—territorios—and—p ete—guaranteedNon-U.S. sovereign

jurisdiction securities

1S litieal bhdiviar £ o 1 . and M
1.04 US. subdivisions—of states; territories, —and

P
dMunicipal bonds — general obligations (direct & guaranteed)
=l

105 ESe—speeiab—rovenue—and—speeial nent—obloations,—cte—non
. >—Sp P 5 g
dMunicipal bonds — special revenue
1.06 Industrial-and-miscelaneeusProject finance bonds issued by operating entities

1.07 Hybrid-seeuritiesCorporate bonds
1.08 Parent;subsidiaries-and-affiliatesMandatory convertible bonds

1.09 SVO-identified-fundsSingle entity backed obligations

1.10 t SVO-Identified bond exchange traded funds — fair value

1.11 Unaffiliated-certificates-of depesitSVO-Identified bond exchange traded funds —

systematic value
1.12 Bonds issued from SEC-registered business development corps, closed end

funds & REITS
1.13 Bank loans - issued

1.14 Bank loans - acquired

1.15 Mortgages loans that qualify as SVO-Identified credit tenant loans

1.16 Certificates of deposit

1.17 Other issuer credit obligations

1.182 Total leng-term-bendsissuer credit obligations

Asset-backed securities (Schedule D, Part 1, Section 2):

IS

1314,

2.01 Financial asset-backed securities — self-liquidating(unaffiliated) .....

2.02 Financial asset-backed securities — not self-liquidatingfunaffiliated)

2.03 Non-financial asset-backed securities(unaffiliated).......
2.04 Total asset-backed securities .....

Preferred stocks (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1):

23.01 Industrial and miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)
23.02 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccccooveeveieirieeieieeseceereereee s
23.03 Total preferred stocks

Common stocks (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2):
34.01 Industrial and miscellaneous Publicly traded (Unaffiliated)

34.02 Industrial and miscellaneous Other (Unaffiliated)..........cccoceeverreirirneeninenenenes

34.03 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates Publicly traded
34.04 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates Other

34.05 Mutual funds ........cocooveieiiieieieceeeeeee s

34.06 Unit investment trusts

34.07 Closed-end funds..........cccoeveneene.

34.08 Exchange traded funds
34.09 Total common stocks .

Mortgage loans (Schedule B):
45.01 Farm mortgages........coceevvveverervreenns
45.02 Residential mortgages

45.03 Commercial MOTtZages ......ccoovvvevevereriererereereeeennenes

45.04 Mezzanine real estate loans
45.05 Total valuation allOWANCE ............c.cceevieveierierireeeeeeiee et ese s esenens
45.06 Total mortgage loans

Real estate (Schedule A):
56.01 Properties occupied by company ...

56.02 Properties held for production of income

56.03 Properties held for Sale ........c.covieiririieninnicccc e
56.04 Total real estate .

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:

67.01 Cash (Schedule E, Part 1)
67.02 Cash equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2) ........cccceevveeirneeinieeeirieeeneseieeseeneienes
67.03 Short-term investments (Schedule DA)

67.04 Total cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments ............ccccceveveerereerenenes
Contract loans

Derivatives (Schedule DB)...

Other invested assets (Schedule BA) .......
Receivables fOr SECUITLIES .........ceeururiririririririeetet et

Securities lending (Schedule DL, Part 1).....

XXX XXX

Other invested assets (Page 2, Line 11)
Total invested assets
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*** Editing Note*** This page for Schedule D — VBY is being deleted. See next page for newly formatted Schedule D
- VBY

vl

ln D 1 31

i El Srviac:
acjustea-carryg-va

1. ue. 1 of prior year
o) Costofbond nd ctaelk iredPart 2 Caolumn7
tof bondsand stocksacquired; Part 3 Column

2 ol Af 4

Aceraalof
4 Unrealized valuation i 2 y.
4- nrealized v rinerease(deerease):

41 Part 1 Column12

41— Part 1 Columnt

th.

") F— q ] + §rvil
current-year-S-other-tnan-temporary Hnp: fecognizeea:

91 Part 1 Column14

Part-Corumnt4
Q92 Part 2 Seeth 1—ColumntF
5 Part2;Seetton-Cotumn1/
93 Part 2 Seeth 2 _Colamn14
Part2;Seetion2;-Cotumn14
94 Part4—Colamn13
% Part4;-Cotumn1t
10 Total+ 3 d-as-aresultof t vepalties-and/lor ] 3 fees Note SO TLine2
+o—rotar-Hvestment i £ as-a-restht-otprepaymentp aieror attoR-tees; T ot S
1 Bookladiusted it value-at-end-of currentperiod(Lines1+2-+3+4-+-5 6-7+8 9-10)
B0k a6t arFyhg-vattie-at-ena-otrcufrent-pertoa{1-thes+ 4 / +0)
12— Deduet-total dimitted-amount
13 t+ valye-at end-of nertod{Line L minusLine12)
HS—otatement-varue-atena-oteurrentpertod- (e H-HRUS HH
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SCHEDULE D — VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Bonds and Stocks

2 3
Issuer Credit Asset-Backed
Obligations Securities

IS

Preferred Stocks

Common Stocks

1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior Year........cococueeecicniiiiiiiicccieccecece

2. Cost of shert-terminvestmentsbonds and stocks acquired, Part 3, Column 6 ......ccoeevveeeeeieneneee.

3. Accrual of diSCOUNt ...ccuecuieuiiiiiiiiieiisiiieieeteeceeeeee e .

4. Unrealized valuation increase (deCrease)........einueinueiieniieiiieiieieiiiseises e

5. Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 4, Column 18 ........cccocoeriiiniiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiscicciecee

6. BeduetConsideration for bonds and stocks disposed, Part 4, Column 6.......cococeeeeueiinincienenene.

7. DeduetAmortization Of Premilm ... ..ccceieeeiiieiieiieiiitiieeees et

8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value........

9. DeduetCurrent year’s other-than-temporary impairment recognized ...........coceceeveieeeieeiiseennen.
10.  Total investment income recognized as a result of prepayment penalties and/or acceleration fees

NOte 5O, LANE 2 1.ttt

11. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9+10)...............
12. Deduet-Total nonadmitted amMOUNES .....eeeueeiiieiiiiiiiiiieiieese st
13. Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12)
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SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY
Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted Fair Actual Par Value
Description Carrying Value Value Cost of Bonds

BONDS

Issuer Credit Obligations

1. United States.........cccccoveunenne
Governments (including-all-obligations 2. Canada...........
guaranteed-by-goveraments)and Municipalities 3. Other Countries...........ccccceuu.
4. Totals
suaranteed) —5—Totals
ical Subdiviet x: : T
and-Possessions-(dircet-and-guaranteed) —6—Tetals
gaior o g
] .g} Litical Subdivisi
—F—otuds
Industrial-and-MisecHancous SVO-Identificd 85.
Funds.-Unatliliated Bank Loans-Unatlihated 96.
Certif L it and Hybrid S o 107,
fanaffiliated)All Other Issuer Credit Obligations H8. Totals
(unaffiliated)

Parent-Subsidiaries-and-AffiliatesAll Other Issuer | +29. Totals
Credit Obligations (affiliated)

10. Total Issuer Credit
Obligations

Asset-Backed Securities

.. . 12. Canada......ocooeevirireernneee.
Asset-Backed Securities (unaffiliated) 13.  Other Countries......................
14. Totals
Asset-Backed Securities (affiliated) 15. Totals
16. Total Asset-Backed
Securities

1317. Total Bonds

PREFERRED STOCKS

. . . 1519. Canada............
Industrial and Miscellaneous (unaffiliated) 1620. Other CoUntries.......
1721. Totals
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 1822. Totals
1923. Total Preferred Stocks

COMMON STOCKS

Industrial and Miscellaneous (unaffiliated),

. 2125, Canada .......ccoeeveveveneierenen.
Mutual Funds, Unit Investment Trusts, Closed- =
2226. Other Countries......................
End Funds and Exchange Traded Funds
2327. Totals

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 2428. Totals

2529. Total Common Stocks
2630. Total Stocks

2731. Total Bonds and Stocks
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SCHEDULE D - PART 1A —SECHON1
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over | Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line 251.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
U.S. Governments_Obligations
1.1 NAIC1.... v | s | XXX | i | | i | e | e
1.2 NAIC2.... XXX
1.3 NAIC3.ccivee | v [ i XXX | i | i | i | e | e
1.4 NAIC4. XXX
1.5 NAICS.iviine | v | e XXX | e | v | e | v | e
1.6 XXX
1.7 Totals XXX
AH-Other U.S. Governments_Securities
2.1 NAIC1. XXX
2.2 NAIC2.viviiieee | vvvvvvviiviee | s XXX | e | e | e | v | e
2.3 XXX
24 NAICA..vve | v | e XXX | e | v | e | i | e
2.5 XXX
2.6 XXX
2.7 XXX
LS States- Territories-and-P te-GuaranteedNon-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction Securities
..................... XXX
XXX
XXX | e | v | i | e | s |
XXX
................................................................. XXX
XXX
XXX
and-P 15-GuaranteedMunicipal Bonds — General Obligations
. XXX
..................... XXX
XXX
..................... XXX
XXX
X XXX
4.7 Totals XXX
U-S—Special Revenue-&-Special 1-Obh teNon-GuaranteedMunicipal Bonds — Spe
5.1 NAIC Locvvvcicivcee | v | e XXX | e | v | i | i | e
52 NAIC2.. XXX | i |
53 NAIC3..iiee | e | e XXX | e | v | e | i | e
54 NAICA4. XXX
55 NAICS .. | i | i | i | i XXX i | i | i | i | i |
5.6 NAIC6....coeueicce XXX
5.7 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D - PART 1A -SECTFION-1-(Continued)

Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line +251.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
6. Industrial-and-MiseeHaneeusProject Finance Bonds Issued by Operating Entities (anaffiliatedUnaffiliated)
6.1 NAIC Lo | i | i | i | i XXX | i | | e | i | i |
6.2 NAIC2 XXX
6.3 NAIC3 XXX
6.4 NAIC4 XXX | e | v | i | e | i | e
6.5 NAICS XXX
6.6 NAIC6 XXX
6.7 Totals XXX
7. i itiesProject Financ Operating Entities (Affiliated)
7.1 NAIC1... XXX
7.2 XXX
7.3 XXX
7.4 XXX
7.5 NAICS e | vvviviicivcceee | e XXX | e | e | e | s | i | e
7.6 XXX
7.7 XXX
8.  Parent Subsidiariesand-AffiliatesCorporate Bonds (Unaffiliated)
. . XXX
XXX | e | e | e | s | i | e
XXX
XXX | eieieinee | e | e | s | i | e
XXX
XXX
XXX
9.
D0\ VR USROSV USROS ISR IO
XXX
D10 G VR USSP ROV VOSSO IO IO
XXX
XXX | v | v | e | v | i |
XXX
Totals XXX
10.  Unaffiliated BankleansMandatory Convertible Bonds (Unaffiliated)
10.1 NAIC 1. | v [ e XXX
XXX | evviveveinne | e | e | s | i | e
XXX
.......................................... XXX
XXX
. XXX
10.7 Totals XXX
11.  Unaffiliated-Certifieates-of DepesitMandatory Co
11.1 NAIC 1.... XXX | i | i | i XXX | e XXX | i [ e
11.2 NAIC2 XXX
11.3 NAIC 3 XXX
11.4 NAIC4 XXX
115 NAICS .o | v | v | i | i XXX | i |
11.6 NAIC ... XXX
11.7 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A (Continued)
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line 51.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
12. _ Single Entity Backed Obligations (Unaffiliated)
12.1 NAIC L. | v | vveviiiiiens | e, | aeececiciciiiiiiiins | seevecsieciiecicenes XXX | e | e | i | e | e, | e,
12.2 XXX
12.3 XXX
124 NAIC4.ovvvecvvvieee | v | v | v | v [ e XXX | e | e | v | v | v | e,
12.5 . XXX
12.6 NAICG........ XXX
12.7 Totals XXX
13. _ Single Entity Backed Obligations (Affiliated
13.1 NAIC1 XXX
132 NAIC2........ XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
XXX
¢ Traded Funds — Fair Value
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX | e | sveeessiicesssiiins | aerrscesssseinsine | sessseseessssries | sssssesessssreissssse | sreessssseesssseese | sessseesens
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX | e | sveeessriesssiiins | aerrseesssseensine | sessseseeessssriees | sesseessssreessssss | sreeesssseesseseess | sessseesens
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
14.6 . XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
14.7 Totals XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
15. SVO-Identified Bond Exchange Traded Funds — Systematic Value
15.1 NAIC I........ XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX | i | sveessricesssiiens | s | sessseseesssssres | sssseessssressssss | seeessssseesssseess | sessseeeens
15.2 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
153 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX | e | sveessrcesssiiens | avrrseesssseensine | sessseseeessssries | ssssreessssreissssse | sreeesssreesssseess | seseseesens
154 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
15.5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX | e | v | | i | i | i | i,
15.6 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
15.7 Totals XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
16. Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Development Corps, Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated)
16.1 NAICI........ XXX
16.2 XXX | e | e | v | i | i | e,
16.3 XXX
16.4 XXX | e | e | v | e | s, | e,
16.5 XXX
16.6 XXX
16.7 XXX
17. _Bonds Issued from SEC-Registered Business Dev
17.1 XXX | i | oceeeiiiiiis | e | i | i | i,
17.2 XXX
173 XXX
174 . e XXX
17.5 NAICS........ XXX
17.6 NAICG........ XXX
17.7 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A (Continued)
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line 51.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
18.  Bank Loans — Issued (Unaffiliated)
18.1 NAIC I | vevecicccicicicee | vvvviiiiiens | vevvvcriiiiiiiiins | evvceciciciiiiiiiins | seeveciieciieciienes XXX | e | e | i | e | e, | e,
18.2 XXX
18.3 XXX
184 NAIC4...oovevcvvvicnee | v | v | v | v [ e XXX | e | e | v | v | v | e,
18.5 XXX
18.6 XXX
18.7 XXX
19. Bank Loans — Issued (Affiliated
19.1 NAIC 1 XXX
19.2 NAIC2........ XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
XXX
20.  Bank Loans — Acquired (Unaffiliated)
XXX
....................................... XXX
XXX
....................................... XXX
XXX
20.6 XXX
20.7 XXX
21. Bank Loans — Acquired (Affiliated)
21.1 NAIC T | v | v | vveieiiiies | e [ e, XXX | e | e | v | v | i | e,
21.2 NAIC?2 . XXX
213 NAIC3.voivecvcvieee | v | v | v | e [ e, XXX | e | e | i | i | v | e,
214 NAICA........ XXX
21.5 NAICS..ocvvcviiciiivinnee | veveciccccciiiee | vveviiiiiiiees | e | v | v, XXX | e | e | e | i | e, | e,
21.6 NAIC 6 XXX
21.7 Totals XXX
22. Mortgage Loans that Qualify as SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Unaffiliated)
22.1 NAIC........ XXX
222 NAIC2.ovivvvvvveee | v | v | v | v [ e XXX | e | e | v | i | i | e,
22.3 NAIC3 XXX
224 NAIC4...ooovcvvvnne | vrvvvesecciceee | vvvvveiiiiiess | e, | v | e, XXX | e | e | v | e | s, | e,
22.5 NAICS XXX
22.6 NAICG.... XXX
22.7 Totals XXX
23.  Mortgage Loans that Quali SVO-Identified Credit Tenant Loans (Affiliated)
23.1 NAIC .o | i | vvevsiieiiese | e | e | v, XXX | e | cecviiiiiien | v | i | i | e,
232 NAIC2 XXX
233 NAIC3 XXX
234 NAIC4 . XXX
23.5 NAICS........ XXX
23.6 NAICG........ XXX
23.7 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A (Continued)
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line 51.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
24. Certificates of Deposit (Unaffiliated)
24.1 NAIC L. | vvvescccciciee | v | e, | eevccciciciiiiiiiins | e XXX | e | e | i | e | e, | e,
242 XXX
243 XXX
244 NAIC4...ovvevvvvveee | v | v | v | v [ e XXX | e | e | v | v | v | e,
24.5 . XXX
24.6 NAICG........ XXX
24.7 Totals XXX
25. Certificates of Deposit (Affiliated)
25.1 NAIC1 XXX
252 NAIC2........ XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
25.7 Totals XXX
26. _ Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated)
26.1 NAICI........ XXX
....................................... XXX
XXX
....................................... XXX
XXX
26.6 . XXX
26.7 Totals XXX
27. _Other Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)
2710 NAIC L. | v | v | vvveveiiiiies | e [ e, XXX | e | e | v | v | i | e,
XXX
........................ XXX
XXX
................................................................ XXX
XXX
XXX
28.1 NAICI........ XXX
282 NAIC2..oovivivvvveee | e | v | v | v [ e XXX | e | e | v | i | i | e,
28.3 NAIC3 XXX
284 NAIC4....ovcvviinne | rvvveveceiceee | vvvvveiieiess | v | eevcvciciciiiiiiiins | e, XXX | e | e | v | e | s, | e,
28.5 NAICS XXX
28.6 NAIC 6 . XXX
28.7 Totals XXX
29. Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities - Guaranteed
29.1 NAIC Lo | veveciccciciciee | v | e | evcvccciiiiiiiiins | v, XXX | e | cecviiiiiien | v | i | i | e,
29.2 NAIC?2 XXX
29.3 NAIC3 XXX
294 NAIC4 . peeeae XXX
29.5 NAICS........ XXX
29.6 NAICG........ XXX
29.7 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A (Continued)
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line 51.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
30. Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not Guaranteed
301 NAICT.ocncnccniccecee | cvvvevviviiiies | v | i | cvesiceiiiciiicee | e, XXX | e | e | i | e | e, | e,
30.2 XXX
303 XXX
304 NAICY...oovevcvvvveee | v | e | v | e [ e XXX | e | e | v | v | v | e,
30.5 . XXX
30.6 NAICG........ XXX
30.7 Totals XXX
31. Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities — Not Guaranteed
31.1 NAIC1 XXX
31.2 NAIC2........ XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
.................................... XXX
. XXX
31.7 Totals XXX
32. Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)
32.1 NAICI........ XXX
....................................... XXX
XXX
....................................... XXX
XXX
32.6 XXX
32.7 Totals XXX
33. Non-Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated
331 NAICT.ovovcccccveee | v | v | vveveieiiies | oevevvceiiiiiin [ e, XXX | e | e | v | v | i | e,
332 XXX
333 NAIC3.oviivecccieee | v | v | v | oevevvceiiiiin [ e, XXX | e | e | i | i | v | e,
334 XXX
335 NAICS. .o | cvveiveiiiies | i | v | v | v XXX | e | e | e | i | e, | e,
33.6 XXX
33.7 Totals XXX
34. Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated)
34.1 NAIC........ XXX
342 NAIC2.ovvcvvvveee | v | v | v | v [ e XXX | e | e | v | i | i | e,
343 NAIC3 XXX
344 NAICA....ooccecceee | v | v | i | v | e, XXX | e | e | v | e | s, | e,
345 NAICS XXX
34.6 NAIC 6 XXX
34.7 Totals XXX
35.  Non-Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Affiliated)
35.1 XXX | e | cecviiiiiien | v | i | i | e,
352 XXX
353 XXX
354 . XXX
355 NAICS........ XXX
35,6 NAICG........ XXX
35.7 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A (Continued)
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

NAIC Designation

1

1 Year
or Less

2

Over 1 Year

3

Over 5 Years

Through
5 Years

Through
10 Years

4
Over 10
Years

Through
20 Years

5

Over 20
Years

6

No Maturity
Date

7

Total
Current Year

8

Col. 7
as a % of
Line 51.7

9

Total from

10

% From

Col. 7
Prior Year

Col. 8
Prior Year

11

Total

Publicly
Traded

Total

Privately
Placed

36.

Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CD!

Os (Unaffiliated)

36.6 NAICG......

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

36.7 Totals

XXX

37.

Non-Agency — CLOs/CBOs/CD!

37.1 NAIC 1

37.2

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

XXX

38.

38.6

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

38.7 Totals

XXX

39

. Other Financial Asset-Backed S

39.1 NAICI....

39.2

393

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

39.7 Totals

XXX

40.

Equity-Backed Securities (Unaff

40.1

40.2

40.3

40.4

40.5

40.6

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

40.7 Totals

XXX

41.

Equity-Backed Securities (Affiliated)

41.1 NAIC l............

412 NAIC2

41.3

414

41.5

41.6

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

41.7 Totals

XXX
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A (Continued)
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line 51.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
42.  Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated)
42.1 NAIC L. | v | vvvveiiiiiess | e, | e | e XXX | e | e | i | e | e, | e,
422 XXX
423 XXX
424 NAIC4.oievvvveee | v | v | v | e [ e XXX | e | e | v | v | v | e,
42.5 . XXX
42.6 NAICG........ XXX
42.7 Totals XXX
43. _ Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Not Self-Liquidating (Affiliated)
43.1 NAIC1 XXX
432 NAIC2........ XXX
433 NAIC3.ooviecvvveee | e | v | i | v [ e XXX | e | e
434 XXX
435 NAIC S ioosicessiriiies | seerrcccesssriiiensns | eeceesssrecsssssreies | oseseesesssssesessse | seeeessesssessssees | sseeee XXX | e | e | eeerrcsssssrieinss | srecesssreeessseee | seessseeecessssesens | seeesesne
43.6 XXX
43.7 Totals XXX
44. Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated)
XXX
....................................... XXX
XXX
....................................... XXX
XXX
44.6 XXX
44.7 Totals XXX
45. Lease-Backed Securities — Practical Expedient (Affiliated)
451 NAICl.cvoovvcvvvvieee | v | v | vveiiiiiiies | e [ e XXX | e | e | v | v | i | e,
. : XXX
453 NAIC3.vvvvevvvieee | v | v | vveviiiiiies | e [ e XXX | e | e | i | i | v | e,
454 NAIC4 XXX
455 NAICS..oovcvvvciiivinnne | vevecicccciciee | vvvvviiciiess | v | i | v, XXX | e | e | e | i | e, | e,
45.6 NAIC 6 XXX
45.7 Totals XXX
46.  Other Non-Financial Asset-Back
46.1 XXX
46.2 XXX | e | e | v | i | i | e,
46.3 XXX
46.4 XXX | e | e | v | e | s, | e,
46.5 XXX
46.6 XXX
46.7 XXX
47. _ Other Non-Financial Asset-Back
47.1 XXX | i | oceeeiiiiiis | e | i | i | i,
472 XXX
473 XXX
474 . XXX
47.5 NAICS........ XXX
47.6 NAICG........ XXX
47.7 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A (Continued)
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line 51.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
48. Lease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated)
48.1 NAIC I | vvvecicccciciee | vvvvveiiiiiese | e | evvcvciciciiiiiiiiss | e XXX | e | e | i | e | e, | e,
48.2 NAIC?2 XXX
48.3 NAIC3 XXX
484 NAIC4....ooovcvvvvvveee | v | v | i | v [ e XXX | e | e | v | v | v | e,
48.5 NAICS . XXX
48.6 NAICG........ XXX
48.7 Totals XXX
49. Iease-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)
49.1 NAIC 1 XXX
49.2 NAIC2........ XXX
493 NAIC3..oovvevvivvvieee | v | v | vvveviieiiiees | e [ e XXX | e | e
494 NAIC4 XXX
49.5 NAIC 5ricoossiicessiriices | covrccesssrisssssns | ecossssrecsessssrises | esseecessssreissssss | seeesssseesssssseees | eosereaens XXX | e | e | eeerrcsssssrieinss | srecesssreeessseee | seessseeecessssesens | seeesesne
49.6 NAICG........ XXX
49.7 Totals XXX
50.  Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Unaffiliated
XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
.................................... XXX
XXX
50.6 XXX
50.7 Totals XXX
51. _ Other Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities — Full Analysis (Affiliated)
501 NAICT.ovvvvvicviccee | veeeeieieee | v | v | e | e XXX | e | e | v | v | i | e,
. : XXX
503 NAIC3..ooiviiivcvcceeee | v | v | v | i | e XXX | e | e | v | v | v | e,
504 NAIC4 XXX
50.5 NAICS. .o | cvvevviiiininees | v | i | cveviceiiiciicee | e, XXX | e | e | s | e | i, | e,
50.6 NAIC6 XXX
50.7 Totals XXX
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1A —SECTFION-1-(Continued)

Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Over 10 Total
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Years Col. 7 Total from % From Total Privately
1 Year Through Through Through Over 20 No Maturity Total as a % of Col. 7 Col. 8 Publicly Placed
NAIC Designation or Less 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years Years Date Current Year Line +2:51.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded (a)
12:51.Total Bonds Current Year
12511 .. (@i | i | v | v [ | s | XXX XXX | e | e
$2:51.2 XXX XXX
12513 XXX XXX
12514 . XXX XXX
F25L5 e NAIC S | ()i | e | e | v | v | [() J TR (OO XXX XXX | e | e
12:51.6 (d) (c) XXX XXX
2517 (D) e | v XXX XXX | e | e
142.51.8. Line +2:51.7
Col. 7 XXX XXX XXX
143:52.Total Bonds Prior Year
13521 NAIC T | o | i | s | v | v | e XXX XXX | i | e
13:52.2 .. WNAIC2 | i | s | XXX XXX | e | e | s | i
13.52.3 .. XXX XXX
13524 i NAIC A [ e | e | e XXX XXX
13.52.5.. XXX XXX ] (©evrrrniine | v | e
13:52.6.. WNAIC 6 | e | v | i | s | s | s XXX XXX
13527 Totals | v | e | | s | s | XXX XXX
13:52.8. Line 43-52.7 as a % of
Col. 9 XXX XXX XXX
1+4-53.Total Publicly Traded Bonds
CNAICT | s | e | i | i [ s ] i | s | XXX
..... XXX
XXX
............................................... XXX
XXX
53. NAIC6 | oo | oo | i | e i | e | XXX
+4.53.7 Totals XXX
14:53.8. Line 44:53.7 as a % of
Col.7 e | e | i | s | s | i | e XXX XXX XXX | XXX
14:53.9. Line 44:53.7 as a % of
Line +251.7, Col. 7,
Section 12 XXX XXX XXX ] e XXX
145:54.Total Privately Placed Bonds
15:54.1 .. .NAIC 1 XXX
15:54.2 NAIC2 | ovcevvvceneen | v | v | v | i | i | i | i | e XXX
1+5:54.3 .NAIC 3 XXX
15:54.4 NAIC A | e | v | v | i | i | i | i | v | e XXX
145:54.5 NAIC 5 XXX
15:54.6 NAIC6 | oo | i | i | v | e | e | e | e | e XXX
15:54.7 .... Totals XXX
15:54.8. Line 45-54.7 as a % of
Col.7 ] e | i | i | i | v | [ XXX XXX XXX XXX | e
15:54.9. Line 45-54.7 as a % of
Line 4251.7, Col. 7,
Section 12 XXX XXX XXX XXX

(a) Includes$....
(b) Includes $ .

freely tradable under SEC Rule 144 or qualified for resale under SEC Rule 144A.
current year of bonds with Z designations and $
Valuation Office (SVO) at the date of the statement.
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prior year of bonds with Z designations. The letter "Z" means the NAIC designation was not assigned by the Securities




(c¢) Includes $ <eeenee CUrTENt Year, $ prior year of bonds with 5GI designations and $ current year, $ prior year of bonds with 6* designations. “5SGI” means the NAIC designation was
assigned by the SVO in reliance on the insurer’s certification that the issuer is current in all principal and interest payments. “6*” means the NAIC designation was assigned by the SVO due to inadequate certification of principal and interest
payments.

(d) Includes the following amount of short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation: NAIC 1§ ....... ;NAIC 2 $ ;NAIC 3 §; NAIC 4 $ ;NAIC5$; NAIC6 $.
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4 8 9 10 H
o Over+o-Y, Cok7 FotaHrom SaFront Forat
Bistrit byF 20-Years Eine 209 PriorYear PriorYear
e P Fraded
1 s G
101 Issuer-Obl
102 Resid | Moxt Backed-Seeu
103 c I Mozt Backed Seet
104 Oth L B Lad d 4-S.
10 Total
2 AL Oth G
201 IssuerObl
202 R d 1ol NMort Backed-S.
B I-hed =)
20 Fa) I Mogt Backed-S
B 598
2 04 Oth L Backed d St 4 d-S.
20 Total
3 -S—Stat T, d- P G 1 d
2 0l L Obl
2 02 R 1, $10] NMaort Backed-S.
30 Fa) I Mortgage-Backed-S
304 Othert Backed-and-Structured-Seeurit
4 U-S_Political Subdivist £ States—T- 4
401 IssuerObl
402 R d 1ol NMort ked-S.
B £=)
40 Fa) | Mogt Backed-S
B £=)
404 Oth L B. Lad 4d-S. d
1S S 1al R £ 1A Obl e
=P P
o4 Issuer-Obligati
02 Resid HMeoxt Backed-Seeuriti
03 C FHMortgage Backed-Seeurith
04 Othert Backed-and-Structured-Seeuritk
6 Industrial-and Miscell
6-01 L Ohli
602 R 4 t10] NMaort Backed-S.
6-0 C 1 Mot Backed-S.
6.04 Other 1 Backed-and-S ds
65— ol
7 Hybrid-S.
24
201 Obl
202 R a 10l Mot o Backed-S.
70 Fa) | Mogt Backed-S
B £=)
204 Oth L B. Lad 4d-S. d
8 Parent-Subsid d-Affihates
801 Issuer-Obl
802 Resid. | Mort Backed-Seeu
N2 C. 1 Mot Backed-S. +H
804 Othy I Backed vl vt d(‘ H
8.0 Affiliated Bank 1 Issued
206 Affiliated Bank L Acquired
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2 3 4 8 9 10 T
1Y, O ¥ Over10-Y- Cel7 TFotal-from Y%o-From Fotal
Tk h Th h Th h ﬂsﬂoéef Col7 Col-8 zb‘e
D‘ SVO-1d ifiad E v
D‘[\I E 1 Traded-E; ds1d, 1fied-byv-the- SO XXX XXX XXX
If\A 1 fﬁ]‘ tod B L1
|n‘m 1 fﬁl' tod B s I d
1002 1 =M Jd B i A ired
- Hikat 1
0.03 Totals
11 1 i liatad C 163, 1 £, #
- i P
H-64 Total XXX XXX
1’7. Total B d Gy 'S e XXX
1’7'{\1 LSSt Obl H XXX
1202 R A 10l Moyt Backed-S. H XXX XXX
1203 Cy 1 Mot Racked S et XXX XXX
1’7.0/1 Oth 1 Backed d H d(‘ H 4 XXX XXX
12:0. SVOdentified Fund XXX XXX X% XX pa'ed
+2-06——Affihated Banktoans— XXX XXX
1207 Unatfiliated BankLoans—— XXX XXX
lLiated-C i CnY H
1208 ——Unathi e P Pl XXX
1’7'{\0 T ful XXX XXX
|’)41{\ L |’7'{\0u uﬂ f‘l"l XXX XXX XXX
———— B3 Tetal Bonds Prior Year
13-04 Tssuer Obligati XXX
1302 Residential Mort Backed Securiti XXX
13-03 < Mot Backed Securiti XXX
13-04 Other Backed-and Structured Securiti, XXX
1305 SVO Identified Funds XXX XXX XXX XXX
13:06—Adfiliated Bankoans——— XXX
13:07—Unaffiliated Bankloans—— XXX
13 08 1 Fhliatad C 16 £ D), i
13- naffiliated-Certificates-of Dep: XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
1309 Total XXX
14 Total- Publi I,V Traded-B- d:
I/IAI\I 1. Ohbl r
1402 R 1d. t1a] NMort Backed-S.
I/l‘f\'l 1al Mort Backed-S.
I/I‘I\A Oth L Backed d- St .t AN 141
140 SVO Identified Fund plates XXX XXX
I/I‘I\K Agﬁl’ tod B I 1
|/l}[\’7 1 fﬁl' tod B i
1408 1 L liatad C 165 £ 1), i
- HH P XXX XXX
I/IAI\O Total
1440 Line14-09-as-a % of Cok—7 XXX XXX plates
41 L 1409 0, £+ 1209 Col-7-S H 12
15- Total Privatelyu Pl d-B. ds XXX
1 _(\| l»v Obli
1502 R 1d. 110l NMorts Backed-S. m
15.03 ial Mot Backed
. o XX
1 _{\A Oth L B lad d- ERN Y m
150 SVO-ddentitied Funds XX X X ANX
1 _{\( Agﬁ_l' ted B I L m
1 _{\'l 1 £ﬁ|' tod B. L1 m
1508 1 13 d-C, 163 £ 1D, i
1 _{\0 Total m
1540 Line+5.09-as-a % of Cok7 XXX XXX XXX XXX
1514 Line15-09-as-8-% of Line12.09_Col7 tion12 XX XX XXX XX
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SCHEDULE DA - PART 1
Showing all SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 Codes 34 45 56 67 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 112 123 Interest 1920
2 3 8 89 940 10+ 134 145 156 167 178 189
E Amount Due
° Current Total and Accrued
¥ Year’s Foreign Dec 31 of
e Book/ Unrealized Current Other-Than- Exchange Current Year Non-Admitted Stated Amount
Restricted i Name Adjusted Valuation Year’s Temporary Change on Bond Due Rate Effective Received Paid for
Descrip- Asset g Date of Maturity Carrying Increase/ (Amortization)/ Impairment in Par Actual Not in and of Rate of ‘When During Accrued
tion Code # Acquired Vendor Date Value (Decrease) Accretion Recognized B./A.C.V. Value Cost Default Accrued Interest Interest Paid Year Interest

7709999999 Totals XXX XXX XXX XXX
1.
Line Book/Adjusted Carrying Value by NAIC Designation Category Footnote:
Number
1A 1A'$ B $ IC$ 1D $ 1IE § IF § 1G $
1B 2A'8 2B $ 2C$
1C 3A8 3BS 3Cs$
1D 4A'S 4B $ 4C $
1E 5A'S 5B S 5C$
1F 6§
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SCHEDULE DL - PART 1
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year

(Securities lending collateral assets reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the Assets page
and not included on Schedules A, B, BA, D DB and E)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
NAIC Designation,
NAIC Designation
Restricted Modifier and SVO
CuUsSIP Asset Administrative Book/Adjusted
Identification Description Code Symbol Fair Value Carrying Value Maturity Date

9999999999 Totals
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SCHEDULE DL - PART 2
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year
(Securities lending collateral assets included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E
and not reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the Assets page)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
NAIC Designation,
NAIC Designation
Restricted Modifier and SVO
CUSIP Asset Administrative Book/Adjusted
Identification Description Code Symbol Fair Value Carrying Value Maturity Date

9999999999 Totals
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SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Restricted Date Stated Rate of Maturity Book/Adjusted Amount of Interest Amount Received
CUSIP Description Asset Code Acquired Interest Date Carrying Value Due & Accrued During Year

8609999999 Total Cash Equivalents
1.
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CASH FLOW

Cash from Operations 1 2
Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums collected net Of FEINSUTANCE .......c.ocveveviririiieiirieieit ettt
2. Net investment income
3. Miscellaneous income
4. Total (Lines 1 through 3)
5. Benefit and 1088 related PAYMENLS .........c.cecueriueiiieiiieiniiiiicieceeieietet ettt
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES.......ccoeevivivericncciinnciiins | v [ v
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions ..........
8. Dividends paid to policyholders
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $
10.  Total (Lines 5 through 9)... .
11.  Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10)
Cash from Investments
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds
12.2  Stocks..

12.3 Mortgage loans
12.4 Real estate
12.5 Other invested assets
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term INVEStMENTS ..........eceerierereerereerirreerinneriine | veeererinseieneeierennieiene | errereererieeeseseeeseenesens
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds

12.8 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7)
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only_exclude cash equivalents and short-term investments):
13,1 BONS ..o
13,2 STOCKS ..ttt
13.3 Mortgage loans
13.4 Real estate
13.5 Other invested assets
13.6 Miscellaneous applications
13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6)......
14.  Net increase (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14)...
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  Surplus NOtes, CAPItAl NOLES ......oveveuiirieiiiiirieteiirietet ettt ettt ettt b et b bttt bbbttt b sttt esenens
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock
16.3 Borrowed fUndS .........cccvuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicici s
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities
16.5 Dividends to StOCKROIACTS .......c.cvovvieiieiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieiiie ettt bbbttt
16.6 Other cash provided (applied)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)................
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17)
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year
19.2 End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1)

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

20.0001
20.0002
20.0003
20.9996
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

31. Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement
value for fair value.

1 2 3

Excess of Statement

over Fair Value (),

Statement (Admitted) or Fair Value over
Value Fair Value Statement (+)

31.1 Bendslssuer Credit

Obligations
312 Asset-Backed

Securities
31.23  Preferred Stocks
31.34 Totals
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QUARTERLY STATEMENT BLANKS — LIFE/FRATERNAL, HEALTH, PROPERTY AND TITLE

SCHEDULE D - PART 3
Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 43 54 65 76 87 98 109

NAIC

Designation,
NAIC

Designation

Modifier and
Name Number Paid for Accrued SVO

CUSIP Date of of Shares Actual Par Interest and Administrative
Identification Description Eoretgn Acquired Vendor of Stock Cost Value Dividends Symbol

6009999999 Totals XXX XXX
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SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of

During the Current Quarter

1 2 43 54 65 76 87 98 109 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 1615 16 1817 1918 2019 2420 2221
H10 211 312 +413 1514 NAIC
Current Bond Designation,
Prior Year’s Book/ Interest/ NAIC
Number Year Current Other- Total Total Adjusted Foreign Stock Designation
of Book/ Unrealized Year’s Than- Change in Foreign Carrying Exchange Realized Total Dividends Stated Modifier
CUSIP Name Shares Adjusted Valuation (Amortization) Temporary B./A.C.V. Exchange Value at Gain Gain Gain Received Contractual and SVO
Indenti- Des- Disposal of of Consider- Par Actual Carrying Increase/ Impairment (H10+4211- Change in Disposal (Loss) on (Loss) on (Loss) on During Maturity Administrativ
fication cription Date Purchaser Stock ation Value Cost Value (Decrease) Accretion Recognized 13)2 B./A.C.V. Date Disposal Disposal Disposal Year Date e Symbol
6009999999 Totals XXX XXX XXX
© 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 204 2023-06BWG_Modified.docx




SCHEDULE D - PART 1B
Showing the Acquisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity
During the Current Quarter for all Bonds and Preferred Stock by NAIC Designation

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value Non-Trading Book/Adjusted Carrying Carrying Value Carrying Value
Beginning Acquisitions During | Dispositions During | Activity During | Carrying Value End Value End of End of December 31
NAIC Designation of Current Quarter Current Quarter Current Quarter Current Quarter of First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Prior Year
BONDSISSUER CREDIT
OBLIGATIONS (ICO)
1. NAIC1 (a)...
2. NAIC? (a)....
3. NAIC3 (a)....
4. NAIC4 (a).
5. NAICS (a)....
6. NAIC6 (@)oo
7. Total BeadsICO

ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES (ABS)

8. NAICIT (@),
9. NAIC2 (a)....
10. NAIC3 (a)....
11. NAIC4 (a).
12. NAICS (@)oo,

13. NAIC6 (a)...

14. Total BendsABS

PREFERRED STOCK

&15 NAIC I .
916. NAIC2 ...
176. NAIC3 ...
18+ NAIC4 ..
192, NAIC S .o
20483.NAIC

2144 .Total Preferred Stock

22315, Total Bends—ICO, ABS., &
Preferred Stock

(a) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column for the end of the current reporting period includes the following amount of short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation:
NAIC I §............ ; NAIC2 $............ ; NAIC3 §........... ; NAIC4S............ ; NAICS§............ ; NAIC6S...........
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(Securities lending collateral assets reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the Assets page

SCHEDULE DL - PART 1
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date

and not included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E)

1 2 3 4 6 7
NAIC
Designation, NAIC
CusIP Restricted Asset Designation Modifier and Book/Adjusted
Identification Description Code SVO Administrative Symbol Fair Value Carrying Value Maturity Dates
9999999999 Totals XXX
General Interrogatories:
1. Total activity for the year to date Fair Value S. Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
2. Average balance for the year to date Fair Value S. . Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
3. Reinvested securities lending collateral assets book/adjusted carrying value included in this schedule by NAIC designation:
NAIC 1§ ; NAIC2S ; NAIC3$ ; NAIC4S ; NAICSS ; NAIC6S
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SCHEDULE DL - PART 2
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date
(Securities lending collateral assets included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E
and not reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the Assets page)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
NAIC
Designation, NAIC
CcusIp Restricted Asset Designation Modifier and Book/Adjusted
Identification Description Code SVO Administrative Symbol Fair Value Carrying Value Maturity Dates
9999999999  Totals XXX

General Interrogatories:
1. Total activity for the year to date Fair Value
2. Average balance for the year to date Fair Value

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
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SCHEDULE E — PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS
Show Investments Owned End of Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Date Stated Rate of Maturity Book/Adjusted Amount of Interest Amount Received
CUSIP Description Restricted Asset Code Acquired Interest Date Carrying Value Due & Accrued During Year

8609999999  Total Cash Equivalents
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